
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 492 

 
The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment will be held in the St. Francis Room in Williams 
Tower I and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members, applicants and members of the public are encouraged 
to attend and participate in the Board of Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and 
teleconferencing by joining from a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 

  
  

Attend in Person: 
 
 

Attend Virtually: 
 

Attend by Phone: 
 

Additional 
Directions: 

Williams Tower I, St. Francis Room, 1st Floor 
1 W. 3rd St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83965599184   
 
1-312-626-6799      Meeting ID: 839 6559 9184 
  
During the meeting, if you are participating through ZOOM and wish to 
speak on an item, please send your name and the case number via the 
ZOOM chat. If you are dialing in on a phone, wait for the item to be 
called and speak up when the Chair asks for any interested parties. 

 

 
 
The following County Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via ZOOM, 
provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, St. 
Francis Room, Williams Tower I, 1 West 3rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: David Charney, 
Don Hutchinson, Don Crall, Larry Johnston, and William Tisdale 
 
 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of January 19, 2021 (Meeting No. 490). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 2857—Rick Clark 

Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23 - Section 23) storage of personal items; and 
Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83965599184


Page 2 of 3 

750 SF in the RS district (Section 240.2-E).  Updated to read:  Variance to allow 
the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 square feet in 
an RS District (Section 240.2-E); Variance to permit a detached accessory building 
in the front yard in an RS District (Section 420.2-A.2).  LOCATION:  11802 East 
140th Street North 

 
3. 2866—McKenzie Vermillion  &  Robert Hopper 

Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in an AG-R District (Section 
310, Table 1).  LOCATION:  13818 North 92nd East Avenue 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
4. 2872—Gary Young 

Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an AG-R District 
(Section 208); Special Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R District 
(Section 310, Table 1)   LOCATION: 25024 West 41st Street South 

 
5. 2873—Frank Westbrook 

Special Exception permit a fence to exceed 4 feet in height in the front yard 
setback (Section 240.2).  LOCATION:  9752 North Sheridan Road East 

 
6. 2874—Jeremy  &  Elizabeth Morris  &  Joshua Glovatsky 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated 
right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District (Section 207).  LOCATION:  
North and East of the NE/c of West 41st Street South  &  South 249th West 
Avenue 

 
7. 2875—Frank Pattison 

Special Exception for Use Unit 2 – Area Wide Special Exception Uses – for a 
wedding and event venue in an AG District (Section 1202); Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION:  23425 West 
Coyote Trail 

 
8. 2877—Linda Fitzpatrick 

Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an AG District 
(Section 208).  LOCATION:   20024 South Yale Avenue 

 
9. 2878—Tanner Bemies 

Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24 – Mining and Mineral Processing 
(Section1224) – to extend the time limit to allow native soils to be mined in an AG 
District (Section 310, Table 1).  LOCATION:  10335 East 161st Street South 

 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

10. 2876—Cody Zickefoose 
Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated 
right-of-way from 30 feet in the AG District to permit the construction of a single-
family home and lot split (Section 207).  LOCATION:  784 East 165th Street South 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


(t,
u)

(t,

I

I

RD

(Þ

AG

AG

þ

SUBJECT TRACT

d
\

è

AG A

Legend

Collinsville Corporate LimitsAG.R

400
Feet
2000 cBoA-2957

22-1 4 29

Aô(



TRS= 2429

CZM: 75

LOCATIOil¿ II8A2 E. l-40th St. N

FEilGELINE: Col linsville

PRESENT USE: Vacant

TUISA COUT{TY BOARD OF AD¡USTMEilT
GASE REPORT

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2857

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

ZO[{ED: RS

HEARI]{G DATE= 03/16/2021- 1-:30 PM

APPUCAilT: Rick Clark

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: /Vew Request: Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory
buildings to exceed 750 SF in an RS district (Section 24O.2-E); and a Variance to permit a detached
accessory building in the front yard in an RS district (Section 42O.2-A.2).

Ori*inal Request: Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23 - Section !223) storage of personal items; and
Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 SF in the RS district
(Section 24O.2-E)

TRACT SIZE: 1-.93 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1,TO ]-2INCL BLK 17, HIGHLAND PARK ADDN

REIA/ANT PREIIIOUS ACTIOilS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning in all directions. lt is located in a
rural area with both residential uses and vacant properties.

STAFF COMMENTTi:

New Comments:

2/t6/2O21 Meeting was cancelled and rescheduledlo 3/16/202I

Request for a continuance until 2/16/2021 was approved at the 1,/I9/2O21- meeting. The
applicant has submitted a new site plan to include a 30' x 40' shop in the front yard. The case was
re-noticed with the change in request.

Com ments for 01. 19. 2O2L:

The applicant has requested a continuance to Lhe 2/I6/2O2t meeting. He is still working with the
county to place a double-wide mobile home one the property. He has an existing right-of way that
runs through his property, so he is also working with the county engineer's office to request that the
right-of-way be closed. According to the new site plan, we will need to re-notice for the February
meeting due to the applicant's request to place the accessory building in the front yard. lt will
require further action from the Board as accessory buildings are not allowed by right in the front or
side yards. The Use Variance to allow storage of personal items will not be required as the new

4;,?,*u*,



single-family dwelling unit would allow storage of personal items by right. The new request will be
the following:

Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 SF in
the RS district (Section 24O.2-E); and Variance to permit a detached accessory building in

the front yard in an RS district (Section 420.2-4.2).

Comments lor L2.L5.2O:

The case was continued 60 days, until L2/1-5/2O2O Io give the applicant time to make plans for
the house he would build on the property and to submit a site plan showing the new residence.

The applicant has informed staff that he is looking into purchasing a double-wide manufactured
home to place on the property. He is also planning to reduce the size of the accessory structure to
approximately 1,600 square feet (see attached email).

Original Comments:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23 - Section 1-223)
storage of personal items; and Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory
buildings to exceed 750 SF in the RS district (Section 24O.2-E).

A Use Variance is required because a storage facility (Use Unit 23) is a use that is prohibited in the
RS district. As a safeguard for the surrounding neighborhood, the Code requires that a screening
fence or wall be constructed alongthe lot line(s) in common with an R-zoned lot.

The applicant provided the following statement:

"l purchased thrs property from my Parents to build a retirement living situation. I am 67
and am looking to retire on thrs piece of land in the next few years. The building currently
being planned is so/e/y to store personal items and to utilize for my retirement At some
point there will be a home built on thrs same property for my personal use within the next
few years. The planned building is the minimum size requirement needed to hold my
personal belongin{s. Ih,s space will also be utilized to allow remodel of my current home
durinS the remodel proceedin$s.

The planned structure will be purposely hidden from view from the road. This is desirable
feature to deter theft and keep privacy to a maximum.

The placement for the proposed buildin{ is as far south on the property as it can be placed
due to terrain a terrain issue. The property features a steep hillside s/ope.

The properties surrounding this location are a diverse mix of metal buildings, houses, and
farmland with |ivestock. Located within site of this property are multiple large, residential
structures similar to the proposed building, all being used for similar situations.

There are no issues in the foreseeable future that would be a detriment to the surrounding
property owners.

Also, properties surrounding this location are at /east one acre and have houses built on
them. lt would not be feasible for residential tract development.

a?, 5
REVTSED 2/23/2O2r



Located O.4 miles and adjacent cross ways to the east from this property is a lar$e metal
structure. There are also two very large commercialbusinesses within a half a mile of this
location that are far larger than this proposed personal use building."

Section 240.2.8 permits accessory buildings in the RS district up to 750 SF of floor area. The
provision of the Code attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district,
preserve the openness of living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures.
According to the site plan, the proposed building will be 40' x 80' (3,200 SF).

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area. The
Board may consider prohibiting outside storage of materials or personal items on the lot.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory
buildings to exceed 750 SF in an RS district (Section 24O.2-E): and a Variance to permit a detached
accessory building in the front yard in an RS district (Section 42O.2-A.2).

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result Ín unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply lenerally to other property in the same use dr.strict; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensíve PIan."

¿. L{
REVTSED 2/23/2027



2857-Rick Glark
F IL T COPT

Action Requested:
Use Vàriance to allow storage of personal items (Use Unit 23 - Section 1223);

Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750
square feet in the RS District (Section 24A.2-E). LOGATION: 11802 East 140th

Street North

Present?tion:
The applicant was not present

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board ction:
On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Hutchinson, Johnston,
Tisdale "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to CONTINUE the request
for a Use Variance to allow storage of personal items (Use Unit 23 - Section 1223);

Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750

square feet in the RS District (Section 240.2-E) to the January 19,2021 Board of
Adjustment meeting; for the following property:

LTS 1 TO 12INCL BLK 17, HIGHLAND PARK ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

t2lrsl2020l#489 (r7)

a,5



t

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2857-Rick Clark

Action Requested:

ilLt c0PI

Use Variance to allow storage of personal items (Use Unit 23 - Section 1223);
Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750
square feet in the RS District (Section 240.2-E). LOGATION: 11802 East 140th
Street North

Presentation:
The applicant was not present. Mr. Hutchinson moved this case to the end of the
agenda.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None

Board Action:
No Board action required at this time; for the following property

LTS 1 TO 12INCL BLK 17, HIGHLAND PARK ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

T

I

JrtrJrJrt *******Jr

NEW APPLICATIONS

2859-Canadv Trailers - Devon Roqers

Action Requested:
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D)
LOCATION: 11415 West. 61st Street South

Presentation:
Devon Rogers, 9333 West 51st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to build a new
retail facility on the subject property. There are a lot of customers that bring in trailers
for repair and they are occasionally dragging a hub, a wheel, or an axle on the ground
and if there had to be concrete or asphalt that action would severely damage the
material. All of the surrounding businesses in the area have gravel lots to park their
equipment. Mr. Rogers stated that his product would be open utility trailers that weigh
from 1,000 pounds up to 8,000 pounds. Mr. Rogers stated that he has had gravel lots
at his other locations and it works out very well. He maintains those lots with a grader

r2ltsl2020l#489 (2)

d,la



2857-Rick Clark ilLt c0Pr
Action Requested:
Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23 - Section 1223) storage of personal items;
Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed
750 square feet in the RS District (Section 240.2-E). LOCATION: 11802 East
140th Street North

Mr. Hutchinson recused and left the meeting at 3:53 P.M.

Presentation:
Rick Clark, 10517 East 136th Street, Collinsville, OK; stated he purchased this three
acres from his parents and wants to build his retirement home on the property; currently
he lives a mile away. His plan and desire is to build a 40 x 80 pole barn for his own use
to store building materials in to build the future house and there would be no
commercial use. Mr. Clark stated he has spoken to four of the closest neighbors and
they have no objections to this proposal. The only objection that he is aware of is the e-
mail that was sent yesterday from a property to the south that no one lives in and no

one has lived in it for about 20 years. The area is considered agricultural.

Mr. Charney stated that very often accessory buildings are accessory to a dwelling. The
Board has often struggled with requests to build the accessory building first because it
is not accessory to anything yet. Mr. Clark stated he lives a mile away and this will be a
gradual process of transitioning his belongings. He may be doing the process in reverse
order, but he really needs to have a place to store building materials and personal
items.

Mr. Charney stated that if a building is accessory to a residence in a residentially zoned
area on large tracts, he does not know if the Board has granted this to be done before
the house.

Ms. Miller stated the Use Variance is to address that issue. A Use Variance is to allow
the storage of personal items, so that addresses the fact that this would be storage. lt is
interesting that the second request is for an accessory building. Ms. Robi Jones stated
that due to the size of the building the accessory building Variance had to be requested
Ms. Miller asked Ms. Jones if she had to request the Use Variance because there was
not an existing house on the property. Ms. Jones answered affirmatively, that was the
only thing that could be requested. Ms. Miller stated that even though this is not an
accessory building it is still an RS District and that is a safe request if there is to be a
future residence.

Mr. Clark stated that he would be wasting the Board's time and his money if he did not
build a house on the property. He has no other use for the property other than to live on
it. lf he puts a building on it with the intent of reselling it, he thinks it would be a negative
gain.

10120120201i e,\



o_M,A- Å! s7 t IL E C[}Pï
Mr. Johnston stated that he does not know if he can be in favor of this request, but one
point to be made is that the applicant could invest in a set of plans that show what he
plans to build, present a site plan to show where the house and building are to be
located, but he could not promise the Board would approve the request at that point. A
financial commitment, even if it is toward a house plan, in showing how this would fit on
the site overallwould help.

Mr. Tisdale stated the concern he has the proximity of how close the applicant lives to
the property now, there is no incentive to move quickly. He is not questioning the
applicant's integrity but taking into consideration the proximity of the applicant's current
residence.

Mr. Charney stated that normally when the Board approves accessory buildings that are
larger the Board is provided the whole site plan; where does the house sit, where is the
ingress and egress, what is the drive back to the accessory building in conjunction with
the residence. What the Board has now is just an indication of how this particular 40 x
80 structure would be situated on the property. The Board is hesitant to grant a request
for a building in a residential location not knowing where the building is actually placed,
what it looks like, where the ingress/egress is in relation to the house and the building,
etc.

Mr. Clark stated that he has already committed to a realtor to sell his existing house so
he can pay for the new house and the new building. The only reason he has not fully
committed is because he does not know how long it will take to sell his existing house,
even the realtor says it is a great market.

Mr. Charney stated that an option might be a continuance so a site plan can be brought
back to the Board for review.

lnterested Parties:
Angela Jackson and Richard Tanner,2417 Avenue M, Galveston, TX; stated she
submitted an e-mail stating objections to the request. Ms. Jackson stated her father is
the landowner to the south of the subject site. This appears to be a warehouse for
storage that is much larger than the allowed. She does not want a warehouse in a
residential area.

Rebuttal:
Rick Glark came forward and stated that the Tanner property has been vacant for at
least 20 years and it is severely depleted. Mr. Clark stated that he does not understand
how someone that has lived in Galveston for the last 29 years can have an objection to
his request.

t012012020 /# e.g



wtÅ-Ås57 FlLt CSFT
Comments and Questions:
Mr. Johnston stated that if the Board approves this request and something happens to
Mr. Clark or his situation and the house is never built, then what happens? That is a
major concern. He would prefer Mr. Clark request a continuance.

Mr. Charney and Mr. Tisdale agreed.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Charney, Johnston, Tisdale "aye";
no "nays"; Hutchinson "abstaining"; Crall "absent") to CONTINUE the request for a Use
Variance to allow (Use Unit 23 - Section 1223) storage of personal items; Variance to
allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 square feet in
the RS District (Section 240.2-Ê) to the December 15,2020 Board of Adjustment
meeting; for the following property:

LTS 1 TO 12INCL BLK 17, HIGHLAND PARK ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. Hutchinson re-entered the meeting at 4:21 P.M.

OTHER BUSINESS

Review and approval of the 2021 meeting schedule

Board Action:
On MOTION of GHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Hutchinson, Johnston,
Tisdale "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Crall absent) to APPROVE lhe 2021
calendar schedule for the Board of Adjustment meeting.

**t ***Jr******

1012012020 l# 48 a,n



N

0

Feet
200 400 cBoA-2857 Note: Graphic overlays may not pÍecisèh'

al¡gn with physical leatures on the groþ

Aêr¡at Photo Date: February 201 8

Subject
Tract

22-1 4 29 á.\o



Looking south at subiect property from East 140th Street North

:ji: ;:=.:*r¿='*"

\\

Looking stightly southeast into the subject property from Eost 140th Street North

^



Looking esst down Eost L40th Street North from the subiect property

Looking west down East 1,40th Street North from the subiect property

á.\e.



Aerialview looking south onto the (opproximate) subject property from E. 140th St. N

d.tcl I



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pt^NN|XO OrHGS
TULSA

Rick < clarkrick@yahoo.com >

Thursday, December 31,2020 1 1:02 AM

Jones, Robi

Re: CBOA-2857

I submitted a request for a double wide this week to Lucky. I don't know what a lot combination is therefore I haven't

applied for one. Do I need to ? My shop size will be sized down to approximately L200-2000 square feet. I really need

another extension into February so I can firm the details up. ls it possible ? I've been distracted due to the murder of my

son on Thanksgiving and taking care of my elderly parents. Thank you for checking on me.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Dec 31, 2O2O al 10:46 AM, Jones, Robi
<riones@incog.org> wrote:

I am working on updating the case. Have you applied for a lot combination? Were you able to place a double-wide

mobile home on the property?

Thanks,

Robi

Robi Jones

Community Planner

County Board of Adjustment Administrator

Tulsa Planning Office

2W.2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK74103

918.579.9472

rjones@incog.org

t.\.31

\



C,

fò
Fd€ mshroe

b"
11 

onY
I

,/'

tf
4h '

10t^ t

ï"Jf
þ

€

..,lÒ
llok Clsrk
etirüate Nurnþ€r: I 't 7
25m20'

Y

),

I

f.
(t"" d"

t{



I

[n
i
ct

s&raed
.ìrrrf

!

I

i

!

I

rþllü¡l'1¡ ?tO¡ð ülr¡.¡ot8 t_trw
p¡13É¡l¡{

I

I

I

i



"t: È¡.¡¡a '

11802 E'.t40rh STN

tr +

b" ,,'#tË,ffi.'

.ri4

I.,

trl il
i'r
ttl

I

I

tclt{I..'!*lì?11': ..! . .,-. . .d'

t&il
',I$

n-41';¿ -\ffi

';:
l

{. tb



s

Jon Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rick <clarkrick@yahoo.com >

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 1 1:16 PM

Jones, Robi

Clark variances

I drove around within a half mile of my property and found several apparent zoning violations. The single wide mobile
home was just delivered yesterday (?l to LL426 E 137th St. lt previously had a house on it. The photo of the 3 horses

were taken from the spot I want to construct my pole barn looking east across our shared fence. Their home is a

manufactured double wide. Roberts at 11914 E 140th St, zoned residential. Also in the photograph you can see the fire
department (metal building) , the Storm Safe Rooms company, J&K Equipment and Collinsville Livestock Sales. Please

take these into consideration for my application, I will be sending more in the next few days. Thank you, Rick Clark

1 g.l ?



a.t8



g, \1



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

RONALD JACKSON < ronjackl B@hotmail.com>

Monday, October 19,2020 11:38 AM

esubmit; riones@incog.org
Subject Objection to Case Number: CBOA-2857, Applicant Rick ClarkSubject:

TO: Board of Adjustment, County of Tulsa, Oklahoma

From: Richard P. Tanner, Owner of adjacent property aT L2OZ S. l-2th Street, Collinsville, Oklahoma

Subject: Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23-Section 1223) storage of personal items; and variance to allow total

combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 SF in the RS district (Section 240.2-E) at 1L802 E. L40th St. N',

Collinsville Oklahoma.

Good Afternoon Board Members and interested parties:

As owner of the property directly south of the subject lots, I strongly oppose the approval of this variance application to

allow Mr. Clark to build a 3,200 square feet warehouse and required off street parking in the middle of this zoned

residential (RS) neighborhood.

Use Unit l-2-Section 1223 describes warehousing adjacent to a central business district, in industrial parks and port

areas. These two lots are not abutting the boundary of our residential district. The lots are right in the middle of the

neighborhood and have many residential homes surrounding the proposed site of the warehouse. At 3,200 square feet,

the warehouse is 4.3 times larger than the 750 square feet limit. A screening wall will not block out the noise and

disruption to the tranquility of our neighborhood.

Approving this variance request will violate several provisions of Chapter 4 Section 400 Purposes of Resident¡al Distr¡cts:

400.L General Provisions
The Residential Districts are designed to:
A. Achieve the residential objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.

B. Protect the character of residential areas by excluding inharmonious commercial and industrial activities.

D. preserve openness of the living areas and avoid overcrowding by requiring minimum yards, open spaces, lot

areas, and by limiting bulk structures.

400.3 Purposes of the RS Residential Single-Family District

The RS District is designed to permit and conserve single-family detached dwellings in suitable environments at

urban densities.

Specifically to my property, the lots sit at a much higher elevation than mine. Erecting a 3,200 square feet warehouse

with required driveways and parking will turn these lots into impervious land that will adversely affect the flow of

rainwater onto and flooding my property.

I urge the board to deny Mr. Clark's variance application and allow our neighborhood to remain a residential area.

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Richard P. Tanner
2417 Avenue M
Galveston Tx.7755O

1 n?, ¿O



Agent in Fact:

Angela Jackson

24L7 Avenue M
Galveston Tx. 77550

713-927-OO32

2 ¿.et



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Jones, Robi

Tuesday, October 20,2020 B:45 AM

David charney; don.crall@tulsacc.edu; Don Hutchinson; william Tisdale;

lwjslj@sbcAlobal.net
Miller, Susan; Sparger, Janet; ttosh@tulsacounty.org; James Rea

FW: Subject: Objection to Case Number: CBOA-2857, Applicant Rick Clark
Cc:

Subject:

From: Rick <cla rkrick@ya hoo.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19,2020 LL:24 PM

To: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>

Subject: Re: Subject: Objection to Case Number: CBOA-2857, Applicant Rick Clark

please enclose these photos of the abandoned home of the Tanner property. The roof appears to be in disrepair and the

home has been empty many years. lt appears the only objection has been by someone who doesn't take care of their

own property and has grossly misrepresented my plans for my pole barn by calling it a warehouse

1 A,ZL



a. A3



e.2q



a, e5



Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 1:29 PM, Rick
<clarkrick@vahoo. com> wrote:

The Tanner property has sat empty for longer than I can remember. 30 years ? And Mr Tanner is around 90 years of age

and last time I talked with him approximately 2 years ago he was living in Sand Springs. There are numerous abandoned

automobiles and equipment in disrepair. I strongly suspect the objection was sent by his daughter who l've been told

lives in Galveston.

Sent from Yahoo Mailon Android

On Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 1:11 PM, Jones, Robi
<riones@incoo.orq> wrote:

This email arrived today and will be forwarded to the Board

TULSA

Robi Jones

Community Planner

County Board of Adjustment Administrator

Tulsa Planning Office

2W.2nd St.,8th Floor lTulsa, OK74103

918.579.9472

riones@incoq.org

PTAHHIXG OFFICE

From: RONALD JACKSON <roniackLS@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October L9,2O2O 11:38 AM
To: esubmit <esubmit@incog.ors>; riones@incog.org
Subject: Subject: Objection to Case Number: CBOA-2857, Applicant Rick Clark

5 e,al¿



TO: Board of Adjustment, County of Tulsa, Oklahoma

From: Richard p. Tanner, Owner of adjacent property at L2O2 S. l-2th Street, Collinsville, Oklahoma

Subject: Use Variance to allow (Use Unit 23-section 1223) storage of personal items; and variance to allow total

combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 SF in the RS district (Section 24O.2-El at L1802 E. 1-40th St' N',

Collinsville Oklahoma.

Good Afternoon Board Members and interested parties:

As owner of the property directly south of the subject lots, I strongly oppose the approval of this variance application to

allow Mr. Clark to build a 3,200 square feet warehouse and required off street parking in the middle of this zoned

residential (RS) neighborhood'

Use Unit l-2-Section 1223 describes warehousing adjacent to a central business district, in industrial parks and port

areas. These two lots are not abutting the boundary of our residential district. The lots are right in the middle of the

neighborhood and have many residential homes surrounding the proposed site of the warehouse. At 3,200 square feet,

the warehouse is 4.3 times larger than the 750 square feet limit. A screening wall will not block out the noise and

disruption to the tranquility of our neighborhood.

Approving this variance request will violate several provisions of Chapter 4 Section 400 Purposes of Residential Districts

400.1 Genera I Provisions

The Residential Districts are designed to

A. Achieve the residential objectives of the comprehensive Plan.

B. protect the character of residential areas by excluding inharmonious commercial and industrial activities'

D. preserve openness of the living a reas a nd avoid overcrowding by requiring minimum yards, open spaces, lot

areas, and by limiting bulk structures.

400.3 Purposes of the RS Residential Single-Family District

The RS District is designed to permit and conserve single-family detached dwellings in suitable environments at

urban densities.

6 a,e7



Specifically to my property, the lots sit at a much higher elevation than mine. Erecting a 3,200 square feet warehouse

with required driveways and parking will turn these lots into impervious land that will adversely affect the flow of

rainwater onto and flooding my property.

I urge the board to deny Mr. Clark's variance application and allow our neighborhood to remain a residential area

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Richard P. Tanner

2417 Avenue M

Galveston Tx.7755O

Agent in Fact:

Angela Jackson

241.7 Avenue M

Galveston Tx.77550

7L3-927-OO32

7 e,e8



a, eq



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

RONALD JACKSON <ronjacklB@hotmail.com>
Tuesday, February 9,2021 1:32 PM

esubmit
Objection to Case Number: CB0A-2857- Revised Site Plan, Applicant Rick ClarkSubject:

TO: Board of Adjustment, County of Tulsa, Oklahoma

From: Richard P. Tanner, Owner of adjacent property at t2O2 S. l-2th Street, Collinsville, Oklahoma

Action Requested: Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 750 SF in an RS district
(Section 240.2-E);Yariance to permit a detached accessory building in the front yard in an RS district (Section 420.2-A.2) at 11802

E. L40th St. N., Collinsville oklahoma.

Good Afternoon Board Members and interested parties:

As owner of the property directly south of the subject lots, I strongly oppose the approval of this variance application to allow
Mr.Clarktobuildal,500sFshopinthefrontyardofthiszonedresidential(RS)neighborhood. Uponreviewofthemodified
siteplansubmitted L-22-2O2t, itappearsthatthesquarefootageof the3,200SFpolebarnstructurehasbeensplitinto2
buildings: a 1,500 SF shop and a 2,356 SF modular building. The site plan does not specify that the modular building is to be

used as the family residence.

Section 240.2-E states accessory buildings may be located in the back yard and may not exceed 750 SF. Section 420.2-A-2 states

a detached accessory building shall not be located in the front or side yard. At l-,500 SF, the shop is 2 times larger than the 750

SF limit. Many residential homes surround Mr. Clark's lots and a shop in front of a home disrupts the character of the
neighborhood. The layout of a large shop in front of a residence lends itself to setting up a commercial business now or in the
future.

Approving this variance request will violate several provisions of Chapter 4 Section 400 Purposes of Residential Districts:
400.L GeneraI Provisions
The Residential Districts are designed to:
A. Achieve the residential objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.

B. Protect the character of residential areas by excluding inharmonious commercial and industrial activities.
D. Preserve openness of the living areas and avoid overcrowding by requiring minimum yards, open spaces, lot areas,

and by limiting bulk structures.

400.3 Purposes of the RS Residential Single-Family District
The RS District is designed to permit and conserve single-family detached dwellings in suitable environments at urban
densities.

Specifically to my property, the lots sit at a much higher elevation than mine. Erecting buildings with a combined 3,856 SF with
required driveways and parking may turn these lots into impervious land that will adversely affect the flow of rainwater onto my
property. I would like an assurance that a drainage plan will be required to alleviate any flooding issues.

I urge the board to deny Mr. Clark's variance application and require him to abide by the provisions set forth to build in a

residential area.

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Richard P. Tanner
2417 Avenue M
Galveston Ix.7755O

e.30



Agent in Fact:

Angela Jackson

2417 Avenue M
Galveston Tx.77550
713-927-OO32

2
"?.3 

t



l/
E
s
T
P
tD
A
ô
P
E
ß,
1
Y

L
Í
AJ

r_,

S

t
è
s
\
T-.\

(^

T\
o*'tÞ

b
q"

S
è
Ot

r)
ll\
ì¡-\
*r¡

l.n

\l
ïù
t\

o

Þ
b
b

€3 ô'+
ß a /-'l

P fraPen lT
<joo stzt
3;' x 50'

'! ße/wru^)
soul/, stþE
af s/rop At)o

N on'/j, Ê,ro al
), ont

EI

Lt
ó

NE- fo "
nch of

SÀ af

I
UJo.
...V

e x 20,r

k
B
a

rÐ!

¡ha\t \r

m8tb\c,
¡\ì¡ìtcrtr
ra\rh\t¡

.l\te teìr

I tooô t

,Uep 5,1c,-%!'\

t-zz-7pLl

SHo P

O,

?,1/ x
? L, LO,J

/'/t aDo lnfr

L

e,3 A



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

a,33



{

SUBJECT TRACT

.R

AG

vll r !

s

A A( ¡-R

500
Feet
2500

cBoA-2866 \3.

22-13 25



d

TUI-SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 2325

CZM; 7

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2866

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATET 03/16/2021 1-:30 PM

APPLICANT: McKenzie K Vermillion / Robert Hopper

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in an AG-R district (Section 31-0

Table 1).

LOCATION: 1-381-8 N 92 AV E ZOilED: AG-R

FENGELINE: Col I insvi I le

PRESENT USE: Agricultural/ Residential TRACT SIZE¿ 2.28 acres

LEcAL DESCRIPflON: BEG 1-16O.63N &329.71-w SECR w/2SETH W659.41- N165.81 E659'4 5165'81
POB LESS W3O & E3O THEREOF FOR RD SEC 25 22 T3 2.282AC5,

RELEì/ANT PREIIIOUS ACTIOIUS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG-R zoning with what appears to

be mainly residential uses with some possibility of agricultural uses scattered throughout the area.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

New Comments:

The meetin gon 2/116/202I was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed.

On 01--1-9-2021-, the applicant requested a continuance until 02-16-2021- in hopes of havinga 5-

member Board present at the next meeting.

Original Comments:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in

an AG-R district (Section 31-0 Table 1).

A Special Exception is required as the proposed Agricultural Use (Use Unit 3) is a use which is not

permitted by right in the AG-R district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in

the particular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may be

permitted. The proposed use must be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The site plan provided by the applicant, shows a 30' x 40' existing garage that would be utilized as

the grow area. Accessory buildings in AG-R zoning are not restricted by size. Section 32O'2 states

thatãccessory buildings shall meet the minimum yard or building setback requirements which have

been met in this instance according to the site plan.

3,L
REVTSED 2/23/2027



The applicant has provided the following statement (a hardship is not required for a special
exception): "Property is currently zoned for AG/Residential use and proposed use will be Ag in
nature. There will be no imposed detriment to neighboring properties. State licensing and

regulations allow for proposed use of land."

The parcel is located in the fenceline of Collinsville and is included in their Comprehensive Plan as

well as the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The plans call for a Residential land use

designation which can be viewed on the attached Land Use Map. The Collinsville Comprehensive
Plan was adopted in 2008 and The Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan was adopted in

2019. The Residential Designation is described below:

Residential - Residential land use includes single-family homes, duplexes, town houses,

apartment units, and manufactured homes.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related tothe requestto ensurethatthe currentand future use of thesubject lot is compatiblewith
the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in an AG-R

district (Section 310 Table 1).

Approved per conceptual plan on pa$e ofthe a$enda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the followingconditions (includin$time limitation, if any):

Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirít and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

,1 ,t
REVTSED 2/23/2O2r



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

c B o A- 2 I 6 6 !,i;;',?,,:;ix:;"i:"";l:ni"J.i":,:'i;";:!'.

22_13 25 
AerialPhotoDate: February2o18

d,ql#



Feet
0 250 500

Subject cBoA-2866 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on the ground'

Aeríal Photo Ddte: February 201 ITract
lr#J 22-13 25 ,t,5



SUBJECT TRACT

Tulsa County Land Use Plan

Collinsville

Agriculture

Residential

t ofrice

I commerciat

lndustrial

n Public and Quasi Public

I Recreation and open Space

(
It

Feet
2500 cBoA-2966500

22-13 25 3,V



s

Looking west from N. 92nd E. Ave toward subiect property

Looking west from N. 92nd E. Ave. toward site of proposed Horticulture Nursery

3,1



Looking north olong N.92nd E. Ave

Looking south along N.92nd E. Ave

.r. &



s

Sparge r, Janet

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Attachments:

Carla Bell <cbell@seasonshospice.com >

Friday, January 15,2021 B:40 AM

esubmit
Jones, Robi

CBOA-2866 Neighborhood Petition/Statement

CBOA-2866 Petition-Statement.pdf
Subject:

lmportance: High

Attached, please find a statement and petition gathered by the residents potentially affected (in the immediate vicinity of the

location) by the potential approval of the Special Exception in Case Number CBOA-2866.

we have been informed that this "Horticulture Nursery" is planned to be used as a marijuana grow operation in a primarily

residential neighborhood and we are adamantly opposed to the granting of this Special Exception'

As many residents of this area are either working, elderly and/or infirmed they will not be attending the meeting on t/L9/2o2L

in person. The plan is for as many as possible to attend via ZooM and a neighborhood location has been set up for those that

are not equipped with internet capabilities to be able to attend if they are able to. covid-L9 safety precautions will be taken'

I have been asked to speak on behalf of the majority of the residents and will send my name and case number via the Zoom chat

on the day of the meeting.

lf there is anything else that we need to do to voice our opposition to this special Exception please let me know.

Respectfully,

Carla C Bell
VP - Finance
Phone 918-492-6440
Email cbell@seasonshosPice.com
653287L'r St Tulsa, OK74t33

: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain conf¡dential information' lf you are not the

intended rec¡pient, or a person responsible for del¡vering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distrlbution or use of any of the

information contained in or attached to this message is sTRlcTLy pRoHlBITED. lf you have received this transm¡sslon in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail or by

telephone, and destroy the orig¡nal transm¡ssion and ¡ts attachments without reading them or saving them to disk'

1

3.q



s

I,Ilugh Trimble of 13829 N 92"'r East Avenue, Collinsvillen in the State of Oklahoma,

am the promoter of this petition rvhich corrtains¡iBlt
'tq

atures.

PETITION IN RELATION TO CA.SB NUMBER CBOA-2866 - SPECIAL

EXCEPTION TO PERMIT A IIORTICULTT]RE NURSDRY IN AN AG-R
DISTRICT

To ¡re president and Members of the Tulsa County Board of Adjustment assembled:

'We, 
the undersigned residents of the subjeot residentialneighborhood located in the arca from

iä;1\ireetÑ;ri;ilh r; i+oìn iir*"tÑorth and 90tr'EasiAvenue, eastto 92"d East Avenue

in Collinsville, OK, Ttllsa County, who are direotly affected, are adamantly opposed to the

granting of a Special Exception related to a horticulture gt'ow business being allowed in our

ÁC-n ion"d nêighborhooá associated with the Notice of Hearing presented by Tulsa County

Board of Adjustment to the area residents.

We believe thât this business being proposed will be used to grow marijuana which, while

recently legalized for use in this stãte, is stìIl federally illegal. This use is not permitted by

right in unäC-R distl.ict because of potential adverse effects to the area and general welfare'

lü" b.li"n. that this use is not cornpatible with the surrounding area' We oppose the

statement provided by the applioation that'There will be no imposed detriment to neighboring

propertie$'.

While this neighborhood is zoned AG-R, it is predominately residential with no known

businesses in the immediate area. The area is greater than 60Yo occupied by seniors over age

65 who havc lived in this neighborhood for well more than 30 yeats eaoh.

This primarily residential neighborhood is not equipped to handle the increase in traffic that

this venture iould bring, we have a one lane road as the only through road in this residential

neighborhood with v"ry tittte county upkeep. We, in addition, fear the odor issues that come

witñ these facilities and the negative perceptions to future potential home buyers'

We Selieve t¡at if altowed, this horticulture business rvould increase traffic' promote

unlawful activity, and present a clear and present threat to our peaceful way of life and

our property values.

petitioners therefore respectfirlly request the Board to dony the Special Exception on the

basis that the Special Exception witi not be in harmony with the spirit of the zoning_ code

and that it will'be injurious to the neighborhood and its residents and be detrimental to the

public welfare and lecommend:

. Denial of case Number cBoÁ.-2866 proposed by applicant McKenzie K

Vermillion i Robeft HoPPer,

. Immediate discontinuance of this proposed Speoial Exception'

And your petitioners will ever pray this relief.

Srcr'L{ruREAonnnssN¡.mr,

ùr¿,tû *;"./r¿-Pj
¿. t(/. a',{",;'tøl .7o)."ñ4r-

^tt).O

l/---'74,¿,/Q M g fl?vllÂ/. C", ll r",ct¡,' lt c . DV rlVIÐl

á ü
Y'h¡>nn 2tl,ì^¿l-'úl'1øtn a fln\,r*r¡rÇ

L}

I 3.\0



{ j

f

u4r /"19q? ').1. 9z F rz - ?ls -<?.s'-?- ?4"2
L-. /<?Ç*^, gZ -t_: )',1¿-_ 7 r H."?f-ð Ã/., r>
/39tt Y4. q"¿ il{ 1¿*û¿,t- çt8-74-o-i/7ð5
ü4;r lr, îÅ ä, øüe 4/ø pre-tu¿

r
l3?ll r\ . a)Ñ * A')t

Sr^,ur". AhÞ]l l3'lâ'l r{. Cì.1\Þ ø.4.;e-
tþøuÃ I 4;A ¡ 3å'B¿ Vl a^ d / cÐ-,^,\r /l[n, i^ I lk/Xt

ß, hlI a ¿.. A ßtrt/Ø^¿lr, qr:,lr'
+ ^Jh

o
Ar,tLds- I

I

I,lk.o{" M. 9s E úu¡,-
qW-.8 sô -Õ7â.:L

r:L
"i i Y, " 'i()2t 'ti u'\

t -\ z 2d xs €Ìcs f ¡1 ü'( 4 t v -val -t3 S'cr

t'¿8 t¿J A/ îa"rt^ Ê Æp
il,,*l*-'b;.*r""^ f Btþt.v,9d"t;, Ê. a-.,*- ¿4 lV-i1t-s.tls
2'ar<rn S'-yt.r frnh 'i 3 V 3l .rv, n s -,1-l^ É. Cr,".-< 9 t t -= t-{ CI (e -7âqç

Please
not be

cannot

threturn Petitionls to Tr imble 8295 N AEastflugh Cot KO 74t2venug nsville, s'rhi petition
onÍand ärealtered, originalv signatures ledemai faxedol' ol'Photocopicd,pennitted. coples signatures

t\\3



s

GROW BUILDING
GEilENAL NOTES:

1. CONCRETEAI'ACCESIBLE'AREAS:
ilMtl0FSLOPES:
A. NOCROSSSLOPETOãCEED2%.
S. SLOPESATDOORWAYS:

I?'HINOB SIOEIO Z'LATCH SIDE, NO SLOPE,
TOP OF WÀIKflAY SURFACÊ 'FLUSH'MH FINISH FLOOR.
DOOR FROM 'OUÎ 

'{T 
MAXIMUM SLOP€ OF 

'%.C. MAXIMUM SLOPE OF WAII(WAY DIRECfION OF ÍRAVEL IS 4%.
Ð, NOSTEPS,

2. mRS:
tolo.l.s DOOR OPERATioNS. tuqt as spÉ1fi€ty mild by b¡s 8ffi, .g@ dm sh3ll Þ ßadlt oFÉbþ from tlß eg@ * ffid ttu
us of a kq d ap€dd h#g€ or offoÍ.

t0t0.l.8.1 Hå¡dyr6Þ- D@r hdh, pulb, lstdlsq locks åd tu op€ñüng dd;6 on d@ß Equ¡d to b ælile by Cl8ds i I shall Þt
quìE t0hl gßdñg, frlh plndr¡ry tr M8dñg of fr€ *t b oF*.

1010.1.S.2 ktæ Þighl. D@r hândbs, puls, le6ì6, lodc sd dor opdding ddi6 Bhåll b€ ißlsllod g lffi (g mm) mln¡mm 6rd
4 tffi (f 2'19 ñn) mdlmum ábs h fnl*d íø. Ioat6 ud only tu @rily pr¡rp6sB and nd üd tu nomd @bon æ p€rñild
ot any hdght

1010.1.8.3 Hs ând ta66. Lodß d ld*B shallh FmiH lo pmad W€ftn oldmwlw â¡y of th blk{lng of3l:

t'

EXrtTtilG BU¡LDlllG GOIIVERAIOil TO OROW BUILDI¡'IC

1381B North 92d EastAvenue
Collinsville, Oklahoma 74021
Tuba County

index of drawings
architectural
4000 title sheet
4001 project data & life safety
A100 site plan
4110 floor plan

1.
2.

or Þffiht

ln l€üæ I

¿n @Fn ld oI

2.
2.2 s ådiaqi b th€ dd &tm:

ts occuPtEo.
irdr (25 m) hlgh m å ffiding ba*gostd.
loc*lng ffi ls dæbh by tu dd¡ng omdel lor due 6m.2.3 TIE

10i0.1.9.5 Unlstdlng. Tho unldchhg of eny dø or l€¡f shall d reqüim ñæ hån om W6üo.

3, WRIry LOCAIION OF SEHIC TANK ANO LATEru LINES PRIOR TO CONSIRUCÍION, ROECT ÐURING CONSTRUCIION, ANÐ DO NOT

CONSÍRUCIAW PAVIilG OWR LINES WICH INHIEITS FUNCIION OF UIEML LNES.

4.&o rob coday archlbct llc

GROWBUILDING

1ælSMgnFdAw
Cd¡ñk, Od¿uE7æ1

16*ø

4000

3. \â.



lo ÆcÉsstßE asLE

NO SEPS OR SURFACE

rob coday architect, llc
P.o' box 128

kisfor, ok 7.1041
918 636 0574

omall: rcodayarch(ly¡hoo.com

GROW BUILDING

138J8 North 92d EaÊtAvonue
Collinsv¡lle, Oklahoma 7¡1021

I 5 September 2020

PROJEGT DATA
GROW BUILDING

LEGAT DEACRPIìOilI

ADOREg!¡:

CODE:

CONIRUMONilPE:

OCCUPAI{CY:

AREA I.¡MIIAÎO'IS:

P-tof wr2 aE¡13æÍd 25.lffihlpã¿ tld, R.Eê 13Eüg
1ul6 Cdnfy, Okþhoñ¡

tillt ftd t2! EtdaE¡s
Collln¡vllh, Ollshon. 75:¡l

tBc 2015
tFc æ15
Ti¡lsA COUNÍY ZONII{G CODÊ

w {sEfloil ô026 ANO TAALE 8r}l )

U GRoUP, AEGÎION312,l, Âeddlml BulËlE¡

MIXËD t'58, 5:¡ AilD U

MAIII'IUM ALLOWÆI¡, TÆl¡ t{X!:
U, lrAxllrull ALLOWABLE: 6,5æ sF
ACruI: 1.200 AF

ÎABLE 50a¡, ONÊ ALLOllrABl.E, COüruEa

TAALE lo4.l.1:
ITAREHoIEE: 1,200 AO FTJ!6 sO FlJOCcr 2¡ OCCUPAÌ',T8

3?OH€t¡:

OCCUPAMT LOÁD:

Exrls r006.ù2{4:

0.2' x ¿a OC = .48" REQUIRED
32" PrcUOËD, COT PUES

Ol'¡E EXIT REQUIRED (TRAITEL DlaTNCË LEAa THA'{ 74,
aND Or,tÊ PROV|OEO.

rcT trQUREDFIR€ WA|.L:

FIRE SARñER IIIAIL
sEcnoN 70t

EX]EROR WALLS; 9ECTON 60¿2: ÍABLE ô0¿ VB COiISIRUCTION REOUIRES ilo RAll{O
WHEN 8EPÀRÀNOil ls GREATER lHAi¡ IO FEET

FIRE âREA AEPARAIIOil I{O¡ REAURÈD

LAV: ln00 occ NOf PWOED

AEPAilTE FAqUÌES, 2MZ2
SEPARATE FAOUIIË€ NOT REOUIRED FER ETCEPNON 2,

ü,f{ER ANNOPATES NO HSRDOUS MATE¡UAL AIOMCE
lil fHlS FÂclW Tllß trO frlEEO TO CoilPLY trylT}l lAÈL€
t07.? (ll Afì¡D a{þ.8

PARAPEIS:

RESIROOI' CALCULAÍONA:
TABI.E ¡302.1

I{MRDOUS TAfERAL

t'lo PARAPET fS ËAulRÉO PER 70õ,t1 EXCEPIoI l.

9où2.11,1: BULDINOCONFoilS (LESaTHi¡ l,¡00eF',

WC: lrl0o OCC REO'o, I PROVIDEO U,lTtl PofillABLE AI,A
COMPUAi¡T RE6T RæII.

L&ê
4r(

A00l

T

I

T

L
66'TRAVEL DISTANCE

75' ALLOWABLE. CONFORMS

36" MIN WDE
PATH REOUIRED

3, \3



FRAMED WALL INFILL, SII! PLAIE TREATED
WlH MEÍAL SIOING €X'IERIOR. INTERIOR
FINISH OUT PER BALANCE OF BUILDING

OH DOORi CONSIRUCT 2X4

3'S X 7'O' X 1-9,f ', HOTLOW

\,1

rob coday architect, llc
p.o' bor 128

kl8f6;' ok 7¡lO¡í
918 63ô 057¡l

GROW BUILDING

13018 North 92d East Avenue
Coll¡nsvllle, Oklahoma 74021

l5 September2020

i¡ETAL DOOR AND FRAMÊ, ENfRY LOCKSET
COMPLYING TO ADA, WEAÏHERSIRIP,
CLOSER, THRESHHOLD w/ 1/2' MAX HEIGHI.
DOOR TO HAVE EXIf/DUAL HEAD EMERGENCY
LIGHT WTH BATTERY BÀCK AT INTERIOR ÀND
EMÊRGENCY LIGHT WTH BATTERY BACKUP
AT EXTERIOR.

O
FLOOR PLAN

Ar10

.,, lq



Exlsnr¡é

'.€xÞl$Jb êérþ'

I l:ret

l!öco.lryldrl¡.tfc
ts-!É,-túcGilæ

GROWBU'LDING

l¡418 ¡¡ûtr lUú EdAwu
Co¡@ilc, ONddm 1a@l

rræû

tr
u

I

F.

iàt!

I
.0

YV+,|æï-VE

lut

IF

li

l.

I

dvrvla

Ewtlt-|þ 6ß Òê

AttA .eþfAJkJf
lLf lræróa-L\

¡"1¿r)(exvr
6WeV

Òæ1,+l'

$
ê

t lzl
T-=ñffi-- f

CIIZ TLAÑ

Vo eþ+)

t4a 4tçP
o19

'Ar}. Øêf r -E.loloea

at1'v¿tt> At00

þxl,?lt4b
-AHô,

"rt

)

(-*

3. t5



r

Þ€fttG \'.

':t{:F &r ExunÑ5-ft1I ._r

tIt
,r

Þ*Vfl[-W
{a N,øW

GÃ?$reV
(æ,N Yã'^

t'

Éin\ar "eL
\ wu)

r,it : + ad

ttp

¡
ì

oñl,4l
N3

?11iE rLAÑ
,W

) 4g'Lo

I
L

tÇ. w4^ve
1íc,l{-E;\

'lo
a Õtf7

.t.\ tp



lg

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

cBoA-28720 250 500
Feet

l# 19-10 29

¿{. \



5

TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTIUIENÏ
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 9029

CZI{I: 4I
CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2872

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARING DATEz 03/L6/2021- 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Gary Young

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an AG-R district

(S".ti.. 2Og¡; Speòial Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R district (Section 310 Table 1-).

LocATloN t 25024 w 41- sr s ZoNED: AG-R

FEilGELINE: Keystone

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZEz 2'42 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPTIOI{: N33O E38O W76O E/2 NW LESS W25 & LESS N33 THEREOF FOR RDS SEC 29 tg
to 2.42ACS TR B,

RELRIANT PREIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject ProPertY: None Relevant

Surrounding ProPertY:

cBoA-1g61 May 2OO1 The Board approved a special Exception to allow a manufactured

home in an AG-R district; and a Variance to allow two dwelling units on one lot of record, on

property located al24720 West 41st Street South'

cBoA-1351 June 1gg5: The Board approved a special Exception to allow a manufactured

home in an AG-R district on property located al4317 South 252n¿ West Avenue'

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts AG-R zoning to the west, south, and east. lt

about lL zoning to the north. There appear to be residential uses to the south along South 252nd West

Avenue. The parcel to the east belongs to the Keystone Rural Gas District.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The meetin gon 2/16/2o21,was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record

in an AG-R district (Section 2O8); Special Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R district (Section

31-0 Table 1-).

As shown on the attached plan, the applicant has an existing home on the lot and is proposing to add a

single-wide (1-6' x BO') mobile home on the west side of the property. Section 208 of the Code states that

not more than one single-family dwelling or mobile home may be constructed or otherwise placed on a lot,

except in the case of a lot...with the exception in the AG district that there be not more than two dwellings

4. ;L
REVTSED 2/23/2021



5

per lot. Section 330, Table 3 of the Code requires a minimum lot area of 1- acre and a minimum land area

per dwelling unit of I.t acres in the AG-R district. The applicant is proposing two dwelling units on the

2.42-acre subject lot.

The applicant provided the following statement'. "My wife, (Linda), has Parkinson's. I have hi$h blood

pressure, diabetes, machine for blood c/ots, depression, h¡gh cholesterol, dementia, tyride (thyroid?)

issues, medication for shortness of breath, and prostrate rssues. We are wantin$ to move our trailer to get

our youngest dau$hter closer to help take care of use."

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably related

to the request to ensure that the additional dwelling is not injurious to the surrounding agricultural district.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _(approve/deny) aYariance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an

AG-R district (Section 208); Special Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R district (Section 310

Table 1).

Per the Conceptuat Ptan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.o

o FíndinÉ,the hardship to be 

-,
(Variance) Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are

peculiar io the :and, structure or building involved, the titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardshíp; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

appty leneralty to other propefi in the same use district; and thatthe variance to be {ranted will not

cause sub stantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or

the Comprehensive Plan"

Finding the Specra t Exception wîtl be în harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be

injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

q,g
REVTSÊD 2/23/2027



Gase No. 1861
Action Reouested

Special Exception to altow a manufactured home in an AG-R zone' SECTION 310'

pRtNCtpAl üses pERMtrrED tN THE AGRIcULTURE DlsTRlcr - use unit 9;

and a Variance to allow two dwelling units on one_lot of record. SECTION 208' ONE

SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PÊN IOT OF RECORD, IOCAIEd24720 W' 41't St' S'

Presentatio4:
carl Zickefoose, 1324 N. Garfield, sand sprìngs, stated that his mother owns and

lives on tne suOjeci property anO ihey would like to move a mobile home on the

propertY as a second dwelling.

Comments and Questions
-@wereotherlotswithtwodwellingsinthearea.Hedidnot

recall any other lots with two dwellings. Mr.-Walker noted there are sevejral other

mobile hómes in the area, and smaller tracts of land along the way'

lnte es:
There were no inte rested parties present who wished to speak'

Board Action:

îJ i3;1ii""låïÏlill¿i:î ?îîl,1i1':3'",î'i,'llËYÉö"Ëï', -,Yrrrr,,rn
allow a manufactured home ¡n an ÃC-R ,on.; and a Variance to allgQro dwelling

units on one lot of record, finding the property large enough for tlvo dvqrys' on Tne

iãijo*ing described ProPertY: 7
s 440'N 468' E25O' W 500'NE, Section2g,:|'19-N, R-10-E, Tulsa County, state of

Oklahoma.

* ********ìþ

**** **tk*tr*

Case No.1862
Action Requested:

Tract 1: Varianñf tot area trom 2acres to 1.5 acres. SECTION 330- BULK AND AREA

REQUIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS .- Use UNit 6; A VAT¡ANCE Of

tand area from 2.2 acres to 1.5 acfes. sEcTloN 330' BULK AND AREA

REQUIREMENTS lN THE AGRTCULTURE DISTRICTS; a Variance of front yard

abutring a public street from 85' of required lsrrtlfylv to 50'. SECTION 330' BULK AND

AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS; Tract 2: Variance-of lot

area from 2 acres to 1.S5 acres. ãfCïOtl sgo. BULK AND AREA REOUIREMENTS

iru fHE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS; and a Variance of the land area rrom 2'2 acres to

1.55 acres on Tract #2. SECTION æó. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE

AGRICULTURE D|STRICTS, locatedl 7482 S. 145n E. Ave.

05:15:01:252(17)

t{.L\



s

Fgt f, trffitr y

Case No. 1350 (continued)
Presentation:

The applicant, Hershal Powers, Route 1, Box 371, Sperry, Oklahoma, requested
permission to install a double-wide mobile home on his property. He informed that a

single-wide mobile home is existing and the additional unit will be occupied by his

son, whCI will assist him in r"naintaining the land. A plot plan (Exhibit C-1) was

submitted.

Comments and Questions:
ln reply to Mr. Tyndall, the appticant stated that Delaware Creek recently overflowed

on a portion of his tract, but the aree designated for the mobile home was not undei'

water and has never flooded.

Mr. Fields stated tþat construction is not permitted in a floodway without Board

approval of a variance, and if this application is approved the floor of the structure

will be required to be 1'above the base flood elevation.

Mr. Alberty remarked that he is not amenable to approving a dwelling unit in a
regulatory floodway.

Mr. Fields stated that the applicant can confer with the Federal Emergency

Management Agency (FEMA) in regard to the accuracy of the flood map at this

location. He pointed out that only FEMA can change a flood map.

Protestants:
lt^*^

tsoard Action:
On MOTION of ALBERW the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,

"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOnS"; LOOney, "absent") tO CONTINUE Case NO. 1350

to July 18, 1995 to allow the applicant sufficient time to confer with FEMA in regard

to the elevation of the subject property'

Case No. 1351

Action Requested:
SpeciàT Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R zoned district

SECTION 310. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS -

Use Unit 6, located 4317 South 252nd West Avenue.

06.20:95: 181(5)

q,5



¡'

Case No. 1351 (continued)
Presentation:

The applicant, Donnie Kitchen, Route 2, Box 411-K, Sand Springs, Oklahoma,
requested permission to install a mobile home on land at the above stated location.
He informed that there are numerous mobile units in the area. A petítion of support
(Exhibit D-1) was submitted.

Comments and Questions:
ln reply to Mr. Alberty, the applicant stated that he has been told that the land will
pass a percolation test.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ALBERTY the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,
"aye"; no "f'rays"; no "abstentlons"; Looney, "absent") tc APPRO!'E a Special
Exception to permit a mobile home in an AG-R zoned district - SECTION 310.

PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - USE I-INit 6;

subject to a building permit and Health Department approval; and subject to the
mobile home being skirted and tied down; finding that there are other mobile homes

in the area and approval of the request will not be detrimental to the netghborhood;
on the following described property:

South 300', north 132A', east 380', west 760', E/2, NW4, Section 29, T-19-N,
R-10-8, lBM, Tulsa CountY, Oklahoma.

Case No" 1352

Action Requested:
Special Exception to modify the height restriction in an AG District to permit a 180'

monopole - SECTION 220. HEIGHT EXCEPTIONS, located south and east of SE/c

111th Street and 145th East Avenue.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Beach advised that the applicant has requested by letter (Exhibit E-2) that Case

No. 1 352 be continued to July 18, 1995.

Mr. Alberty explained that Broken Arrow has filed a petition to annex the subject
property and, if this is accomplished, the Board will have no jurlsdiction.

06:20:95: l8 I (6)

¿{. La



Feet

0 250 500

l#
cBoA-2872 Note: GtÉ,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

a,¡gn with physical îeatures on thê ground'Subject
Tract

¿\ ,r(19-10 29
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Feet
50 100 Tract0

Subject cBoA-2872 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
atign w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground'

Aeríal Photo Date: February 2018

r{ 8Lr-# 19-10 29



Looking east from South 252nd West Avenue

Looking south from West 41't Street South ot subiect property

q.q



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:

Rhonda Evans < rlevans52@gmail.com >

Tuesday, February 2,2021 9:34 PM

Our neighbor, Gary young needing to bring in a mobile home on his property. We do not mind at all. They are good neighbors.

Yard and all dwellings are always very well maintained. I would ask that this mobile home be allowed on the

property. Jimmy and Rhonda Evans

1

L\. \0



l\'þ

.Þ
ç

ùr.-{

WÊsr Êqt
,3rì+

I
t

vl
l-

8
o.
t

N
tX

&

a
ãt

:
¡
!

I

\

J

I

rf,

13

J

I

o

I
a-

1

I

t
t
ìi

ff

']

l<¡
Íf"rf\i

i

:

I

q)i
?\
--{1

cY

-]

, f'rt
t,:b
tfh6

\

(r)

$J
-v(+K'

' t"*

û-å

E,

i

l
t
I

t

i
t
!

,.

\

\,
t¡ñ

I

i

çù
Fl
7
q

I

I

i

1

sl
-.9

I

I

't
I

i
rl

l¡æ-

I

w

/*'

_l

}gFJatv,r )#r!&il



s5 s

THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Ll. I ar



SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

RE AGs

500
cBoA-2873Feet

2500

Lr# 21-13 1 5

5,1



TUI.9A GOUI{TY BOARD OF AD.IUSTMEI{Ï
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1-31-5

CZM: 11,

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2873

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 03/L6/2021 l-:30 PM

APPIICANT: Frank Westbrook

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception permit a fence to exceed 4ft in height in the front yard setback
(section 24O.2).

IOCATION= 9752 N SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: AG

AREA: North Tulsa County

PRESENT USE: Agricultural TRACT SIZE: 80 acres

LEGALDESCRIPTIOT{: E/2SE SEC 152t 1-3 80ACS,

RELEìIANT PREì/|OUS ACTIOilS: None Relevant

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUI{DING AREA: The subject tract abuts agricultural zoning to the west, north, and

south. The surrounding uses appear to be mainly agricultural with some residential. lt abuts a residential

neighborhood to the south with RE zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The meetin gon 2/t6/2O2L was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed.

The applicant is before the Board to request a Special Exception permit a fence to exceed 4ft in height in

the front yard setback (section 240.2). As shown in the attached site plan, the property owner intends to

construct an 8 ft. wood fence that encloses the 8O-acre property. The Code limits fence and wall heights in

the required front yard setback to 4 ft. However, the Code permits the Board of Adjustment to modify the
height limitation through special exception approval. The intent of the Code's fence height restrictions is

to maintain a minimal level of transparency or connection between a house and the surrounding
neighborhood.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception permit a fence to exceed 4ft in height in the front
yard setback (section 240.2).

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions:

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimentalto the public welfare.

9t'&
REvtsED 2/23/202!



5000

Feet
250

cBoA-2873 Note: Graphic overlays may not prccisety
atign with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: MaY2020

5.

Subject
Tract

3l# 21-13 1 5



Looking west toward subject property from North Sheridon Rood where the fence instollotion

begon in the front Yord

Looking north on North sheridon Road (subiect property is on the left)

5.q



t

Looking west f rom North Sheridan Road ot home ond the proposed entrance to the subiect

property where the ï-foot fence/gote will be locqted

5,5



s

Fence and Gote material os described by opplicont and photogrophs supplíed by the compony ¡nstall¡ng the fence.

I ,lo



Õ
N

ZA¡

ì^rlD'Ê

ffiH"!.

6

t
Ns

\!)

$
l¡\

'&?i.ífili.li -¡,¡

Fcvtde lme
t¿( {øn
Aoad {-

$
$
\¡lI
ñ

A.{
g
o¿

ztâ
d
tlIo
t
5
E

Xbâ +r. No¿T+l

t- F- llo¿

t4.tq

-7-7ql

Fgt+ttñqrfroñb

¡-
oI
$
tt .*ÇÇ,"&..Acæ=

tl

R¿Â4

ã
1¡F*f

tf

ll

Feu,e¿ hn¿
!.a,çY
Éntrt¡
6¡te't

qot f ,rf,
+\

,ttJÉ63A1eN

Prooarw Oûrici: Frtlik I. l,Ve3tbrook
Prooertv Addr.e¡t: 9?52Nqrth Shertdan Rord. Sperry, Oklahoma
Le¡al oescilôtlôn: the Ea¡t Helf of the Southwo$ qtr . lElZ SE I aI ot S¿ctlon Flftêen (1S),
Townshlp Twenty-ohê (21) North, Renge thlrtccn (1gl EaÉt of the lndl.n Basê lnd Morfdlan,
Tulsa county, stâtê of oklrhom+ ¡ccord¡ng to th€ u.s. Gov€rnmênt survey Thereof. 5, 1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

s,g



- AG-

SUBJECT TRACT

I
I
I

AG

1,Y38 Sf S 3
où(,t

É

800
Feet
4000

l#
cBoA-2874

19-10 21

u.



5

TRS: 9021-

CZM= 4t

TUI.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2874

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 03/16/2021- 1:30 PM

APPLICANT; Jeremy and Elizabeth Morris & Joshua Glovatsky

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated

right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG district (Section 2O7).

LOCATIOil: N. and E. of the NE/c of W. 41't St. S. & S. 249th W. Ave. ZONED: AG

AREA: Keystone

PRESEilT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 160 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION; NW SEC 21- 19 1-0 j-60ACS'

REIEITANT PREIíIOUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning and what appears to

be agricultural uses or just vacant land.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The meetin gon 2/L6/2O21, was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a

public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG district (Section 2O7).

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage

on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot

has O' of frontage onto West 41st Street South. The applicant has submitted a copy of a 30' access

easement from West 41st Street South to their property.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Varíance of the minimum fronta$e requirement on a public

street or dedicated risht-of-way from 30 feetto O feet in the AG drstr¡ct (Section 207).

Findingthe hardship to be

V,L
Subl'ect to the following conditions (if any)

REVTSED 2/23/2027



Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptíonal conditions or circumstanceg which are peculiar

to the land, structure or buildíng învolved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not appty leneratly to other property in the same use districü and thatthe variance to be
granted wilt not cause substantia I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

v,3
REVTSED 2/23/2O2!



Feet
0 450 900

Subject
Tract

C B O A- 2 87 4 :;;;'.u,{;ilî,,i:"îii,",Æu":,!'i;:,i!'.

1g_lo 21 Aerial Photo Date: February2o18lr#
t,'L{



5

Tulsâ CountY Clerk - Mlchaêl Wllls

Þoc # 20{7068ô35 Page(s): t0 Reco¡ded O6t22l2ùlî 03:6Ê:55 PM

Recelpt # 17"34021 Fees: $3l.flo

ROAÐWAY EASEMENT

The Roadway Easenrent dcscribed herein (the'Easement") is heroby gtantedthis JúY
day of ZtIT,bycbAUÐEW'MoCOYandBETTYL.McCoY,husbandandwife

to the owners ofthe parcels ofreai property described on Exhibit A hereto or any part

thereof and their assignees as herein providéd ('Grantees')'

Grantors own the property described on Exhibit B hereto (the "Grantors' Propedy')' This

Easemcnt is granted to Grantees and their successors 8nd assigrrees of the Grantees' ?roperties (the

"Graûtees' Assigtls'1 to assure access to Grantees'Property'

Grantors,asthelegalandequitabletitleownerofthe¡ealestatesttbjocttotlreEasement

described herein hereby gfants and cotrveys *nto Gmntees and the'Grantees' assigns a private'

permanent, non-exolusive access eâsement over and actoss the properfy described on Exhibit c

hereto (the ,,Easement Property"), part of which traversçs Gtnntors' Property and part of which

h.averses adjacentproperties, for aprivatoroadway forthepurposes ofprovidingvehicularandothor

åccess for the non-exclusiVe usç of the owners of ttre Grantees' Properlry' their successors and

assigns, refuse oollection service, thelnited StatesPost Office' law enforcement agencies'per5onnel

of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, the State of Oklahoma and United States of Amerisa' ihe operators of

all emergency vehicles, and the guests,.tenants, invitees and licenSees of the owners' from time-to-

tirne, of the Grantees' Property, No owner, tenant, guest, invitee' or other person -using said

Easementshal]io*y**n",obstructsaidEasementorinærferewirhtheuseôfsaidEæementfor.

vehioular or other access. $aid Easement shall be used' onlyfor aprivate roadway' No above ground

struotur€s shall be permitted on the Easernont-

' 
This Easement, and the rights granted hereunder to Grantees and the ov¡ners ofthe Grântees'

properby andtheir sucoessors and assigns, rnay bereleased or limited at any time by the then otÅ'nefs

of tbe proPe*ieè.

l, ,5



Ù-

Doc #2017058635 Page 2 of 10

IN \ilTINESS WHEREOF, the Gmntors have executed this Roadway Easement effective

the date first above witten

¿
lr\.

WIINESS my hand and offisial scal the day and year last above written'

Commission

JHF,THRAI,TS PARTTTÍON'IIOADWAY EÄSEMËI.JT. CLÁUDB & BETTY MCCOY

4

-2-

b, t,



5

Þoc #2017058635 Page 3 of 10

Parcel 10
Trrãtlãñnwest Quarter
frñorldlan and PrinclPlt!

rNWal'oiSectlon 21, Township '19 North' Range 10 East of tþe lndian '

Èase ltne, Tulsa GountY, Oklahoma

EXHIB|T,,A¡

Parcel I
ffffir hnd being a part of section 20, Townshtp tg-North, Ranqe {0 East of the lndlan Merldlan

and prrncipte Base u"ã,'är.Ër-ðãä-rtv o,i<rärroma änu berng more particurarry describéd as

fo*ows: Beglnning at thþ Nor{hwest corner oiir," Ñ"ttnJ"Ct Qua*är of SEction 20; thence S

8eo38,35' E atons tn" i,i'Jrü'îüJîitï-" Ñårineast oua*er a dlstance of f 3t8.13 feet to the

Northwest coirier of .the Northeast oua*e.r oiiñå ñilt;;û-auarter; the-nce s 00-o0'1"57" Ê"1322'84

feer ro.rhe southwesr;;;;;üìñÑr*rràaStöiltüùi th" Ñor*reást Quarter; thence S 00o00'28'

w al5B.t 0 feet; fhencJä ;Fsõtä; È ios.¿¡ f;;üìüã""å õ-zt ?2'qe" E t {6'33 feeü thence 6

0400r,03" E 199.92 r"uiiñ*nää 104002,2g.' Ë r¿li.õlr*q therice s.{2'2c{8'w 184.'13 feeti thence.

s a6.,t0.06ï w 6z.sz 
"itì'iiäiäô-Ñì,räi'le;Ë 

sa.al reõt; ttre¡ce N 8e"26'20" w 33'l'e5 feeü

thence s 00o.t7,38u wäil,ìöiirö ü'ån"L'rtisüõr';àì;wãtË'i4Teet; thencó N 00'17'38" E 33'00

feeg rhence.N s9'44's;'îw 6dgitiáç t¡renáJÑõõ'Oi'ót" g sza.s'5 feet; thence N 00o06'42" E

2648.g2foet; thence r,isg;i ãrF w ìei.gz f""t iãi po¡* on the Easterlv rlght of way line of a

Gounty road; therice Ñã"'39ù4" E Ce.gO f.ei"ùlg-q"g 9oynly roadl thenie N .t2o33'56" W ,t97'76

feet along sald County to"ãi ift"n"" N ã"6á;04" Ë-20'SO teet aläng- sald Gounty road; thenee S

6To1t1z,,E 630,04feJtiffi#i'ãõ"iíóg;L ie¡.so teet; thence Ñ 62o59'01" w 1e0'14 feèti thence

N6S.20,0'.w.$.uriåJi'ioi"pär[ioïJ"iac"":"tv-to;ttience¡¡ 21"44'.2''E397.'zfeetalons

said county roa¿; tneîJ" ¡l ¿zttc;sz" e 673.21feei to the polnt of beglnning

.ffi*, the Ëast Half of section 20, and a tract of land being,a part of the soutJrwest Quarter of '

äåîtî"1î:iilä#; {e.Nor*r, Ranse r0 E;;;iihe inalaniteridtan and Frinciple Bâse Line'

Tutsa Counry, oktahomâ, and being-mo." pä-ttìJür.;itiiI"¡*Las'follow$; Beginnlng atthe '

southwost corner ot iüe i{ãr*,ãàsfifu"ttui,ürän""C. é0"00'ze" w 3158'{0 fee[ thence s 56"50'28"

E 2as.Alfeer ;rhencoËü;5dä:Ë rsø,s1.Ë;i;th"¡rg N 51o3s'3€' Ee68.48 feêt;.thence N

42o19'62'ç {18;23 f";i;;ñtd N 25o15'33" Ëã'ó'C5 i--t to 3-r9!n-t 
on the North line of the

sourhwest Quarrer J$rüñrìñ;1,;i ls;ãi;08 ;w 1176.2¡ feet to the southwest corner of

the Northwest Qua4er of Section a1; thenc|Ñä'o;os'r9;w 4322'06 feet to the Southsast sorner of

the No*heast qua*er oiÛ,å ¡.¡o*tteást ouallì * sã"ti.¡¡ z0; thence N 89o40'38" ìlu 1320's6 feet to

the Point of beginnlng

Parcelll ,^-^-,--â^ àsrà+,â, ithesouthwestquarterof
ñãñãîrn" East Hatf of section 20, and arract of land being a part o

sect¡on2l,TownshiplgNorth,Rangelo.EastofthelndlanMerldianand.PrlncipleBase[ine,Tulsa
Countç Oklahoma, 

"nJU.¡n, 
iore pa*tcularty described as foltows¡ Beglnning at tho Northeast 

'

corner of the Northr¡rest Qúarter of the southwest Quarter of sectlon 21, thänce s 00'09'03" w

19g6.34 feet to the souihÀast Öofner of the North half of the S0uthwest Quarter bf the southwest

quarter; thence N 89'58'39" W 1320.17 t 
"t 

to ür" southwest corner of the North Half of the'

Southwest quârter of the southwest Quarter; thånce s 00'02'001' E Ê61'57 feet to the soulheast

cõrner of Section ZO; ,i"ii" nl 89'26'19" W alon! the South llne of Section'zg a dlstance of 1492'50

feet¡ thence N 01'45' 49" E 33.02 feeü thenceî õg'26'22u.E 331'95 feet; thence N 36"10'06" E 57'52¡

feet; thence N,1202418" E 184.t3 feet; thence N 04"02'29u w f25'03 feet; thence N 04:01'03r' w

tgg,g|feeg thence r,l it.zz,ogi w 116.33 feeti thence N 50'55'18" E 1864.91.fee! !!"-lt: I
5t'g9,39' e sss.+s fe;irh";;" N 42"x9'52u g irs'zs feet; thence N 25"15'33"'E 88'85 fêet to a point

o¡ the North llne of the Southwest Quarter oii.*.U"n 21¡ thence N 89"57'08u E 15f '33 feet to the pint

of beginning

[0.?



1-5

.Doc #2017058635 Page 4 of 10

Parcel g 
ExGrDrrY'rB'l

Àiãn ot tt u East Half of Section 20, and a tract of land being a pârt of the S-outhwest

eüarter of Section 21, Tgwnshlp 19 North, Range '10 East of the lndian ftlleridian and

Ërì;;ìpd Baie Line, iuli" county, oklahoma, ãnd bein-g more particularly described as '

foltows; Beginning ri'ñ S;;thrJ.i*i .*nãr oittr* Nortñeast QuaÉer, thenee s' 00o00'28"

W if SA.f O féet; thãnce S 56o50'28' E 209.4'l feet;thence N 50o55'{8' E 1864'91 feet;

;iltËÑ¡r;ãäãä; rgog.¿s teet thence N 4z'19iå2" E f 18.23 feet; thense N 25015'33" E

gg.e5 teet to a point on the No*ñ llne of thê Southyest Quarter of Sectlon 2'l; thence S

Bg.s7'og" W 1125:2g feet to the $outhwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of $ection 21.i

;ñtJñt o'ó"óö;ril w tgz2.06 feet to the southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of the.

Northeast Quarter of section 20; thence N 89'40'38" W 1320.96.feet to the point of '

beginning.

and

Parcel 11
;;;t{ oittt" East Half 

'of Section 20, and a tract of land being a Pa4 of !!e Southwest

Oü"*rr of Section Z{, fownstrip.lg'hlorth, Range 10.East of the lndian Meridian'and

Principle Base Line, Tulsa countv, o¡<latómà, ãndbeins t9f p1Íililtil{ gl::"lil"d å"

foäow's; Beginnïng at.the Northeãst cornei of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest

Ou"**i of Èectioñ 2{,.it',rnæ S 00o09'03" W l986,34,feet to the Southeast Gorner of the

North half of the Souitrweit quarter of the Southweii Quarter; thence N 89"58'39",W

1ãáö.ìTi;t tä i'rrã douthwest corner of rhe North Half of the southwest Quarter of the

Southwest euarter; thñ|fs 09'02'00" E 661,.57 feet t9 tho-southeast corner of Section

io; n"n.* N S9"26'1ö; vlãlã"lj thê South tine of Section 20 a distance þf 1492.50 feet;

thence N 0lo4s' 49' Ë 33.02 feãt; thence S 89'26'22" E 331.95 feet; thence- ry 39''f-0'0q" E

Ëi"Si; teeq.thence N t2'24'18" É lg4.tg faet; thence N 04'02'29" W 125.03 feet; thence N

04'01,03' W ig9.9Z iurì; iËçn*" H 21o22'09'! ïV f '16.33 feet; thence N 50" 55'18" E ,l864'9{

iu"tif,*n"ã N 51'39'3ã;: Ë õO.A,ag feet; thence N 42o19'52" E 1{8'23 feet; thence.l{

25.{s,33".E as.s5 feei.io ã påint on tnã. no*n line of the Southwest Quarter of Section 21;

.ln"n"" N 89o57'08" E 151.33 feet to the pint of beginning'

u,8



s

Doc #201?05S635 ' Page 5 of 10

EXHTBIT Ç

LANDMÄRK SI]R\æIM\G' L-L,C'
DretiKiug, LS-
245 Sourì T*¡'Ior Shect PEONE 918-8242804

.A. tract of iand being a part of the Southeast Quartø of Section ?01Tçshíf 19 !'{9rth'

tü;u; ;J*r ;¡tË ddtÀ ¡¿i¡¿i* *A Pnncipte Base Lino, Tirisâ ðountv, oklahoma,

anð being more praicula¡tv ã*"tiUt¿ * .41þyi Begínning at point on the South Une of

th" il-rl,"[J euart"r "f 
då"ri""ïO and 1492.5 feet'West of the Soutbeast comer' thence

ñ oi;õ;¿t'nì:.Oz g""ç tU"o"* S 89o26'2?' E 331.95 fee! tlence S 00"17'38'lu

is.02 r"*q tuence N g9o26'tg" w 332.g0 feet to thc point ofbeginning.

å}ID

Á'33.footstripofiandbeíngapartofthesoutheastQuarter_ofSe"j'o"30:Township19
ñ.ra, n*g" 10 East oriuu"ln¿iu¡ tr,teridian and princþle Bqe Lí!e, Tirlsa count!,

ölãÀ;îil centerline of which is being more pariicrriariy dæcrib-ed as follorvs:

commencing atpoint.onthe south line oftuu sooarast Quartcr_of section 20 âûd 149?'5

feet 1ryest of theSootftffLtno]O"n""N 01o45'49" E33.OZfeet; theoce S 89o26'2?'

E 331.g5 feerto rhËpoi;;b"Ñt gof said cørterlina of easement; thenceN

36.1.0'06' E 57.52re"t; rt æ""iilioä4,lg" E 184.13 feet; thence ]'{ 04"02'29'"'w

iãs.ó¡ f"C6"nc"N oi"õiOiiW tgs,gz fee! thenceN 21o23'A9" Tü 116'3L fee*

t}.ence N 56o50,28. 
.!V 

zo-s.¿r, feet.to tlre point of |¿rmjnation of s¿id easement'

A}.]D

A 33 foot skip of Ìand being a part of the S-ortheæt Quarter of-!e1{olZO' Township 19

Nc,rtù, R.ar¡gc 10 Eaet anãË* w"st HaIf of Sectíon zi, Towns!úp lg^Tlxt¡' Range I 0

East ofthe IndianMedãian a¡d Principle BaseJ-ine, T\risa lotory, Oklohomg the

sentsrlinc of which is 
-Oir"gä"å ptaü-Ì"tiy riescribed ¿s frilO'¡'s: Connene'¡rg at FÛiÉt

on tl¡e $ourh line "fth;;it'h;t 
q"u*"r of section 20 and'i492-5 feet l[/ést of the

gourhea^st comer,,h*;;Ñ 01;+y¿ì- E 33.02 fee! thence s 89o26'22" E 331.95 feeq

ä;;ñ 3Fìõ;ô6;; E ;?:;i;J; tir"nce,ry 12?4'18"'E 184'13 feet; thenceN a4"a2'2e*

V/ 1?5.03 feeq tÏenceÑ'ö+ði;o¡;W 199'e2 feet;lhencèN 4:72'!?'.'w i16'33 fest to

the point of beeinnine of raid easemen{ ihenceN i0"55'18' Ë 1864'91 feet; tlqrceN

s1o3e,39'E e68.48-f;iä;;;;ilt;il;sz¡'E 11823 fcet;theoceN25'15'33':'E 88'85

feettothepointoftenninationofsaiite¿r.sementonthesouthlineoftheNorthwest

EASEMENTS IFt SECTION 2t &õzL, TOV{NSEIP I.9 NORTH,

RAT"{GE 10 .EAS T, TULSÁ. C OlIf'lï'Y, OKLÅHOI\Í3-

Qua*ee of Section 21.

'Wibress ury hand and seal this 1'1ü'day of '{pril' 20r6.

BñETT

H

(, 'î



¡-s¡

Doc #2017058635 ', Page 6 of 10

SURVEf PI.AT
Ìlü3 ?uf
0tü louÀ

t4fßÎ¡E
F08

5rõÍr$R0 0f n6l5lMlt0tt
Pi0rssto[& a$MftS ¡þ
s,FriÉlþEi,

!
H

ä5
å

É
ñã
F

Ëjs&rEMS

îG üsõ¡oÍs f{gt Itt
soot( ô1? Ãt P¡!8,{li,

¡ooti r:¡¡ Ar ¡¡¡¿ ¡w,
t00K Àl PrÁÊ l2r.

AT PßÉ IO9.

8008 ,'¡tB Ä1

sool( ¡181 AT

B@ß 1s0r ¡t

PrGÉ t+?, B00K l¡Ê: ¡f PÀt¡€ l?¿
F¡l¡E Ér l. $loÍ lro:t Af PÁdE 1 0llå.
p¡6€ 10a2. 80Ot( lft¿ ÀT p¡!ÊÊ 6q

l00K
!o flor 5lmÊst ProPsrt

EÀs¡s 0F BgÀnlNGs: lRtE BEAXTNGS DERII/Ð FRqil
cPs oEstlil/ TtoNs

ll{E susJ€CÎ PROPf,fl }S md$ G0NlllltÐ lll
är¿ rr¡-finurarp nto N EooK 4!20 Âr P¡¡Ë z$a
üior ¡s¡s n p¡ctìurs 80or lrrE 

^r 
P'¡c lls.

¡mr ¡r¡¿ ¡r ¡¡¡e l¡oo' sool( 8lÆ Ar ¡ÀrE lllrl
ãããü ãiai ¡r ræs æt, ¡oot( ú¡l'l ¡it P¡ûÉ !t,.
iõ'ãi iäå ii ijç¿ ú¿r, 0ooÉ 6{zlt 

^r 
r¡ßs s€s' '

lt{E E slilGfls Rtgr lN ¡0o( t{18 ,ìI PÀ{É 85

,JrD 8o0K ¡{at 
^r 

P¡lt !n Do [o]¡f¡ÉgrTtE
3UB¡Ar t¡oPfrllY.

ilE ErsÐloll5 RlsD lll Þo[ l7¡0 Af F¡C€ 15¡.
làuc i¡¡ n ¡r¡a ø u0 sooK E 6 ÂI P¡ût 1ãt
Ltx ríe Hfon¡Kp$ 10 f l¡r rttaR l¡c¿tÍo¡t'

o
Ël
o

r1îÊ
âI0

DENO'IES ÍOUND ORIGIML STONE ON SETI¡AS NAIL

DENoret sEr f /2' lRoN PIN veeP
DB¡OIES FOIå{D IRON PIT'¡

u0m
I'3ED

cfÍnFt 0[ FM,tcnGoll

scÄrÉ b¡ FEÉI

!t
tEl+
R.IH

$v conilEl wt
@. zû, T-ro-$

u{?tn6¿.t I

ø
g
?
t

?qo
F

¡.800K,1601 PÆ¿ 1ô
r Bfrot( .150t PrsË ¡7

P¡¡g¡ g

1ût.31 ¡ÃlEs{-

t00K 1rû{ PÁCt

,

s r¡'5¡o!' 1r I ltÃjl! l!.t fo r¡¡ soouti iomi* !¡¡ tlolfir't o{oúr !t s¡dlcn 21: th!@

I ooræt¡' tt isI¿F r* ro ür sour¡Ä ãr#l utI"¡Ï"tt q'ottt ti urt lqutt or¡u¡t u srarn

iLìirtîrä x'iriruig w t52rr6 rár ù üE tolñt ot búthil¡s'

âprll 2018'

ø¡d conect ¡lot of llro rome
I furlhcr cotüf thot lhs obo/s ond foragol¡g ìr o buo

lVltnaor my hand ond eod lhle ilh doy sf Áp'lL 201û'

0t(,



i5

Doc#2A17058635 Page 7 of {0

SURVFI PIAT
l¡EEô'l¡{¿

$r,rürRE mß
tÀ6 s,¡vÉY{llô

ttã gsÂßm flto l¡ totr ¡E¡û¡ Àf PÂoEF.
sool( ürr Ár P¡6 w, edt ¿lñ xl P¡6Ë t{?.
sool{. 1ss5 ¡T P¡6S 32¡, !m{ ¡tEf Æ FrËÉ Ell.
¡ooc oos Æ proe to+r, 80oK ra4 Al PÁlE ldl
,åll0 BûoK 47! Âf PrôE .l8t !0 $r ¡$Egl'¡l{E
SBECTPñopmr.

ÌE [¡5nu{6lr ÍttlD til S00Í 16'¡¿å1P/t!ÊtB
wrsrru nno¡rno*lo nrf ¡19l¡clÛ¡olL

t¡Ð

lt Íft¡ô8'E ¡s tþ¡llìl

l¡ ¡3t0,$, e stt/+
F-IH$ ttie,5¿r É

fI$$jBE TPR¡FÉ8tT E$lþt¡'001¡fl¡lc! ll¡
TE ¡Ns¡rUUEfis ruÐ ll¡ E00l(
roo¡( trrg r PÀfr tos. Bo0K

{s$ Ar
t898 

^f

?lsÍ2.82,

tef
Hl(

50r¿ rü P¡¡€ rloq !00t( Þ1,1t Àf
P¡fE11l,
F¡6Ë ltll,

üet $ t¡lE ¡tl, lDðK tr?.

^f 
FÂqÉ $l'

T{,r[saEr$€ f[.ED lll È00l(il4å Är r¡m !l
E00l( tr,lrg lr P¡E€ 5[ 800K fros 

^I 
P¡ôE t

¡ro ¡oo< ?o¡ tip¡cE ts oo Ì{of¡irEcrïlE
SuBlEf P@6tf,

BoD¡r ¡?6 
^I 

P¡!€ 1¡? &t s00K ttÚ4 ¡rP¡JtE
r,ó IJg(lllE llsurrrÂfql m ngfrHín
¡¡f¿{flcÈ¡.

1?å{t P¡¡g alt

fEf

¡d lt0€5s

s 09u6?2" É

ll 0t'{5,49u E s coRNft SEt 20
sfflt¡ItrFl gñnoll uNÉ llcyt

BT9EXÊ}TT DOOK 5848 PáG€
& Eod( lSlI 

^T 

P¡6'E l¡'ltð
.l68

BAsts oF BEARINoS:'IRUE EEÀfi|NcÊ DER¡VÚ molt' 
GFs oBsmvAllot{s

o ûENOIE Für¡lD oRlclML SIOl'lE On'SEf tlAg lùAlL

n oa'|oÌEs sEi'l¿//' lRot't PIN ffcnr
o llE¡'.oIES f0UN0 IFPN PU'l

rE uorÈ ctmrY of, ¡mnRcdl¡ rs sfldfil
ü¡ üsir xi¡rol m¡s Nt sPFElol{ oÉ

lioærot¡a on¡æu ¡Ecu¡llg r¡f,ts or'îE
i¡iini,Êr¡uo tb¡s ilúr cot{smu¡E¿t tl,t¡f,Äm
0R 0l¡rüflrEE ÞffiESA 0A ilHÆlL

200 900
STA1E FEET

rrncEú 11

?!¡0 ¿l!B9.}-

OF EÀTEüE{TS IOOK 817 PÄIE 4€8

&
BooK sr8,lf P¡cE 12¡
gooK 8lt¡t P¡sx 2?,

ã
ts

í1220r¡'E 1i6Jl

{t+1'l'0¡r E lsggg

ît.il

0t!01i9" E 125.0y

tz,t4!lÉ! $ lð4.13'

ARETT
FINO

1É!S

^ 
odÉ ol lho Ëb¡t llsF U ¡"am æ. o"l o f"¿ ct l¿ñd bêl'¡E õ ¡oJt 0l ütos¡ulirÈt ow'bt cl Sccù1m 21'

iilöö î;ttttli'tr ;ii io att i r¡t nion'r¡"r¿¡o 
"¡¿ 

Èro¡ptt lõÚ t¡É' r!b{' cahv' othhmo'' Þdd

r'ffi*ffi g"ffi #ï-rffi lîH!å$$llH3li;*r'""hry"Y*i.*
ffifiilä,il*i ,iì'î'ioi d'; s.'#.i rü,"Ë; u'ã x ovms¡' t{ 131ûr r'!t b úo soÙrürët

ä;;"ñi;il1¡oÌ-Ju¡ 
-¡"rxt* Åüåìüi s"'¡ltt't qttl"a lrsr' s-0m02'0s É nÉl'ãl l¿l

r! rÀr sduært FNf + sra¡¡ æ¡ uotËil"a&iii'¡¡ [ J"n¡ !t'-:?lt! !": olS¡cllon ?o q ddoa of

îöñäñii,J ü oì'rs'.rt-e úø ãú'u*"i.s orneiú e 
ì::ff S: iffi;lrglì,if;åT#

lc.k ü¡na. N 1¡2+18' E t¡t t¡ lé* l¡¡
ü;]ä;id; s-rio¡¡ ro4 U.o-üiJu,16; ira4{¡r tæt hoø il Ál.le¡Ifr E esarr Llt ltilr
n.tãlsr¡r E tl¡¡! {æb ltllg X eS¡Sdi;iËi¡ Li rn o r*,tìo Uo ltodà AE ol ùb Sd¡$rÚt

ääå'¿-siüã ü.ì*î¡säli¡e r¡trxr*tb t¡o ¡olntor bc¡tutç

t016.çopyñ9¡tt

of Londmor* Sr¡rveYlng, CÀ
(91s-826-r604) do h¡¡ew

cEamncÆE
lhclr¡ of5t0tÞ 0ftlohomo.f¡nd 153ð,Ls.Survstof0 Fmfosdonüludchloncd, Rcglslor¡dlhaKin0.Þ¡¡Ët,

OldutomaBox 132ß,P.û.50uìh2Æ P¡yo¡,df Toylor.E*Ð-17'{s7r mudsuo5dÉscrih.dlhaot pmpülyc¡raful folfowl¡glhol ßüfvlycrrllû
und¡r my supáNls'lofi:

cnd oomct plct ol thr
I frrttrar ert$ lhol tho obovo ond loregohg L a kio

Yl¡tnê$ my horid ¡nc ¡ool thh ?lh doy of Aptll 2016'

b.\(



Dsc #2017058635 Page I of 10

'ã
â

E=---:
0 z0r¡ 400 tsoo

SCATE¡N FEET ,

BásS of Bfmlt¡æ: lBlrË BEâ,RIltGt¡ Omn¡rD.pRoM
€PS o8smrÄnoNs'

. DfilüES FCiTND OR¡ol¡.|ÀL srONE 0R sEt MÀs t{å¡t
É oEiloTEs sÉf 1,/z¡ lRoN Plil tilltáF

o DËNüÍHì FolrllD lRoN Plr{

ms Pf^Î 0r slrRvtf HEE¡s'lllE
onr¡l0u l¡ilüytl¡¡ sf#ùr@ Rla
nF ?frßÌlct oF l¡þ suRvÛlllB
¡S â¡OgIÐ Eí]IE OKTHOUA

suilE m@ 0FR&¡snnÍdtl ¡oR
ençEsÊton¡l Et{Êlt¡F ¡llD l¡$l
$fõ/qons

>x-">

¡t{
F¡l¡s orîE
À i¡î8Rr¡gY

ó
ñ
Ieg
È
F;

p
rt|r

F

I
u

ê
é
6

E

F

BãËH
€F

ðÞ
Ëa

H
H
E
E

q¡

e
Cl
?
€

F
u

TG AEU$rruE ¡[ B00l( l+4ll AT pÀcE E5
mÊs üû¡nBtflE 5tEl€0Ì FRoPatY.

tlE gsÉ¡â{¡s fl.Ð ¡N æ¡l( I'IE Æ PlûE 2¡4
É Bü( qãd PÀçÊñ l¡cK¡t€ ll{mRÈte}¡
toHof î€a lql0lt

BÛÛI(

B0d(
þ0c.
Doc,

¡¡Ëasga¡¡sñl¡ lH {rñ rr P¡EI 1014
soo( {9@ Äf slGÉ l0g¿ 

^s 
m0|( ¡Ír¡ Ãr PlÊÊ tË'

00 $ørrûErrE slE¡lcf Pf,ÊFsû.

îc sÃ¡ErrnoPqr F üülJ C0tfiallE¡, N
'TË [FIñf{eñS mãt tl B!Ûl( {¡¿t 4f Pá€¡{6e

' r0oK .tE!9 ÃI P¡ßE t0¡8, ð00fi 1996 ¡f F¡ÊÊ 313.

Ë0q( 60?4 & P¡6É tloc!ær 5I,{EÆ P^É fltt.
Eo0K 5!E1ñ Pr€ãtl. BD0l( EZr+ fi P¡lß€ 3lt
¡óo¡< ti¿2! ,ù p¡BË l8EJ. ¡æx ótã Ãr ¡Æ s!¡.

t¡g
S,PXE
6ããg
ìixF8â.

6rt¡

¿t{ll0Î

I furtlret cerüþ thcl the obova fongolrg b s h¡a ond coneot pki of tha stlnc

llilbßsr rny hsr¡d qrd ¡ûol lhls Ïn dly of APnl, x0t6.

CERNRCAIE

l, B¡ctt xlng, t¡6 undefFflnsd, u Roglstrred PEf€sdöîqt t¡&d stxvEor Ls. 154r. In tr¡ stoþ of oldqhomo'

* fr*¿r.ri's,t1'ft*, CA aszf 5--¡0-17, of 2't5. Sor.{h TElor. PO: tox 1328' Pt!Þn 6ldãhomq

iùlii¡-f¡O+l ao 
-t 

crrUy cerüþ hot o ccsful sunpl of'the follotûog dee"'ibåd pfûFetry rsa moda

undef afry:upÉrïhîoß ,.'

FÊ

ìH
F#rx:

E

ôq

g-

n

IY

lbdã

20t 6.

E

Ëg
9!

B

g
5
t
tq

I
È

d

É

*F
Ëu

6
Ir

ã

É

ñe
?{

H

!'f,

Esf uilÊ¡ûq( ?fn
åBOO(æ P¿IGE ¡¡
& E00l( Ja2e PÂ08 s

,or@fin¡0
,0120æ5d

6¿tJ

bFuäÞ
ãg
úôr

ßÈf"FdÈE

FEËEEHã
ËâÈE EH H

ËËËË *gË--" gi
- cE

aìg
tra5s
o{

gHHESãIT T
eEesge Þ Ë Þ
ÐESEEÞ= x x

ÊËFËÊãË ë Ê
ÉÉae.ssHãH
qEËË:sÉì8
È8AEÈÈ
åàiì8¡r*
EËËrãË

r7I8 PtG€ 172
t¡rFml
tloK

Ee-z4n*{ts
Huqt
qlE
4Ë

Ëçx
É

*
u

F å
¡
I

E*
P
Eå

ã
a

E

I

s
G

c

{

ñ

t,

|,

t

I

C

þ



s

Ðoc#2o1705s635 Page9ofl0

SUM/FÍ P1AT
0F$lfriElUElll

silnÀfos fûR

tîotsÊtorú\L ElûllERs
flñ/aÉË.'

,'Ð

sE

5d ¡¡rsss ffi
soo( frr Af Ptûs t2:t mÖr ¡9{ð âf P ¡É 16¡t

EOOß,19O:t Àl P¡¡E to!ü. s0or {905 Ár P¡cs
t0{2 Á¡¡0 ¡00K ts¡ 

^l 
l¡[r 27.

Ì¡s f¡sa¡ÞÛ Í¡fÐ Ð¡ god( t+nt Ãr PÀse sß0

lUS f,fLE¡rtD 0r Bod( øa 
^TP,,.qln.

lfE 0t5¡¡u¿aÍ ruo ût ¡00K itÊz ,Ir PÀßE ¡6
Lfflr€ lilñng Í01¡lÛ Þlsf fË ljcÁl¡dL

BÀS|S 0F BFÀFINGS: TRUE BEIRJNGS DERIIJED FRoU
GPS OBSffi'ATIONS

o DS{o'ÎES FOUN0 0RlcllilÄL SToNE oR SEf }lÀß l{AlL

n ÞENOTS S$ l./ã' lRoN PIN vcáP
â Ét !Ê ñriln ll'rlÀ' ÞlN

0.200 800

800( ã12;1
SCAIE IN FEEf

6¿Ìô

aooK 3ú4 P^dE ¡lllt É &ol( c7ð P¡8€ 1s9

l¡fiE¿g lþñ¡ll

ScFfu
Hg$$H

EeË$$

sË

I furthor corlFy ü¡qt thc obova ood foßgolñg ls q lrus snd c!Írct'glot ol lh¡ ¡om¿'

Wthas: my hond ond aasl thf¡ Ttlr doy ofÁpdl.2!16'

It!. ltérüerd quú.tlt sl s¡ctton $. iíno¡trh rg ildlt" ñmro 10 Ê¡t o! lùq lndc¡ lld'll¡r
qd FJùrt?ld 

'tr0 
Ufl!. 'IÙl¡o tðuty¡ Dth¡lorüq

b,13



s

Doc #20{7058635 'Päge l0 of 10

rF
rF

(Ð
!F

O

-cl

+

!.ñ

rft
¿Ç.
IE

Þl{
E
à
H
Ê.{

C)o
Fl

Fg-

b,l



I-Is

L, t5



s

THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b ,\\o



SUBJECT TRACT

AG

IJJ
úu
LJ,

AG

Feet
200

cBoA-2875
4000

l# 19-10 28

r(. t



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD.IUSTMEilT
GASE REPORÏ

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2875

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

i¡'

TRS: 9028
CZM¿ 4L

HEARING DATET 03/16/2021 1-:30 PM

APPLICANÎ Frank Pattison

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a Wedding

and Event Venue in an AG district (Section 7202); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

req uirement (Section 1340.D).

LocATloNz 23425wcoYorETLS ZoNED: AG

FENCELINE: Keystone

PRESENT USE: Agriculture TRACT SIZEz 29.14 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPTION: SE NE SW & E/2SESW LYING N OF COYOTE TR SEC 28 1-9 10 29.t44AC5,

RELEìIANT PREìí¡OUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUilDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning and a mixture of

agricultural and residential uses.

STAFF COMMEilTS:

The meetin gon 2/16/2}2í-was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special

Excepiion Uses, for a Wedding and Event Venue in an AG district (Section t2O2); and a Variance from the

all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1-340.D)'

A Special Exception is required as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the AG district because of

potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the

surroundin garea and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The proposed wedding/event center must

be found to be compatible with the surroundingarca.

The subject lot is located in a rural area containing some undeveloped lots and AG zoned residential uses'

The applicant has submitted a site plan and drawings indicatingthat the site will contain off-street parking

off the driveway located on the eastern boundary of the subject lot. The applicant's home is located north

of the proposed event venue.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a minimum

level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to control the

tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to permit a gravel

parking area.

r(*
REVTSED 2/23/2O2r



5 s

The applicant intends to construct 40'x 80'(3200 SF) barn with a 1-2'x 80' lean to on the site. The

proposed hours of operation are 72:OO p.m. - L2:OO a.m. and the attendance for weddings and family

gatherings would be limited to 150 - 2OO maximum guests.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to

the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area' The Board, if

concerned with the performance of such a use, may limit approval for a temporary period to essentially

establish a trial period. The Board may consider the following conditions:

o Limiting the number of onsite events per year.

o Limiting the total number of guests permitted at one time.
o Limiting the day and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpecîatExceptionfortJsetJnit2,Area-WideSpeclaIExceptionUses,
for a wedding and Eventvenue in an AG district (section 7202)

Approved per conceptual plan on pase ofthe a$enda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the fottowin$ condîtions (includin$time limÍtatîon, if any):

Findin{the Specia I Exception witl be Ín harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not

be injirîous to the neighborhood or otherwÍse detrimental to the publîc welfare."

'Move to
7340.D).

(approve/deny) a Variance from the all-weather parking surtace requirement (Section

Findingthe hardshiP to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to thejand, structure or buitding involved, the titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty generatly to other property în the same use district; and thatthe variance to be

lranted witl not causã substantiat detrimentto the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

'l ,.5
REVTSED 2/23/202!



Feet
0 200 400

L#
cBoA-2875 Note: G'E,phic overlays may not precisely

align with physical leatuÍes on thê ground.Subject
Tract

19-10 28 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 1.q



js

Looking north from West Coyote Trail

Looking east down west coyote Trailfrom the subiect property

'-L,5



¡-

Looking west down West Coyote Troilfrom the subiect property

rî, rt



PAIÎI9ON EVENÎ CENîËR
FRANK PATTSON

2020-ol2
23429 t!E91 COYOÍÉ IF,A|L

ãAND 3?Rllløâ, OK 14063

s

11M
--^v^J1-----V

ffio

w
w
B

N)

=m
ñ1
õÞ
Ioz

åïr95åË
rFÉ

;lir:lr

3ïFFä
rË5 4l

HñiË5

I5iã
IEËfi

ËËfg
d É1*rã

ÉT¡
dã:

åËã

åå
Aõ
ó4
sá
Ei
Ën
FCq!
:g
Fts

1A
lElri

E g3

Ë'ã

I

I

_t

:F

lÊElt+l
ftl
lbl
dHilÉñ9
ð

,q
l_Ll
lill
til
fr3 t
IF¡

t

Ti rm
lll*l'l
${ -r q 

fr

i5 I fit
Èqtr9

5 I Ef Ë sËå ¡ ã3 $ 8p
o;ã

I L

E

il
g
g
t

EI

t) WtsRKs

ü
ã

ü

Im
Þ
5

o
og
n

a
Þ

I

ß

q
mIîi
f
o

p

I!i
Þ

o
È

P
Ê

9-
s

Þ

g
E

ò

0

ils
!
ñ
p

Í
È
Ë

$È É

:
!
E
ú

r
ñ

q

{
il
h <4

9t
hgti
Rñ
f,8
Èt

Ë*Ë

äåã

ãûs

Éi
ilP
$å
$H
r

Eq

ÊË
8c
F*

P
F

f *I

q

R
ãr

E

il

ú
N

t

E
g

â
h

{
E

È
ß

!

p
é

9Ë
É!
9-Ë

ilåããå

qÈ
r4
L*9'

F

üåüÊ0
eñ9ê
¿Ëßç
É"ð

0

T
È
z
o

zo
x
I
o
cÉz
ô

9
ã
o

ñn
o

ñ

il
frrI
õ

ñ

I
q

x

a
ü
o
o

o
L
a

I

ã¡EÈhÈÈ3

Ë$Ë{flËl$q:sEpt1fi
ÞË tE$ËårËË Ë

,t(

Þ



S5

ñiELlC UY

æ
EIF'
-lç

tã

z\t2

ñELìC IIJÁY

Ìlã

'lå

z\v

IJ Ð

ElÈi*'
ösåtl
ilEi*
lIqEÊ

iËögËnlsüi
ifSq
ã-iR

P

o

dd åÉ

Ë: 3q
ë1 AS

.!ñ

t

I
6
I

-Ël ilþffi

MICMY

¡ e'

,8

D WoRKsPAIÎISON EVENÎ CENÎER
FRANK FATTIØN

4^a^-^la

2342r'A851 COf 01Ê'lRAlL
gANp gPRINøg, OK14063



J,

ã\r-ã-tã\(d7

(Ð(?)

@@

001,v

F*;4--;æ--rtlLlrI L_ttt
I

),

t
úi
aI
Ir

a
Þ{{
o
o
Z
tll
mz{
onz+n
n

s$6s

ä{ 2

äiÈå

I

0

Þ

:

R
c

7

ô

0
9*

õ'
üÌ

e

0

I

I
Þ

*
Ë

F

4I
¡
È

1

l

Eì

_____ø

_____E¡

_____@

I

*

o

f

^lq

E
ã

Ë

i
¡

!

s

*
¡
s¡
I
I

wzv"7n

ffir€@rdfru

øe@@rd#rerdeE4txu.x ¿

æE@ãdlru
Ælro.r rÉñràld9æor@9 ø {

srÐer@^NÐorffiøtrß¡4 I

-9



--------
I

[,()T,V
ffiffiffi

@!!4 *--I_l
tt ttt

LI
I

EH
o_u

it 1

6q 2

ìì H i
$d I d

,,

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

I

m

o

0

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

I

lwffiÐ
gÆftÉ(*ìÐ]ru t

'ærtry@plN* !
'@

*or@tr¡*dúwm t
'@-¿rMw1
d'Jtr.MBÍ

'w-4
útrd@MlRz
tr.@eM1ñ l

a"mæq ð

arwrrffi n

o

**.**,.1*# *
)eÉ¡æg!E@1 úo

a
Þ{
J
õ
oz
trl

mz{
onz{
nr
n

o

Þ

-!

q

f!

ì"

Ët

a

0 Í
7
f[

Þ

I
),

LOJ

+ï* tr

H

I



6CI Vil,
C)-"'ffilV

@\\dz

/ø\
\J,)

o o
4-JFt-

,t:,q

6

druræsøi@&1(l@4Ètr ?

='lndrHr9 
rroéNlm

? g

'@@€ilé1mwæÑ
Nvm ¡ru@qn! 4¡vr€ æ19 vvd ffi ãffiewdryfr ø æd *3ãrlxã M 3

æ5€M
e * ¡ffi eo 

^ldrèæ 
hglm'@h ælÉN w llgfl.ru&ãfr s æ4e!*¡ -L

& *r t #3 4æf *l or éãÊuþ]Y¡ il Æ
.e Òrça*3êd5 þtltæ lr* w ¿a m¡u e6,æ*

H¡n G13æ æ 1ff
c€rræi sretæø ¡v effi ryãi el r edffi¡hj ætÊ l{ 1 @#ã Ãffi

à!:@o¡eÈ Þaltr t r¡rc ñ$ ãmffi w ]@ ?

'aÊÐor r€ls +¡ -frf€|rue ^@¿ 
Hl¡'il#rÐl

sÉÐ'I^l$'ff gYr.f c.n------------.:tr5str'å'!?*lgJ*';¡å's4#"äTru'
æÞ+lo @ænn-it €1€' â@vrþllvTwsd rÌ'¿

3rM rÉ*r@ e3 rsgl€@ @ordñ 1.1& ñ afÆ

@!!I :j'^z I)lltt LI
LI

I

t,

eÐ æ

a
Þ-{{
õ
o
Z
m

nz
J
o
rnz{
m
fl

s$
õu

ä{ 2

$ËËð

î,

I
!
t

;

s 7
x
ft

I

l

Itii{1ll

-T

I

ï

I

I



006Y
.........%

.". 'J,ä *
l.-".1 .a"Àu I I- l--_-l tltl

I

þ78þÉ4.----------

a
Þ
J{
õ
oz
rn

mz{
o
rrrz
-ttrl
n

s$6u
ro>

Ëö *
ìH H I
$d I dur s z

_______----øtr*-xístrl[[

3ffiq+ $#å@---
p

!
z

,,

0 F
7
f,t

$,

lr,

f,

ililÏ

]t
,rI

--
I

-l

I

I

!

,/
z
t-

i

ilI

(
l

r#Fe----



tfl
I\.JL

8
vt 0

¡-o
Íö

!

J

I
{

z fl Js

Ê 3 É$
F N Hðä 5s* 

Þg
nQ
Ri

v
lrl
Fz
l¡t
o
t--z
lrt

trt

z
oo
t-t-
fL*tt [*SM

æ14@ ¡

'a

E
E

*
+

i

m. W

I

¡\õ(X)
.À IEXTER|oR uaLL gccTla.¡

TI! IMERIæ úaLL sEcTlor.lllrEii;--fl lsrÁtR DEratL



þ\'L
e90rL >o'9,9N1é¿ç a\vç
1v¿!aro^o2 rç?lü1 Êcrec
cto-ococ
NogrJ.rvd )NVãl

èJãJN=? INã^3 NO9IIIVd
\a'

-4

tI
T

I
ã

-ø !
r)ètEr^r\

F¡[

G
I

.t
ft
þl

ul
ôl

ul,
)l-1

-!9t:

i
I
I

I

tîi

G

I

È{[ I
ÉlEI
ôl

4l*
4ti

_gt:

ti.stÞ) l/Llt.w.â

r- |

J

rå

¡r

É

ã

{$

I

tå
EI

f¡t !æflI ltH
4#

r4

d$

I ,
hÉ

Ë4
3S

Ë$g

åHË

I

rTr-'r I

k
üE

3üIr
åã

lel
ãlr

a

,reÈ

l

ir* ä

ilrrå
ûtõ'eÊc$t

I$¡
ñt
ËiË

*4h

I

_t



5 s

#t'

-

a

't

J

4 ru**t

}\

t\

.\Þ
c*

i \ r'¡.¿.*

r. f'ì p l- +o _,l. *. ¡ ._.¡.:: .. .

6 **l'g- :: "ï 
i : '

.i.

Ë
]

n

{¿,*r;t,,*uv {pr I

tl,t5



-

,ß

i.

; J. ' ¡ ..

'.i. '1.'

..i

'då
E

)
+-
È*{ïs*

?.tt,

i' .. t .' .,'

::.'$
I

üöF¡
1d
tJ

¡-



s

0 200 400
cBoA-2877Feet

AG AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG AG

LEGEND

ffi Bixby Corporate Limits

I Liberty corporate Limits

l# 16-13 09

g.\



r-

TUI.gA COUilTY BOARD OF ADIUSTMEilÏ
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 6309

CZM: 72,71

CASE NUMBER: CBOA*2877

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY¡ Robi Jones

HEARING DATEz 03/16/2021 l-:30 PM

APPIICANT: Linda FitzPatrick

ACTION REOUESTEDI Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an AG district

(Section 208).

LocATloN= 2oo24 s YALE AV E ZoNED: AG

FEilCELINE: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 2'5 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTION: SE SE SE SESEC 9 l-6 13 2'504C,

REIAIANT PREìí|OUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUilDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoned properties in a rural

area with some residential uses to the north and west.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The meetin gon 2/t6/2\21"was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed'

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record

in an AG district (Section 2OS). As shown on the attached plan, the applicant has one single-family home

on the lot and is proposing to place a single-wide mobile home north of the existing home.

The applicant provided the following statement: "All other corners adiacent to our property is AG land, no

other residents."

Section 208 states: No more than one single-family dwelling or mobile home may be constructed or

otherwise placed on a lot, except in the case of a lot which is within an approved PUD, in an RMH district,

or in an AG district, with the exception in the AG district that there be no more than two dwellings per lot.

Subject PropertyAG District
3I2feelMinimum 150 feetLot Width
2.5 acresMinimum 2 acresLot Area

1.25 acres if approvedMinimum 2.tacresLand Area per Dwelling Unit
40 feet (see site an)Minimum 1-5 feetSide Yard

Minimum 40 feetRear Yard

The Bulk and Area uirements in an AG district are described in the followin table

B.¿
REVTSED 2/23/2O2!



ú s

Section 330, Table 3 of the Code requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a land area per unit

requirement of 2.1, acres in the AG district. The applicant is proposing one single-family home and one

single-wide mobile home on the 2.S-acre subject lot'

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably related

to the request to ensure that the additional dwelling is not injurious to the surrounding agricultural district.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in an

AG district (Section 208).

o Per the Conceptuat P|an(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

o Findin{,the hardshipto be

Findîng by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the

bnd, Jtructure or buitding involved, the titerat enforcement of the terns of the Code would result in

unnecessa ry hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or cîrcumstances do not apply

generally to other property in the same use district; and thatthe variance to be {ranted will not cause

õubstantia t detrimenf to the pubtic good or impair the purposes, spirít, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan"

8,3
REVßEA 2/23/202!



ú

4002000
Feet cBoA-2877 Note: G raphic oveilays may not preclsely

attgn w¡th phys¡cal featurês on the ground.Subject
Tractl# 16-13 09 Aeñal Photo Date: Fèbruary 2018 g.q



s

Feet
0 50 100

Lr#J
cBoA-2877 Note: Glã,phlc overws may not precisely

altgn with physical features on the ground.

Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

16-13 09

9,5



J
b

Garage

?f)1 st

H

I
ro

New Single wide

74ft,1

m

!n

312fr

) u1xf*.¡ l-- 3tft

40ft

312fr

ü L

Tç
II

(,{¡

¡!.¡

ï
rt

75fr

^l

,Ë
ffi
çf
r{

UI

{D

5tÐrage

Hûus.e

1r.0 fr

r{\r
ç-l

Àþ

/rt

t¿'¡s
Ë

8)
õ
þ
rD

110fr

Driveway

Driveway

rt-('t
cn

1f!

ID

r
fD

I



¡-

SUBJECT TRACT

=Ia
AG

E-1,6

AG

LEGEND

Bixby CorPorate Limits

Feet
0 250 500

cBoA-2878
l# 17-14 19

q.\



5 ¡-

TUI.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 741-9

CZM: 68

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2878

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 03/16/2021- 1:30 PM

APPIICANT: Tanner Bemies

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing (Section

äZ+),to extend the time limit to allow native soils to be mined in an AG District (Section 310, Table 1-).

LOCATION: 10335 E 1-615T S ZONED: AG

FENCELII{E: Bixby

pRESEilT USE: Mining and Mineral Processing TRACT SIZE: 68'99 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPflON= E/2 SW LESS BEc 378.63N SECR SW TH SW42.76 SW11-4'71 SW357'80

sw366.1_6 W298.35 NW244.r2 N285.31_ EL20.93 SEl-64.88 SE11-3.29 ELYtL7.49 NEt24.84 NE62.80

E1_O5.02 NE547.81_ N1y483.99 NE25.40 5833.78 TO POB SEC 1-9 t7 L4 68.9904CS,

RELEIIANT PR EIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2786 January 2O2O: The Board approved a Specia/ Exception to permit Use Unit 24,Mining
& Mineral processing, to allow native soils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section

310, Table 1), subject to conceptual plan 2.36 of the agenda packet. The approval is contingent

with the written policy that was supplied by the applicant and there is to be a one-year time limit:

January 2O2!, at which time the case is to be reviewed by the Board of Adjustment, on property

located at 1-0335 East 1-61st Street South'

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2424 May 2OL2: The Board approved a Specia/

Exception to permit sand extraction within Use UniT 24,
Mining & Mineral Processing, in an AG district (Section 310)
with the following conditions:

o Statements contained in the letter from Mr. Frazier

dated April 25, 2012 will be applicable. (See Exhibit
A, pages 3.5 and 3.6.)

o No more than 1O0 loads of sand to be exported from
this mining operation Per Year.

o The applicant will ensure that the road used to
access the property, 151-st Street, shall be

maintained, whether it is through private efforts or
through efforts with Tulsa County, for reasonable
and appropriate use for truck and suitable for
sta nda rd a utomobile traffic. q,2-

caoA-2121

I

.\\

REVTSED 2/23/2O2r



. This special except¡on will have a time limit of one year from today's date, May 15, 2OL2'

o The debris on the property is to be depleted or removed.

on property located at the southeast corner of 151st Street South and South Mingo Road'

CBOA-2273 July 2OO7: The Board approved a Specia/

Exception to permit sand and gravel mining in the AG

district (Section 301-), with the following conditions:

o As submitted by the applicant, in accordance with

the data submitted, and the plan of operation

.Subjecttoallofthepermittingrequired,including
environmental and qualitY, mining

o Hours of operation: truck traffic and pit operations

from 7:OO a'm' to 7:00 p.m' and dredging as

needed
o With conditions provided by the applicant to stay

away from the banks in excavation
o To take necessary steps to minimize erosion,

specifically, dredging no closer than 50 ft' from the

shore except when the equipment is moved to the

working site
o Placement of rip rap in areas that appear to be

adversely affected from erosion by the operation

o The applicant to contribute to the cost and upkeep

of Garnett Road South to Hi$hway 164
o A watêring plan that is consistently administered, authored by the applicant and posted for

the inspector should they wish to see it

o The applicant to provide a $250,000 bond to be posted in the event that certain remedial

cure tb'public works is deemed necessary by the inspector's office for actions inconsistent

with various permits on property located southeast of 161't Street and South Garnett Road'

ANALYSIS oF SURROUNDII{G AREA: The subject tract is located in an agricultural area just west of the

Arkansas River. The abutting property to the west appears to be a sod farm' There are limited residential

uses on nearby properties. gi*oy creek runs through the property on the south side which separates the

parcel. The City of Bixby manages Bixby Creek'

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The meetin gon 2/I6/2}21was cancelled due to weather. The case was re-noticed'

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit use unit 24, Mining and

Mineral processing (section :f224), to extend the time limit to allow native soils to be mined in an AG

District (Section 31-O, Table 1).

ln January of 2o2o,the Board approved a special Exception for this use. As a condition of the approval,

the applicant was required to come before Üre Board in one year to review the case. As there was a lapse

gettingthe application in for the January meeting, the Board will review the case in February of 2o2rTo

vote on the Special ExcePtion.

A special exception is required as the proposed soil mining operation is a use which is not permitted by

right in the AG district because of poteniial adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance

q.,
REVTSED 2/23/2021"

4.t
cBoA-2273



{

as to its relationship to the surroundingarea and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The use must

be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The applicant contacted the City of Bixby in 2Ot9 and included a statement from Jason C Mohler, P.E.,

Development Services Director, in the application. ln summary, the statement says "The existing low water

crossing provides access (to) the agricultural land north of the creek. I am not aware of any limitations on

that access."

The Tulsa County Land Use Plan and the Bixby Comprehensive Plan designate this area as Rural

Residential. Rural Residential is defined below:

The Rural Agriculture designation denotes areas within the City of Bixby's fenceline, but not within

the City limits, that have large tracts of land for agricultural purposes. Agricultural uses may also

include large-lot detached residential, accessory agricultural uses and structures to support

agricultural uses. lmprovements in this designation should be low impact and retain the rural

character of the area.

The portion of the parcel north of Bixby Creek is located in the 100 Year Floodplain'

The Board of Adjustment, in granting a mining and mineral processing use by Special Exception, should

consider potential environment influences, such as dust and vibration. lf inclined to approve, the Board

may consider establishing appropriate protective conditions such as setbacks, screenin$, and hours of

operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect on proximate land uses.

The applicant will be required to obtain all relevant permits including those from the Tulsa County

lnspectors Office/Building Permits Department and the Oklahoma Department of Mines'

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to

the request to ensure the proposed soil mining operation is compatible with and non-injurious to the

surrounding area.

Sample Motíon:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Speciat Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral
processrng (Sectíon 7224), to extend the time limit to allow native soíls to be mined in an AG District
(Section 37O, Table 7).

Approved perconceptuat plan on paÉe(s) ofthe a$enda packet.

Subl'ect to the followinS condition(s) (if any):

Findingthe Specia t Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be

injurious to the neishborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

q.q
REVTSED 2/23/2OX,



b

**L**********

UNFTNTSHEDBUSTNESS t!Lt t0PI
2788-Tanner tsemies ' .,

Action Requested¡
SpecialExceptiontopermitUseUnit24,MiningandMineralProcessing,toallow
native soirs to be mined (section ì'il+¡'i",1n Ãc District (section 310, Tabre 1).

LOCATION: East of the Ñel" ol fa.irôro Street South & South Mingo Road

ffiSisemoreandAssociates,6111^East32ndPlace,Tulsa,oK;statedthata
copy of tne operatîånl mãnu"r on gre gãoã neighbor.policy that was put together for his

crient, Mr. Tanner Bemies. The manurÌããcr".ães at the óoncerns from the citizens that

were at the December meeting. lr¡r.-watt stated there is a map in the manual showing

thesite'srelationshiptotheschooldistricts,thezoningclassifications'theroad
conditions, tne trafficäounts and where alternate routing will be during school'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Watt if there had been a meeting with any of the interested parties

fromtheDecembermeeting.Mr.WattdeferredtoMr'Bemies'

Tanner Bemies, 25185 South GlenwOod Drive, claremore' oK; stated that after the

December meeting he met with the i.i"r*tãO pãttiut in the hallway' After meeting with

the interested parties, it was evident io him thai there was not much he could say to them

thatwoutd "n"ng;iñuiit¡nor. 
nfteiieceiving the meeting minutes'.celebrating the birth

of his first child and the busyness of tñã holiãays time wãs not made to go outside and

meet with the interested parties in any*ótt ãt caþacny' All he had was addresses and he

did not feel it would have been kind to knock on doors'

Mr. Charney asKed Mr. watt if he courd briefry summarize what is contained in the manuar

for the interested Ëåî¡tl,îà".ur" ñillã eoárd were inclined to approve the application'

the Board courd g;;ìli;ñtingent upon-c"rtain operating conditions. rt is important to

hear what the commitments are, and ih" int"t"tted parties want to hear those'

Mr. watt stated the highlights of the good.neighbor policy' The hours of operation will be

from 7:00 A.M. to 5:00 p.M. to, salË", ãrio*ing trucks in and out of the site to receive

material. The work facility could ne fiom 6:00 À'M' to 6:00 P'M' to have additional hours

of the day to prepare to load tru-cks *¡in m"t"rial' The map shows routes of the trucks'

It would be mandated that all tratfic úå t"iniáined on South ì 61't West to Memorial before

turning north; t¡"t*¡ãl is an ilpt""d .se.*ion ]ine 
arterial roadway and all the

intersections are traffic lighted ". 
o'[po""d to.four-way stop signs. This would minimize

any disturbance to in" pr"n¡i" scnoois. There is on site dust contror which was a concern;

during the times of operatiol 3nd 
tn" im"t of dry periods there will be water trucks and/or

an irrigation .y"t"r'ir.,"t *ilt u" pr"."ntió min¡ñ'rize the dust created' There will be two

state agen"i", ir,ái *äi n" 
"ne'"ríñõ'l-r-rã 

ãper"tion periodicailv; one is the oklahoma

oll2tna2ot#478 (2)

q,5



5

C,ÊûA ";2786
rIL E TSPT

Department of Mines and the other is the okrahoma Department of Environmental Quality

of which the project wiil fite a stormwater poilution prevention plan. The operation will be

governed to the letter of the law to *"int"in tlre swps in Engineering' The operation will

also be bound ov all the covenants in the Department of Mines regarding the upkeep of

the site. Mr. Watt ltåtãO in"r" will be an enirance constructed out of heavy stone that

has been found to o" tãw átrect¡ve our¡ng we! qeliols to knock off mud from the tires of

any truck entering ãi""iti'ng. rf mud anà ãenr¡s is taken into the street, the operation will

immediately clean the strãet witfr eii¡rãr mechanical brooms or shovels' whatever is

required, to maintain tl.'" protection of the street. There were concerns about long-term

recramation and oñã opi¡dn wourd be to keep the area rowered to the point where it could

receive runoff from the upstream properties and serve as a compensatory storage facility

to reduce tne amounts of stormwater àntering the Arkansas River' The area could also

be used for soccer fields or other sports. faãn and every trucking company that enters

into an agreement to purchase materiars from the site wilt be entering into an agreement

of which is being d;;fi"d currently thai stipulates the tru.ckers will adhere to traffic routes'

times, events, X""pitï if'te truôX .l"un, the prohibition of jake braking inside any

municipality, etc. 
'tvli.'\Ñatt 

stated thi; is a professional venture so his client can make a

fair and reasonablã pråi¡t ãnJ min¡miielne impact to the neighbors and the schools and

the City of BixbY.

Mr. Bemies came fonruard and stated he agrees fully with Mr. Watt's plan. He has worked

uew rros"ly with Mr. Watts to make sure that he will be a good neighbor'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Bemies if it were critical to the Board's decision that the policies

that have been outlined in the ¿ocumãnt and summ arized by Mr' Watt, that the policy be

foilowed to the ,,T" willthat commitment be made? Mr. Bemies answered affirmatively.

Mr. Diilard asked staff if the good neighbor poricy courd be fired of record at the county

Clerk,s office as a stipulation that *oulä attaih to ine property? Ms' Mille¡.stated the good

neighbor policy *orlã be a condit¡on J the approval of this action' Mr' Dillard stated that

he sees the avoidance of the owner not waniing to speak with the residents because he

saw they were oisliuniled and did.not follow through as the Board coached him to do, so

can this policy be put as a legal¿oãument of recõrd on the property? Ms' Tosh stated

that since the ouiíoing pãrm¡t,i,¡rt u" oÀgoing and wilr.have to be reappried for annually as

a developmunt peirît, tn" p"rr¡t can Ëe lñade contingent on these requirements. The

County will be tné ési"¡lishment that receives complaints if the requirements are not

followed and thatm¡ght trigger not receiving the next development permit'

lnterested Parties:
JanBartletl,sllsChesapeakestreet,springdale,AR;statedshegrewupontheBolton
farm which is adjacent to the propo"ðã mine,:ana she is arso here today on behalf of Mr.

Rick Nelson rno-"por"ïitn ihe'gòãro before; he is a property ow!91across the street

of the subject site. Ms. Bar¡ett read a letter that was written by Mr. Nelson regarding his

concerns.

(,at/nza20l#478 (3) q



5 5

FILT SOPT
0@A- a'/8b

wayne Mark, 3118 East 146th Street south, Bixby, oK; stated he is a cyclist and he uses

the roads for cycring. Those streets aie ine'onty way to get farther o.ut of the city and the

problem he sees ¡s-the amount of dump-truck iraffió thai will be on the streets' Not only

will they tear up the roads, because-.ihãy "t" 
only chìp and seal roads' but from his

personar experiencã it does not make a difierence what the drivers are told to do they will

drive the roads as fast as they possiuy càn ano wiil not give an inch to a cyclist. Mr. Mark

stated he is concerned about future safety'

Gary Pereschuk, 13315 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, oK; stated his concern is also

as a cycrist; he has i¡uão ¡n the area t-ãïoui âs yéars. üe used to ride at 141stand 129th

but there is a sand mining operation thét" no*,-and with the speed and the flow of the

dump trucks ne no tong"rî¡d", there to fti. only option is go across the pedestrian bridge

at Bixby, which ¡s nowörosed. His .o*rn *orid be the aðditionar amount of dump trucks

that drive on the ;;;ñ;J ioutà. Hau¡ng seel wfrl! happens at the sand operation at

141st and 1zgth,the trucks are backeã up 
"i 

6:004'M',because they want to be the first

in line. He is atso afraid this will nápp.in around..the Bixby school area' The traffic is

horrendous so imãgin" *l"rát is going io n"ppun with another 100 dump trucks. He knows

everyone wiil not nË ¡,.' the areJat tñesame time, but those trucks want to be in rine early

and that wi¡ be another pressure on fl..,u bridge; that is the only arteriar direction to go

north, rf somethinõîãpöéñ. on the bridgg tñat wirt rock traffic up because there is no

other way out. lrrr.þerååchuk stateá inãt"ai*¡v has done a rot of frood control work, but

the water backs ,ó trõ',, the Arkansás River thiough a canarthat is on Mingo and it goes

back through the neighborhoods, and the River was up 20 fegt this spring' There are

many new houses Oäing built on ìãt" 
"nO 

Memorial with future projection of other

residences being built. The water will back up if there is another event like 2019'

Laura Bolton, 10910 East 161't street south, Bixby, oK; stated she lives east of the

subject property. Ms. Borton ¡s concerned about the 
-hours 

of operation; today the hours

are going to be o:oó-R.tr¡. to 6:00 p.rr¡' w¡tnout any days of the week specified' but when

he spoke at last meeting the ho-urs t"t" going ig né 8:00 A'M' to 5:00 P'M'' Monday

through Saturday. fni, óunds like the houis añd day" have already extended more than

what was proposed previously. lt wás i"iA tft" trucks would go straight east off 161st to

Memorial, tnat pasåes a sc'hool. Ms. Bolton stated that she knows the Board of

Adjustment Ooes-ñoi have the authority to police this, and she does know there has been

discussion about reviewing tn¡s reqúåËt on a yearry basis, but her concern is how will this

be policed? How will Mr. Éemies rn"xu the tiucksgo the direction he is promising?

Mr. Charney stated the information the Board has before them regarding the hours of

operation ¡s rvlonàãiniougn Frida¡ ånd sometimes-Saturday' The working hours of the

facility, as far 
"r "ãí.ã, 

it 
"î"t"t 

Z,dó Â.fr¡. to 5:00 P.M. The work on the site could begin

at 6:00 A.M. Ms. eotton stated tnaimàáns the equipment would be running at 6:00 A'M'

Rebuttal:
Tanner Bemies came forward and deferred to Mr. Joseph watt'

q ''(
01121120201#478 (4)



5 5

û(ûr+ - 
^rl8u

ilLt c$PT

Joseph watt came forward and stated the amount of soil in the 60 acres, there was no

reason to spend 
"îot "i,ilnéy 

testinj, driiling and boring priorto the speciar Exception

being approved. tr ttre Speciál exceiiion is ñot approved, he has saved his client that

money. There *", ìnit¡"1'digging done with an excavator; went down 10 feet and there

was stillgood soil*¡tf't no euìäänõ" of water percolating.up through-the ground' He thinks

a generalized map has been put together of ho* the site will be dug, so that trucks can

be stacked on site whire they are *"itinõ to be roaded and not backing them onto 161't.

ln May a stacking i"n" *". started ãroinU the perimeter so that not one truck will be

waiting on 161st rnã ¡nt".f"ring with ine nicyc¡stä or-the morning traffic that utilizes the

east-west direction. lhe trucñs w¡ll pàss a school, Bixby Central lntermediate School'

and hopefully if the Special Exceptiori it àpptou"d the- client will be able to work out with

the school an alternate route during tne pàåt tmes of school use which would minimize

the disturbance to the schoor traffic, iheii cnirdren and their operation.. rn regard to flood

control and flood oi"in¡ng, there is nòtning being put in, but the client is taking out giving.

more area fo*toi, *aËr to store iiserf." MosI of the area is under the s00-year flood

plain, under tne f Oölyåa nooO plain, under the 5g-year flood plain, and most of it is under

the 25-year flood plaín. There is not going to b-e any. acceptable use of the property unless

it is agricurturar or mining n"""use ¡tÍùoðs. when his crient first came to the Board there

was nothing on p"pãr rJgarding the hours of operation, and now the hours are on paper'

Mr. Watt hopes this will help relieve ttre 
"on""tnr 

of the residents, because a great deal

ãt rtup, haie been taken to make this a positive operation.

Comments and Quqqtions;
Mr. Charn"y ,t"tffif,-ptication is not for a change in zoning, it is for the approval of

a Special Exception to do'something special.on.the Jubject site and the Board can place

a time limit on ihat approval and has done lt in the past.

Mr. Johnston stated that with a time limit placed on the approval, he could support this

request. He is concerned about enforcement'

Mr. Hutchinson he can support the request with the stipulation that Tulsa county looks at

this on an annual basis.

Mr. Charney agreed with Mr. Hutchinson. He stated this site is not in the city of Bixby'

but it is within tne¡r teÀce rine. rt is not binding but he thinks it is rerevant that it is

i""oònir"O às neiÁg r¡in¡n {n" Tulsa County juñsdiction and the City of Bixby has no

objections of the underlYing use.

Mr. Diilard stated he is very impressed with the Architect, the Engineers but he is not sure

that Mr. Bemies ,."ál¡r., *ft"i n" is getting in to, because when there was a little bit of

consternation he backed off, that ¡s r,ür.tv rrãwanted to know if the policy could be filed of

record. He can ,rpñiË l"qruit if tñere is a one-year time limit providing the policy is

r,"pt on the record, ånO g'" appticant complies with everything in the policy'

0v21120201#478 (s)
q.8



5

*tr***********

ilLt t0PI
(ßÐh 'AT9U

Board Action:
O"-MO'TION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, qill-ïq' Hutchinson'

Johnston "aye"; nol'nays"; no "a'bstentions"; Crall "absent") to APPROVE the request for

; æ'A¡EX to óeim¡t Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to allow native

soits to be mined ÏS"ät¡on 1224) in an AG District (Section 310' Table 1), subiect to

conceptual plan z.ào of the agenda packet. The approval is contingent with the written

policy that was supplied by thð applicant and there is to be a one-year time limit; January

2oel', at which timd trre cáse is to ne reviewed by the Board of Adjustment. Finding the

Spec¡al Exception will be in harmony with the spiiit and intent of the Code and will not be

injurious to the n"ijnnàrrtood or ótheruvise detrimental to the public welfare; for the

following proPertY:

E 2 SW LESS BEG 378.63N SECR SW TH SW42.76 SWll4.71 SW357.S0 SW366'16

w29g.3s Nwz44.a2 N285.31 E120.93 sE164.BB sE113.29 ELYit7.49 NE124.84

NE62.8o E105.02 NE547.81 NLy483.s9 NE25.40 s833.78 TO pOB SEC 19 17 14

Cg.ggOICS,OFTULSACOUNTY,STATEOFOKLAHOMA

NEW APPLICAT¡ONS

2789-Michael Abboud

Action Requested:
use varianceãläow an overnight campground for recreational vehicles, use unit

1?, ,ú. AG District (Section gíol; vq@ from the all-weather parking surface

requirement (Section ìg¿O.O). LOCATION: 19301 WestWekiwa Rd

Presentation;
MichaelAbboud, 19301 west wekiwa Road, Tulsa, oK; stated he would like to have an

CV."rprite on 1 or2 acres of the overall tract. The primary use of .the 
property is

ajricultural and have catfle on the property and will stillbe used for agricultural purposes.

Hé wants to preserve the existing wildlife habitat, and this is his home.

Mr. charney asked Mr, Abboud if he lives on the subject tract. Mr. Abboud stated that he

does not, but his Parents live on it'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Abboud about the request covering the 35-acre tract. Mr. Abboud

stated that he ¡ntenOs only to use the 1 to 3 acres on the western property line; the

property starts at 193'd and goes to 196th'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Abboud if he was speaking of the most westerly long narrow piece

of land. Mr. Charney stated that it is a strip of land in the southwest corner of the subject

tract. Mr. Abboud answered affirmatively'

0v2112a20/#478 (6)

q.q



55

Board Action:
on MoTloN of GHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (charney, cr1!-o1tþ¡{' Hutchinson'

JohnstOn "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; ngne ';absent") to APPROVE the requeSt

for a variance to ailow more than one oweiting unit on a singre rot of record (section

208) in an AG-R D¡rtr¡.t, subject to conceptuai-plan.submitted today' There are to be

no more than three bedrooms in théietàbrre¿ building, the. rooms..are to be used by

family members only, there is to.be.no commercial use, ãnd the existing building is to be

razed. The Board ií,i¿, thé hardship to be the unusuar configuration of the land being a

rong and narrow of *,"t wourd easiiy accommodate the buirding in conjunction with the

doubre wide mobire home that exists. The detached buirding must meet alr health

department and utility requirements. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances, which "te 
pécúli?r tq the land, structure or building

involved, the literaléntot."t"nt of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary

hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

apply generally to åtñôt prop"rty in the tat" use district; and that the variance to be

granted will not ."u*á r,insànt¡ât detriment to the public good or impair the purposes'

spirit, and intent of irr" code, or the comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

El2 Etz NW SW SW SEC 5 22 14 2.50 ACS, NORTH MEADOWS ll', oF TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Comments and Suestions:
None

2786-Tanner Bemies

Action Requested: , ..,.^,-- -'
Spec¡al Exceffi:O perylt Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing' to allow

native soirs tffimineo (sectión 1224) in an ÃG O¡strict (section 310, Tabre 1)-

LOGATION: East of the NElc of East 1b1"t Street South & South Mingo Road

Presentationi
Tanner Bemies, zlsgl South Glenwood Drive, Claremore, OK; stated the plan is to

excavate as deep ", 
tr," water tane w¡[ a[ow, and the soir wiil be processed and used

ior the construction of new houses or existing projects.

Mr.CharneyaskedMr'BemiesifhedidanybusinesswithCapitalHomesorowasso
Land rrust. Mr. Bãmies stated he works w¡tñ h¡s father and they have done a ritfle work

with owasso Land Trust for creanup and hauling off debris, but they are currently not

doing any work tór Owasso Land Trust. Mr. Éemies stated he has never met Mr'

Charney. nnr. CnãrnãV 
"t"t"O 

he has no pecuniary interest in this and does not know

fVli. g"r¡"s, he does n'ot tn¡nf there is a duty to recuse himself in this case'

Mr. Bemies stated that he has met with a professional engineering firm and had soil

iãrt" p"rformed to determine the soil is good to be harvested'

r lLt $0P T

t2l17t2o19l#477 (3)

q.t0



5

cffi+' å478u
Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Bemies if he wanted to excavate all 60'899 acres' Mr'

Bemies stated that all the acreage would not be accessible due to the creek that was

built by the u. s. corp of Engineers, and the ciu of. Bixby maintains the creek' Mr'

Bemies stated that he h"r *ei*ith the Bixby city Éngineer over the phone and through

e-mair; the front ten acres will not have enough róom.ior him to excavate so it will be the

back b0 or so acres that will be excavated. Ñlr. Bemies stated that he has also met with

the Department oi M¡n"t in Oklahoma City to make sure he meets and follows all

Codes and guidelines.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Bemies if the property could be used for anything else. Mr.

Bemies stated curréntly it is being usedior-growing soybeans, and-atthe moment he

pbn; t" reclaim the lan'd for growiñg or converting the land to soccer fields in the future'

Mr. Crall asked Mr. Bemies if he had access to the land. Mr. Bemies stated currently

there is a low water access that has been put in place by the ur s. itty corp- of

Engineers. ne nas peimission from the City of Bixby to drive through that access. Any

maintenance or upgiãOå. required to be dóne on tlre low water access would be done

by him and U. S. Army Corp of Engineers'

Mr. Crall asked if there was any easement or access to Mingo' Mr. Bemies stated that

there is only access to 161st street. Mr. Bemies answered affirmatively'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Bemies if he was aware of the requirementl tor truck ingress

ãno ãgr"rs to 161sr to make certain there is no inappropriate mud tracked into the

street. Mr. Bemies deferred to his engineer'

lnterested Parties:
Joseph Watt, Siãmore Weisz and Associates, 61 11 South 32nd Place, Tulsa, OK;

stated the entrano to the site will be maintained so that it will have a construction type

entrance and a wash area for trucks during the rain periods. The trucks will be cleaned

,à tfr"t any dirt or mud will be minimized going onto 161st.

Mr. Gharney asked Mr. watt if there would be a pad-based construction entrance that

would allow cleanãr lnér"ss and egress. Mr. watt answered affirmatively; there will be

a 3" style oimensionàlîocr that wiñ be the initial surface to remove the larger chunks.of

dirt and mud off the truck tires before driving onto the pavement, and that will be

maintained throughout the life of the mining'

Mr. Hutchinson asked how many loads are anticipated in aday, month oryear. Mr'

Bemies came torwáia and stated that initially it is anticipated there will be two or three

loads a day.

Mr. Crall asked Mr. Bemies if he had said he has agreed with the City of Bixby that he

*ili ,epa¡r .ny oi tt',. roads. Mr. Bemies stated his agreement was regarding the low

water crossing that is rocated in the middre of the property. Mr. crall read a short

rTLE. TTPT

t2lL7DAl9t#477 (4)

q. tt



i

efiol - ,erste f llt C0PI

paragraph from an agreement that.states the damages câused to city street caused by

the mining operation-must be repairJ bt ìrre þnn¡iant Mr' Crall asked Mr' Bemies if

he had agreed to tnãt. Mr. Bemies stated that hà d¡d not agree to that statement'

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Bemies if he wourd rike to start out with two or three roads a day

what would be his dream maximum nitU"t of loads a day' Mr' Bemies stated the

dream wourd ne to ñ¿ around 2,000 roads a month if possibre, roughry 50 roads a

day.

Mr. Dillard asked Mr. Bemies what his hours of operation would be. Mr. Bemies stated

the proposed nours would be regutainusiness hours, 8:00 A'M' to 4:30 P'M'' Saturdays

tóuU be 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P'M' and closed on Sunday'

Rob Miller, superintendent of Bixby Public schools, 109 North Armstrong' Bixby' oK;

stated he has concerns not necessãiirv w¡çr what is goilg,on at.the property but the

potentiar impact on-ro*" of the s"noòËÛ'at are rocateã within a mire of the subject site'

There is Central lntermediate Scnoói*nitÀ is bcated on 161st between Riverview and

Mingo about U mii¡e-to thà west of t¡e trni".t site, there is Bixby Middle School which is

rocated on wtingo tetwä* rsr* 
"nJtoìÉ, 

and there is arso access to the high school,

transportat¡on, tne Ãc-oepartment off trríngo between 151st and 161st. His primary

concern from a schoor district perspectiveJs the,potentiar impact on traffic patterns,

intermingling of .t"r, traffic with'truci< tiãfit 
"tp"ciåtry 

if there are 50 trucks a day' and

the arready congested two rane ,oaãs ¡n t'" 
"råa. 

Mi. Mirter asked the Board to please

consider the traffic concerns when ,*¡éwing the apprication. secondariry would be the

potential impact of nà¡r" of truck traffic in ine course of a day because there are two

ichools within 50 yards of 161st or Mingo'

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Milrer if he has any experience with other trucks traveling those

roads. Mr. Milþr ãt"t"o he does with the nbrtheast campus which.is on 131"t Street and

Garnett. On 1Zg1ñ there has UeeÃ ãonstruct¡on going 91, a!.d in the morning hours

especially the truãks impede the normal flow of tratfic significantly'

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Miler what the hours of the busiest times of the schools are.

Mr. Miller stated it is about 7:30 A.M- to 9:00 A'M' and about 2:00 P'M' until 3:30 P'M'

for the erementary s"ñãors. At the *¡oot" schoor it is about B:30 A.M. to 9:30 A.M. and

3:15 P.M. to 4:00 P'M'

Mr"Millerstatedthatheisalsoheretodaytorepresentsomeofthepatronswhohave
reached out to nim ánd asked tn"i rr. ,oíocate on their beharf, but primarily his role is

as superintenoeni'ãi ir,ã schoor ¿istiiðt. rf the trucks do not traver near the schools,

then the concern would go away'

Rick Nelson, 3120 East 71st Street, Tulsa, oK; stated he owns the 8o-acre property

just to the south ot1r,. suo¡ect s¡te, i¡i. Ñél"on asked if Mr. Bemies is going to bring fill

back in afier the hole is dug? lvlr. ¡letson stated that he is in the sod business and he

had a piece ot präõ"-rtv 
"ì 

tîr'i 
"nå 

Sner¡oan that he reased- Dirt was harvested there

t2lt7/2ot9l#477 (s)

Q. tÂ



5

M.Å7#,Ç tlLE c0PI

for about five years and then it was turned into a randfi[ and it was unregulated. That is

not something a person wants to see, and he t!i1f9 this will be a negative for the water

quarity. The crosei å p"r.on gets to inã water tabre the less firtration there is for runoff

and potential pollution to the water supply- H" i: concerned about what will be used as

backfill for the rr5¡".f ,it" on." tnã'éxcauation is done. Who is responsible fo1

checking to see *r,át .or.s back in ãs fril? who wiil be responsibre for the roads and

how long will it Ue Uàtòre they start repairing the roads once they are damaged? These

are some of his .oñð"inr, uui to him ti"re water quality is of the utmost importance'

Helen Bolton, 10547 East 161st street south, Bixby, oK; stated-s.he is extremely

concerned about the possible rezoning from agricyttyre to allow mining' Ms' Bolton

stated her house and farm are adjaceñt to tn" õubject property with an adjoining west

fence tine. she ir;'äiñè;;;ã iãnãnàt and has tivéd on her propertv f9¡ 58 vears' Her

house is located n 
^il"from 

the designated e1tra.1cg and exit. ln making the property

next to her avairabre for dirt mining sñà rees it wiil be detrimentar to her property a.nd

the surrounding properties and community. she sees a decline in land value' noise

from the continuous running of heavy equipment, d.ust and traffic issues. As a former

school board *"t¡"i for ìhe B¡xbí pu¡li" schools,. she served 30 years' she is a

devoted member of the Bixby .o,n,,nrnity and the schoor and its werfare- Ms. Bolton

stated that a m"¡ã, 
-"onãåin'is 

what *it n" done with the rand after the mining is

comprete. sne siåiereiv oãt¡"u", thai tne quarity of rife for herserf, her chirdren, and her

grandchildren will be ruined.

steve owens, 10820 East 161st street, Bixby, oK; stated his family property is

southeast ano acrãrs the street trom Ûre subjeit site. His concern is property varue'

He is also a teacher of 2g years and this does not seem to be a good place to mine'

There is a low water area ihat must be go-ne through which is wet and it will become

more difficurt to xeåp tre ioaos crean. Mr] Owens stãted he is arso concerned about the

air quality.

Ernest Holland, 15605 South Mingo, Bixby, oK; stated his property_ backs up to th.e far

north side of the subject site. He *oú¡o l¡ké io reiterate all the objections that have been

made. He wourd ùrå to know what-kind of equipment wourd be used in the excavation.

He also has concàrns about the trucks not'using 161st but using Mingo as a route'

When the sod tarms excavate tne so¡l is replenisñed and they do not go down to the

water table and there was no issue with dust'

Laura Bolton, 10910 East 161st street south, Bixby, or¡ stap! her concern is the

good neign¡or añã jood trucki¡'q nài"y lt.has beén stated that the owner put it in

writing and sign ìi, büi how wiil ¡t-uË ãníorced? wil he sit there 8:00 to 5:00 every day

and make sure the trucks comptyi Gt't be realistic. We all know how trucks work'

s¡ã ¡* guessing ir1ãyg"t paid by load. How will it be enforced?

Rebuttal:
Tanner Bemies came forward and stated it is required to have a recramation pran to get

a permit and deferred to Mr' Watt'

12117l2ot9l#477 (6)

q,t3



5 {

r rL r 80Pï

JosephWattcameforwardandstatedpertheoklahomaDepartmentofMinesandthe
oklahoma Department of Environr"ni"i Quality a stormwater pollution plan that is

approved and reviewed by them musi nà rept on site. After each rainstorm, if any part

of the stormwate, påñut¡"i pran has faired tñe owner wil be required to repair it within

24 hours and fire a DEQ inspection 
"i 

irr"t point in time. The actuar recramation pran,

there are options-ilre òx¡"i''o*t ;"p"tùþlt of Mines gives the owner' and it is

consistent with the oklahoma Department of EnvironmentafQuality, the first option is to

have overburdened-tôæoii àr"as Oesig;ated for each area that is being mined' When

that area is not nð¡"lri"ed any möãi tn"t topsoir wourd be praced back on it and

reclaimed and seeded with germuii}*"u" ånd other native grasses' As that is

moved from pit t" õil, *r.,án tnã *norålit" Ir oon" and reaving a 50-foot wide strip all the

way around the prãòbrt' tf,at is not touched, the owner would receive every bit of water

as it drains across the property, store that water and rerease it at a rate that is less than

what it releases at this time thus r"ãu.¡ng the flood plain in the area. At no time has

there ever been a discussion of ur¡nginõ in u.nregulated fill material, garbage, trash,

asphalt, concrete, oi ãnytning like to t¡ií ¡ñtne site' The regulations for that are extreme

and expensive because'thatãreates ã landfilt and that ¡s nót the intent' The main intent

is to use the land as a recreation area when the excavation is complete because there

will be nice flat fields with good topsoil sustaining good quality grass. or the site could

be used as a compensatory storagãtacility soinat.stoimwalei can stay in the--pit.for

awhite thus rrerpìíg in" óu"r"l¡ lvsiåm ot tt'r" time of concentration runoff thus

preventing flooding.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. watt if the topsoil-yoYlg .be stored on the site' Mr' Watt

answered atfirmativety. Mr. Charn"V à-df"O ftnt' W3T if he would be excavating a hole

and when through with that nole inai hote would be covered with topsoil to permit

growth, Mr. Waíi aniwered atfirmàtìvely' Ivlr'. Charney asked Mr' Watt if the holes

would rernain with no commitment lä Oi¡ng the land back to þvel' Mr' Watt answered

affirmativelY.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Watt if there were any prans to constructing outfrow structure

from the pits? l,¡i. w"tt stated there are no- pr"ns have been considered in putting

outflow structures on the site, but various scenarios are being studied'

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Watt if a hydrology study had been done' Mr' Watt stated

that is being *o*ãJðn, and he wili"Ouit. híJ client accordingly' Mr' Hutchinson asked

Mr. Watt f tne Oepãrtmänt of Mines required that. Mr' Watt answered no'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Bemies to describe the equipment that will be on site' Mr'

Bemies stated that he plans to usð crawlers that range from 2g-Tons to 4g-Tons'

Additionaily, theie w¡il b'e a front roader which wourd rrãu a¡out four cubic yards of

materiar at a time and it wourd ¡e'urãJ for roading the trucks. There would also be a

small dozer to push off the topsoil'

12n7120t91#477 (7)

q.l.{



5

tw-e76ç FILI CflPï
Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Bemies what the hours would be to allow lhe trucks to line up

for loading. Mr. Bemies said that in order to be a good neighbor he would have a good

neighbor policy with alltruck companies.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Watt if all the property was in the 100-yearflood plain north of
the drainage way. Mr. Watt answered affirmatively.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Watt what will be done to control the dust and maintain good air
quality. Mr. Watt stated that there will be a watering program to mitigate the dust and
minimize it to the best of everyone's ability.

Mr. Johnston asked what the duration of the operation would be. Mr. Watt stated that
based on preliminary numbers, it would probably be seven to twelve years dependent
on sales. lf the number of houses being built in Tulsa and Creek Counties continue at
the rate of the last five years, it would be about seven to twelve years.

Mr. Johnston asked how far down from the surface is the water table? Mr. Watt stated
that it has not been found, but that is the next thing to be identified. Based on previous
projects that he has done in the Bixby area he thinks it is between 17 and 22feet.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Charney stated this Board has a history of granting Special Exceptions with

conditions, and sometimes the Board denies Special Exceptions regardless of
conditions. This is one he does not think he feels comfortable with, with this many loose

ends.

Mr. Dillard suggested the request be tabled until next month to allow the applicant to
provide the Bòàrd with a written list of what the good neighbor policy is going to be;

what excavating machines will be there. Right now all the Board has is words, and

words are hard to enforce unless there is a written document behind the words.

Mr. Hutchinson agreed with Mr. Dillard. The times the Board has tabled requests in the
past has always seemed to help. Mr. Hutchinson suggested the requested be tabled for
30 or 60 days to see what the applicant provides and then base the decision off of that.

Mr. Charney asked the applicant if he would prefer the 30 days or the 60 days; would 30

days be enough time to get everything pulled together? Mr. Bemies stated that 30 days
would be fine.

Bgard Action:
On 1¡OT¡ON of D|L!-ARD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentiOns'; none "absent") tO CQNÏINUE the requeSt

for a Speciál Exceotion to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to allow
nativJsoils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section 310, Table 1) to the
January 21, 2O2O Board of Adjustment meeting to allow the applicant to submit a

t2/t7l20r9l#4t7 (8)

9. t5



5 i

ilLt c0PTc,þA-- a78b
thorough set of comments, conditions, and how this will be accomplished; for the

following propertY:

Er2 SW LESS BEc 378.63N SECR SW TH SW42.76 SWll4.71 SW357.80 SW366.{6

w298.35 NW244.12 N285.3t Et20.93 SE164.88 58113.29 ELYI17.49 NE124.84

NE62.80 E105.02 NE547.81 NLY483.99 NE25.40 S833.78 TO POB SEC f9 17 14

68.9904CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Ms. Jones stated that in January the meeting will be held in the St. Francis

conference Room in the Williams Íower I located at I West 3'd Street at 1:30 P.M.

2787-Eller & Dettlch - Lou Revnoldç

Action Requested':
@permitUseUnit24,MiningandMineralProcessing,toal'!9y
ffinizz+¡inanlMDistrict(Section910,Table1).LocATloN:
4802 South 49th WestAvenue

Presentation:
Lo, RãV"oid", Eller & Detrich, 2727 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that from 41st

Street Sbuth to 51st Street the area was one large hill, and now there is only one small

part of the hill remaining. Eagle Redi-Mix Concrete is to the north and there is a mini

storage to the south; só*e of thes" storage buildings have been condemned by the

state for the widening of the Gilcrease Expressway. The primary purpose of this

application is to use tñe dirt for the Turnpike Authority. Mr. Reynolds used pictures to

explain the layout of the area as it exists. Mr. Reynolds stated that the neighbors are

happy about the ProPosed Project.

Mr. Charney stated that as a point of information, juxtapose to the p.revious application

that was séeking a Special Èxception in an AG Ðistrict, this application is in an lM

Ðistrict.

Mr. Reynolds stated that for the lM District to exist the hill had to be taken out. The

frrnp¡lí" Authority is going to build a road across the subjectproperty.to do construction

and based on the reËcation of the turnpike, they will be building a cul-de-sac which will

be developed into an industrial park on the north side of the mini storage. Ihu
reclamation plan has been filed and approverl .by. the State of Oklahoma. The

stormwater patterns are not being changed. This basically finishes what everyone

started Tzmile north of the subject õ¡te ano this has been approved by the State pending

receiving the Board of Adjustment's approval'

r2lt7l2ot9l#477 (9)

q,l L



s

December 10,201'9

Robi Jones
Tulsa County
Board of Adjustment
rjones@incog.org

RE: Case Number CBOA-2786

Board of Adjustment:

The city of Bixby has received the Notice of Hearing for Tulsa county Board of

Adjustment case Number cBoA-2786. We recognize that regulation of the

allowable uses for that property lies with Tulsa county and do not object to the

proposed Special Exception allowing Use Unit 24'

with that said, access to the property is somewhat unique. The uS Army corp of

Engineers constructed the Bixby creek Local Flood Protection Project and the

Cit! owns and maintains the completed project. A portion of the Special

Exception property is south of Bixby creek with the remainder being north of

Bixby Creek. The Corp constructed a low water crossing for access to the north

s¡oe'or Bixby creek. The city is not opposed to use of the low water crossing as

part of the mining operation w¡th an understanding that the Applicant is

iesponsible of any crossing upgrades necessary to handing loading in excess of

the original design and must repair any damages to the low water crossing

resulting from the ProPosed Use.

Additionally, the City is concerned that the proposed Use may generate

significant truck traffic on county and city streets. Damages to city streets

causedbytheminingoperationmustberepairedbytheApplicant.

lf you have any questions orneedadditional information, please reach out to me at

Si$-g$S-O¿17 or imohler@bixbYok.sov. Thank you in advance for including this

letter in the Case file for CBOA-2786.

Regards,

?^
c. r4-/J--

Jason C. Mohler, P.E.

Development Se rvices D¡rector

CC: Jared Cottle, CitY Manager

Marcae' Hilton, CitY Planner

CITYOF

116 West Needles

P.O. Box70

Bixb¡ OK 74008

www,BixbyOK.gov

q.'î

It



5 s

protect the animals that are around the property' The track is for everyone' and if they

want to play on tfre tiaci tlrey mustsign a waivér. ft was designed for everyone to have

;;åË-pi.ó to ptay. irt"iãÍr noninõ in sperry for the children to do other than sports

and not all children are interested in sports'

Mr. Draper stated that according to the plan that was. presented to the Board, there is a

ó"nãàl'"Omission pãifing 
"realwlt¡ 

an overftow part¡ng area designated' What is the

count for these proñðréJäreasf Ms. Weathers siated tñere is Pl-enty of pasture to park

in. There is ten 
"ãi"r 

ãnO tt" track utilizes about a quarter of an acre' Mr' Draper

asked how many vehicles is the general admission parking desÌgned to hold' Ms'

weathers stated ilì"i pã*ing wouÈ hord about 100 vehicles but there would probably-

only be about SO vén¡L¡es in-the lot. Ms. Weathers stated that she has no intention of

making the area 
" 

.ónórãi" world. once the club house is built it would only be used as

a conãession with bathrooms for participants'

Mr. Draper asked how many peoplg were antícipated in the four hour racing window'

Mr. Huff stated t¡o¿ *oùú 'protiably be about 75 people, because- it depends on

óåoplã;s schedules. Sometimes there would a few more, other times a few less'

Gomments and Qu9stlonp:
Mr. charney state-ã-iñãTiñ respects and appreciates the alternative means to get

children off the 
".úãn-àni 

away from the videb'games. He thinks that the entire Board

i, iãrp".ttul of the mi*rion ot Ms. Weathers and Mr. Huff for young peo.p.le. However,

the Board,s focus is òonfined to land use pranning, whether the request is of the most

noble of causes or a cause the Board mày not àgre-e with, the Board must determine

and anaryze tne reqüert i. t"i* of rand uuäg". Tñe Board must determine that there is

no adverse or injuriôus effect to the neighborhood'

Board Action:
on lllloTloN of WALKER, the Board voted 5-0-o (charney, Dillard, Draper, osborne,

Watker ,'aye"; no "n"lyl;'; nä ì;"ol"tiions") to pgNY^tle.pq.ues! for a Spqqþl Exçeption

to permit a Go-Kart lrack within use Ún¡ízo lã-ãñ-¡c district, finding that the proposed

use does not fit into inã ágricultural zoning. The use would not be harmony and spirit.of

the code, and it would be injuriou" 
"ño 

detrimental to the neighborhood; for the

following proPertY:

TR BEG SECR SE SE TH W326.7 N333.5 W229.2 N TO PT ON NL S'2 SE SE E555'9

s PoB sEc 17 zr rs e.oe8Acs, oF TULSA coUNTY, STATE oF oKLAHol,lA

o¡¡eNo.2424-Phir Frazier tlLE CflPY

Action Requesled;
SpepialExceotlgntopermitsandextragtionwithinUseUnit24-Mining&Mineral
processing - ¡ñã Ãé 

-óirtr¡.t 
(section 91o). tocat¡on: sE/c of 151't street south

and South Mingo Road

0snsl20t2l#384 (s)

q.lB



ì-¡

erb'N 
.e*n* Ë ¡t I t 0P T

Mr. Sansone stated tfrat this case is a continuation from the last Board of Adjustment

il"tñg-;n-nfrir 17tn.-'sinrã-tñàt continuation a letter has been received from the

appricant that changes the operation. ln ü," þtter it was stated that there is not enough

sand locateu ¡n tne'rivãiãtir," point of extraction to allow the sale of the sand to the

Ñbli". the applicant will address this change today'

Presentation:
phll Frazie r,1424Terrace Drive, Tulsa, OK; after the hearing on the.17th o! April there

were four issues tnai tÀe protesiants raised and that the Board had questions about'

The original appl6aiion ùát filed to extract sand, and at that time he had advised the

Board that the sand is a special type of sand; there are only a few places where this

type of sand can Oã tounO.' fne sáir6 is used in the growing ând the placement of sod'

The Easton family ñas ópèrated the sod farm for the past 35 yeqrs,-9nd since they have

been growing the pãti¡ãi 5oO tt"y trave Ueen buyin! their sánd, The purchase of that

sand meant there were trucks hauling in sand anó teaving empty, thus increasing traffic-

on the road. Since the last meeting it has been discoverø tnát ihere is not the depth of

sand that was anticipated, so no r"nJ *¡u be sord to pubric entities. The only sand

trucks hauling san¿ w¡ll bewhen the sànd is being haured out because it is required for

a specific job.

Mr. Frazier went on to address issues that were raised in the last meeting' As to the

road condition, Mr. Èaston has alreãdy improveg 1l't. road by installing an asphalt

composition on tne-road. As to Ûre trãtíc and dust, the asphart composition will curtail

the dust significanflv. ïr,u toffic will be reduced because there wiil no longer be trucks

hauling in sand nóí will there be commercial sand trucks leaving' Noise was also a

concern raised at the last meeting. rne rà¿uction of traffic will reduce the noise, and

there wilr not ¡e oiesãi po*er"d'barge equipment used for the sand extraction as

Ëñ;J:- rhere *¡tr ¡ãä .íos;"J the ãrag tínè will be used when the river is low:when

the river is up theré *ìrt ¡" nã mining. rn iegards to the debris, Mr. Easton allowed the

ö'ùy ;i Tr¡sä and iulsa county to áump rñassive amounts tree limbs that had been

broken out of trees during the ic'e storm 
" 

tew years ago, Most of the tree debris will be

ground up or Urrn"ã, nrimost of it will be ground intõ mubh. Mr' Easton will continue

to deprete tne treãl"uri, regardlesi of thã decision on his apprication. Mr. Frazie¡

believes this operation will en-hance the neighborhood, as oppose{ to lne last previous

pññr¿ni"¿, ,itñl"rã iru"r traffic, the roãd improvements, and debris removal.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated that is not that sand

will be hauled out to other projects;ihis business venture is getting into. athletic turf

business. Athletic turf fields lrave sl¡-drains installed underneath the fields and they

want a sand based sod. He will ¡e uu¡Uing sand based fields and growing the.sod on

that field. There will be a few instantes *ñere the sand will be required to be brought

in, becaus" ,orä"pãópl"l¡r," to keep !!ç .u"no the same as what was originally

installed, and he Ooãtïoi anticipate ¡rit tOO loads or less a year leaving his property'

This process is done a footballfield at a time'

0sltsl20r2l#384 (6)

q.f q



¡- 5

c'rb'À 
'e+t* tllt C0Pf

Mr. Draper asked Mr. Frazier if the applicant was proposing to improve the road with the

same type of materials as it is 
"utt"n|y 

Uuilt wiih.' Mr' Frazier stated the road is an

asphalt comPosition.

Mr. Osborne asked what an asphalt composition consisted of, i' e" black top' granular'

or something erse. nÆ""ton'statea tüå thé composition was made from asphatt that

has recycled. lr¡ost-ãt tnã road naO an ãspnàlt surtace but there was an area that the

road had eroded and it was grave¡, dinã'n"r taken the recycled asphalt, rolled it, and

¡ìãñ¿àá it in to tfre ei¡st¡ng rõaO and looks good. There is no dust'

lnterested Parties:
Gloria cravens, ðzzg gast 151st street south, Bixby, oK;-stated she lives at the

## oî'isrä éïreet and Mingo a¡oui so t"et from the ioad' The road has large black

top composition "útpi 
ñgn1 ,l tg trgrt;d- She believes that Mr' Easton will be using

the road for more than he is saying iddåü fór example, when the elementary school

was built he suppliãd sand to thê cóntracíors for the school' Then Mr' Easton allows

dumping on his nnã; õiårample, wh"n tr," tennis court was taken out the tennis court

debris was haured onto his rand uv iárgã trucks.. Ail of those trucks were using that

road. Today the tt"m" rt"i been reáuceã but she does not believe it will last'

Mr.Charneystatedthatthereareacouple-of.t!in.es'theinterestedpartiesandthe
Board need to feep ¡n m¡nd with this cãse, What is teing examined t?d?y is a request

to mine sand from the river, and that is-the special exce-ption that is.before the Board

today. There ,r" äã.n=-ËV *f'tiàn 
"n 

¡nt"t".t"d party-can complain about wrongful

uses or for noxious activity on " 
perà of propertyi anO tnat is to contact the County'

Today the Board ¡s rrere tó onþ "**in" 
tire äu¡tiiy to extract sand from the river, and

the sand that witt Ë;;6d'd. Sñ; of the ôomplaints in this case cannot be

addressed bY this Board.

Ms. Cravens stated that the residents of the area have tried' There have been calls to

i-te córntv and evén calls to the EpA. There is nothing done.

Mr.WalkeraskedMs'Gravensaboutthetrucksshehasseenhaulingsandout,where
does she think the sánã ¡s 

"oring 
from since Mr. Easton has stated that he does not

have enough sand. 
-Ms. 

Gravens étaled that she assumed it was coming from the river

because that is the direction the trucks ãr" 
"ot¡ng 

from when they are using that road'

Mr. Frazier asked Ms. Cravens if she understood that Mr' Easton could haul out sod

from his property it ¡ã 
"nos. 

to do so. Ms. Cravens nodded in affirmation' and stated

that the trucking of sod is fine'

Mr. Osborne asked Ms. Cravens if she had seen sand trucks coming into the property

and þaving the property. Are they loa¿eù when they are coming in or going out? Ms'

Cravens stated that the trucks "t" 
,*f"ity loaded with junk or trash.*Î"n they are

coming in. ¡¡r. osËoinã ãðr"ù ¡t snã-ñãà'r""n sand belng brought into the property'

051t5/20r2t#384 (Ð

q"¡ó



5 5

F'II. T TOPT
úrJþ-Å+af

Ms. Cravens stated that she had not seen sand

the property.

Rebuttal:
ffifraz¡er came forward for a rebuttal'

brought in lately, but the sand is leaving

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has heard some concern that there has been a fair

amount of sand extraction thus far and that is the current operation' .Mr' Charney asked

Mr. Frazier to presániñis client's prospective on that.view. Mr. Frazier stated that there

has been one instance where thàre *as a composite of sand that was removed from

inã lr"p.rty, not the river. That composite was.n-ot.mined, there was a hole dug and

the composite was hauled out. ln regårds to the debris from the elementary school, that

was a one-time episode and that wãs ¡n conjunction with the composite material' The

io"r *", brought in-"nJ iiwas used for riffrafi along the riverbank to keep the bank from

washing away. The EPA did come to investigale that incident, and they gave Mr'

Easton a "clean bill of health".

Mr. charney stated that if the Board were to approve this less intrusive mining

äôpriðation,'if volume were an important factor in'that decision and based on the

roadway that exists, would his client understand a restriction on the volume of sand

extraction. Mr. Easton stood and stated that he did not have a problem with a volume

restriction because there is not enough sand available at his spot on the river to operate

a commercial business.

Mr. Draper asked staff if the proposals being voted on today need to have criteria added

to them by the Bôard, i.e.,'limiting it to tjnat has been presented tgday,or has the

application Oeen revìseO. Mr. Alberty stated that when a presentation has.been made'

and an applicant or"ir òonditions, ifihe Board agrees to those conditions they need to

be stated in the mot¡oñ. 
- 
of 

"orrr", 
there is always the possibility of making the m9ti9n

more restrictive oräãiu"t ins còn6iiions to the Board's motion. Mr' Draper. asked if the

ãppri..ii"n before thá Board is based on Mr. Frazieds last letter, the letter contents

siräuld be included in the motion. Mr. Alberty gave affirmation.

Comments and 9uegtionç:
Mr.Walke,st"tedffipleasedwiththereducedintensityof.t|eapplication'He
believes Mr. Easton has shown good faith by atternpting to address some of the

complaints prior to this rneeting.

Board Action:
On MOTION of GHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Dillard' DFger' Osborne'

Walker "aye"; no "nays'; no "abstentions") to A|EFOYF the request.for a Special

Excgotion to permit 
"áîo'"*tt"ction 

within ¡iss un¡t 2a - Mining_& Mineral Processing -
in an AG District tSããt¡"n gio¡, *itn the following conditions. Statements contained in

the tetter from Mr. Frazier dated April 25, 2012 will beapplicable, see. attached Exh¡b¡t

A, pages 3.5 and 3.6. No more thàn 100 loads of sand to be exported from this mining

operation p", y""i.- TÈ applicant will ensure the road that is used to access the

asnszotzt#384 (8)

q.¿l



}

property, 151't street, shar o"ffi?i"rll'*Or,*f :-g:Hïhj 
jjlj

through efforts *itñîiþã County, foi reasonable and appropriate use for truck and

suitable for standaro auiomob¡te iraffic. This speciat exception will have.a time limit of

one year from today's date, May 15, ZOlz. Tlre ceuris on the property is to be depleted

or removed. Findini tnat itre ápproval of the specìal-exception, the Specìal Exception

wi' be in harmony rü¡tÀ nã rp¡i¡i äno intent of the code, and will not be injurious to the

n"ighbàrnoòd or ótherwise dètr¡mentar to the public welfare; for the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466.69 S¿ee.eg w466.69 coe a LESS BEG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH Ne1o3.gz NEr6g.69 E2B'.gg ezãi.sr E5o1.2T ELysz2.oG sE{sz.z' sl54'42

W1991.S0 TO POB SEC fg 17 M71I.08ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, sTATE OF

OKLAHOMA

r******rt*****

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2429-Ronnie VanLandinoham

Action Reuuestedï
variance to peîñäG detached accessory structure in an Rs District larger than 750

square teet téãc{¡on i+o.z,e); variançe to permit a detached accessory structure

in rhe s¡oe vaø-iöã"t¡or-¿zo.ä.ÃËl Eg3bli 1325 South 214th Wesr Avenue

Presentation:
Ronnle VanLandingham, 1g255 South 214th West Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated

he has joined t*o iJ. îog"tner- Hg has visited with all the neighbors and explained to

them what he wants to do and why hà wants to do it. The side yard variance request is-

because he has a GRDA non-active lo*9r rine in the back yard w1h a 145'-0"

easement so he cannot build anything in ihe bac¡< yard. The reason he wants to build a

larger building, targer than 750 
"qu"i" 

feet, the UúitOing will have the appearance of a

house in the middÈ of the lot lnstead of a small out-buildins u t!9 middle of the lot' The

building will be a steel building on a steel frame, with a four foot brick walr around three

sides. There wilr a-rso ¡ã v¡nyî siding àcross the front of the buirding. Ereven out of the

twelve neighbors *itñ¡" t¡,à äoo,-0"-rãd¡ur are in favor of his request being approved,

and the twetfth n"¡gñbåi iìuãr ã¡out 250'-0" away from the subject property. The home

owners association has atso seen tris pioposeg ital 1n-O 
they ñave given their approval

for the building p"noing the approvalfrom the Board of Adjustment'

Mr. Walker asked what Mr, Vanlandingham ¡!an¡9d.to do with the carport and the

additional storage building in the naãr<yäro- i'vlr' va.1landingham stated.that he had

instailed tne carport t" prot*t n¡s noãi 6ui they are stiil deteriórating, and that is one of

the reasons for g,à'ó,ãpãråã ouio¡ng. The'additionar storage buirding was on the

öióp"rty *¡én fr" Ërräl'tá"t¿ tne housãand he plans to demolish that building'

05ltst20t2l#384 (e)

q.&&



¡-5 5

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Gaee No. 2424-Phil Frazier

Action Reauested:
ffipe1mitsandextractionwithinUseUnit24-Mining&Mineral
processing - inã Àc District ts"ói¡olãro). Location: sE/c of 151't street south

and South Mingo Road

Presentatlon:
Phil Frazier, Attorney, 1424Terrace Drive, TUlsa, oK; stated he represents Mr' John

Easton, the property ä*ner. The propãrt'lå ¡òunded on the north sùe by 151't Street'

bounded on the roütñ'.¡Oé Oy fãis btt"ät, bounded,on the east side by the Arkansas

River, and bound"Ján tt't" wêst side Oy nningo n9"1. The location is approximately a

half mile from East 1b1't street, 
"ppro¡i¡rât""rv " 

half mile from 161'r street and a half

mire east of Mingo Road. The intéiest in this 
-speciar 

exception is that Easton sod is a

sod farm that has been on this land for years' 
'þ 

çcelt years-they. have developed a

particular type of sód wh¡cn is callel Þ"tt¡ot So¿' Eaéton Sod is one of five sod

companies in the *ã¡O that has developed this.particu.lar sod and producing this sod'

thus creating a commerciat necessityio continug Ïith the operation' Patriot sod

requires a five to six inch sand base. 
'up to this-.point the sand has been purchased to

produce this sod. 
"rr¡i.-Èaston 

would fiïe to utilile his properg on the river, which is

presently a sod tarm, io ,.,..in" h.is own sån¿ anO use it in his sodfarm operation' This is

the þasis for the special exception request before the Board of Adjustment today'

Mr. Charney stated that there have been several letters received from surrounding

people of the neighborhood stating that if the request were approved, it would be

injurious to the neighborhood and.not ðons¡stent with the agricurtural use. They see the

sand extract¡on anä min¡ng ã" á different venue from the sod farming' Mr' Frazier was

asked to express r't¡. t¡to-rghts on that matter and whether he thought there wes a

distinction bétween sand extraction and sod farming.

Mr. Frazier stated there is no distinction because it is two different operations but the

sand is used as "-ôiloitt" 
agr¡cúitural use of the sod farming' Sod farming is an

agrieultural use an¿-ttre sand is util¡z;liñ tne production of the sod' This operation will

be at reast a harf mire from any ,""idàn"".' Any referene,e to the detriment of the

neighborhood would not be ac"eieràted because ihe requirements the sand extraction

wi[ have praced .Ë;ã"lrr *ä ¡Jt", more stringent than what exists today. There are

several licensing åuthorities tnat woui¿ be invoþãd, and their regulations are very strict'

The roadwry routã be the only conta"t w¡tn the neighborhood, and there are only a

couple of houses ¡n tfre ¡mmediate u¡cin¡t'. There wLuH be no dust raised from the

obtaining of the t.nO itã¡n the river Uãóãuée the sand would be wet' Mr' Frazier stated

th"t Ë Ëefieved tñere would no adverse effect on the neighborhood'

*******t***** ilLt t0PT

04tr7l20ta#$ (

q,33



s55

ilLt tÜPT

a,ôo^ 'o1{,''l
Mr. Walker asked Mr. Frazier if the half mile distance was measured from the dredging

point. Mr, Frazier stated the operaion would be a half mile from the residences,

because the closest residences are on iSìú Street and Mingo' .The operation is half

;lt"-ñ;y üom t5tã street and a half mite away from Mingo Road-

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Frazier if the subjectlract was owned by the same person who

wants to operate *ã-út¡r¡r" tne sano-eñract¡on. Mr. Frazier confirmed that statement'

Mr. Osborne asked if the sand woulu ue áieoged from the river and taken to the sod

plot locations. tr¡i. fiaz¡er confirme{ tftàt wäs exactly what would happen in the

operation.

Mr. Charney stated that he understood the sand extraction operation would be largely in

the center of the .å"tú, d¡i,¡r" t or i51"t and 161st streets, and he wanted to know

if the dredging prððär"'rimited ilre oóeration to that p,articurar area or if it will be a

broader appticatioñ;lb*ñg it anywnãiã along the property' Mr' Charney also aslted if

the Board were incrined to approve tn-¡s ,equeit if tire äierit wourd be willing to limit the

dredging operation io centei äection nãt ãifo*¡ng thq operation to spread' Mr' Frazier

stated that if the Board were to 
"pprouãiñ¡i; 

reqüest his crient would certainly be willing

to operate under iñ" rir¡t"t¡on ihat the operátion wourd be in that particular area,

because he does n;i;;"{Ë Oe tarttrei ã*"V from.the river than necessary' The closer

the operation can Jtay tne better, tnã ¡t wilí also be necessary to receive approval by

ihe glreau of Mines and the Corp of Engineers'

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has been provided.Tany pieces of information from

the opponents oittle application... There was significant theme among the many

obiections and that ìï Û,ã"¡i,-r condition'of tn" roadñay of 151't street along where the

trucks wiil need tolrit-iftiont of the ñár"r. Even thoúgh the mining operation wiil be a

harf mi6 away from homes the trúcr tiãmc wil be increased significanüy, and the

arready decimateJ road wilr rrave even more traffic. That traffic is what the neighbors

ãt" 
"ãí¡tg 

woutd be detrimentalto the neighborhood'

Mr. Frazier stated there would be more traffic but not much more' than and not as many

as the sod farm has because there wiil not be very much sand trucked off the property.

Mr. Frazier showed Mr. Charn"y on'å-"ãs" rn"ú where a road could be located' lt

would be a road that would turn wesi oriói tf," proqerty and located farther south than

151"rstreet by a few hundred feet. iñi" p;iódieå räJr"outo not impact East 151d

street residences. Mr. Frazier stateo irråt ¡L the one mire section of Mingo Road

;ä,:#ìärä'äiä rdi';i dtiããt* there is only one residence and one ofiice'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Frazier if there was activity on the property today, i.e', dumping

or other non-agricuñur"i ur"r. ¡¡r.-Frazìãr stateá that over ihe years that his client's

father has reft broken down 
"quipm"ni-ãn 

tne property. The client is working with his

father to clear the property of the utãi""t equipment. Âgo there has been top soil sold

from the proPertY.

04tr7l2ota#383 (?'

q.eq



5

rnrerasred parres: q9:l 'oe'lttl t lL E tt P ï
Yolanda Hiatt, 972'3 East 151ut StreeÌ South, Bixby, OK; stated she lives on the corner

of 151"t Street .no-lr¡¡ngo no"J. sirã-u ópposéd to.the special.exception request

because of the heavy traffic ürat cuneãtry 
"i'iris. 

The truck tiaffic derivers a variely of

items to the area and has been r,""uv öi tiætl¡ryqþly tt* last five yegF' The 151s

road was on." p"u"ã àno no, it ¡s potttrõia¡iriesteo aue to the heavy traffic. The traffic

arso creates a rarg€ ãmount of oúsi, rne trucks start at 7:00 4.M., especially the

construcrion trucrJtãriiääilÑ'pi,Ëi¡" schóols. Ms. Hiatt stated that recentlv the truck

traffic has been ,o ¡tã"uy tnát fí"t inground pool has.started cracking' A few years ago

a horse was hit by a truck and had to'tã euti:ranized because the truck was traveling so

fast that it coutd not stop for the animal.- Ár tn" trucks travel faster than they should,

and this is a dead "nJàii""t 
Ms. H¡atfãoes not want to have this request approved'

Melinda Stone, 9909 East 151"t Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she is strongly

opposed to this t"q"ã+. Ms. Stone stated that she lives in the very last house on a

dead end street. Mr. charney asked Ms. Stone to come forward and point out her

house on the case map provided the- Board in their agenda packet. she is not against

the sod trucks or the sod farm oecausã it is agriculturd ¡ut this is more than a sod farm'

since the ice storrn oÍ 2O07, wnen-inã ããõtroyeo trees were being hauled away in

Tulsa, those trees'were dumped on Mt. Easton;s property' The large trucks drove up

and down the street, 24 hours a day, ï*oãn¿ a haif minutês apart; she stated timed the

trucks- For three weeks the dust t"""'üot*nOous and they spàd 
'.p ?fl down the road'

The drivers did not care if they hit " 
poihole'-.There,are pets and. children in the area'

Ms. Stone stated that she stopped ;*y-; ¡h9 tluck drivers and asked them to slow

down, and when ;Ë;i¡ noi ïe""¡u" ãny n"p from the drivers she called seve¡al

supervisors to no avail. There ,r" iãu"tá a"tes of tree debris, still today' and those

huge tree debris ñõunos catch t¡re aue to instantaneous combustion. They are

smotdering today. 
";;i yg;i tne t¡ré sppa! toward her property line' and she was

prepared to evacuatá n"ri.,ote because'the fire was up to her property line' lt was that

close. Ms, stone.iãt"o that her nusnano is in very poor health. she also stated that

because of the smoldering t¡res rre nas developed emphylefa, which she can

document w¡ür mãà¡cat reõords. ìiütit requesl'is approvéo ttre residents of the

neighborhood wilt not be able to 
"p"no 

time oútside and ihey won't be able to open the

windows of their homes due to tne JuËt. she does not object to the sod farm because

she enjoys agr¡culiùre, ¡Jt *rt"t is propoied today is not agriculture' There is more

than tree debris dumped on Mr. EJ3óC propefi and that is his business' but the

truck traffic is horrific. Also no one *ãntr io reia¡r ne road, not the ci$, not the county

and not Mr. Easton. Ms. stone ,t"tøïñãt ¡f th; sand extraction is a[owed to go in, the

property values will plummet, ¡ecause-nô on" wants to buy a house across the street

from a sandpit. fftriottttt sand extraction cornpanies in the area do not have anyone

iiu¡ng .lãi" tä *re operation, i'e', Holiday Sand'

Glorla Cravens, 9723 Easl151tt Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she opposes the

approval of this *i"ãi"i"tception'. rlet" is sand in the air all the time' because once

the wet sand extracted it dries out 
"nl 

¡¡ornr in the wind. The cement is breaking off

her house and around her pool ¡eãåusã of tn" shaking the truck traffic causes' she

04n7nal2Æ383 (4ì

I, eS



5 ¡

has been awakened "*î,loâ;:#.:Jrecause 
her house Ï:,[:Ï::t=

the uncovered dump tiùóf,. going up tñO down the street so fast. A supervisor from

one of the trucking ão*pån¡ã, cãmd tã speak to her about her complaints and he told

her to ca¡ he*ounty .'firissioner. tt'," r"""on she bought her home is because it is

located on a dead-eñd road in what used to be a peacefularea'

Mr. osborne asked Ms. Cravens to describe what type of trucks leaving the area other

than the empty ¿u*p iiuãt<ã. 
-for 

theiãst ¡ly9 Veld there have been trucks with sand

usìng the road to þåve. Mr. osborne'asked Mé. cravens where the browing sand that

has been referred tã n" coming from; he wanted to know, in particular, if the blowing

sand was coming fiom the sod larm. it4s. Cravens stated that the sand was not coming

from the sod farm because they water the sod to keep it moist so it will grow. .Ilt"
blowing sand is ""r¡"õiãt 

inã't*O tnat the uncovered dump trucks, the cars' and the

;õüóË óuii¡ng tiailersirrat are speeding up and down the road'

Rebuttal:
Mr. Frazier stated that the opponents are correct, in that there have been some fires in

the area. The City'ãi öXUli'the City of Tu!s1 and. the County of Tulsa did not have

änorgñìpac" to O1róot" of"äff t¡q tree debris from the 2O07 ice storm, and Mr' Easton

allowed them bringiñã O.Otiã to his proper! and dump.it. Most of the debris has been

burned and has burned over the y"átd. There are ótill some times when the debris

mounds flare up, 
"n¿ 

fUr. Easton is in the process of extinguishing or.smothering the

fires as best as ne ããn- Mr. Easton intends to grind the debris into mulch to use in his

agricultural use. As to the concrete, ihére havJbeen loads of broken concrete brought

in which has been ur"O ãnng the river to alleviate the erosion' As to the dust' it is

coming from the rlve.. 
-gucauãe 

of the extremely dry year last year, the wind picked up

dry sand and dirt ¿¡"trinrt¡ng it everywhere. ¡s..t-o the road repair, Mr' Easton has

brought in gravel for the roað ¡n an aúàmpt to fix the pothole problem because the city

nor the county woutd do anything aoouttnä road. Mr. 
'Easton 

is wiling to move the road

down and away frorì;+i'ðir"ãt-¡n'order to receive approval for his special exception

request.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated thgt if he is allowed to

have his mining op.i"t¡ãn it will be mandated by d9 State of Oklahoma' The road in

front of the homes used to be a good road until the massive amount of timber was

haured in by the cltv ái rur"a. Thõre was so much timber haured in that it covered 16

acres and was 
"pórr¡tát"ry 

eighi fáet deep. Mr' Easton stated that one of the

reasons he allowed the tree debris to Oe dumped on his property was because he

wanted the debris to create compost, mix that with.sand creating top soil' That was a

long-term goal. The people w.ho wãi'e ñàurng in the timber weie contrac'ted to repair

the road after tney ie're ããn", but ft wãs not dõne. spontaneous combustion does start

fires in the area, and there is a man constantly diggihg out the fires and dousing thom

wilh water, especially in the summer'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Easton if the Board decided it was important to provide an

ingress and egress po¡nt from his property to the south, woutd he be willing to provide

a4lßl2o12l#383 rsr

q.eu



s5

T ILE COPï

otoA- o'{ ¡{
that. Also, if the eoar;ãecided that it was important to have the area watered for dust

control, as part of the mining operation !io!rãm, woulo he be willing to do that' Mr'

Easton stated tnat né wouì[,än,ithat it wôul¿ be mandated by the state'

Mr.CharneystatedthatitwouldbeimportantforMr.Eastonandhiscounseltohearthe
Board's standard of review. tn grantini';*| Lon"l?!on'or use by special exception'

the Board should consider the environñrental influences, such as dust or vibration' The

Board shoutd establish, when upptpi¡tlã ftotåttiu," conditions such as setbacks'

screening, oust corñioiä*-*ìi mitig"t""ihääau"rt" effects of the nearby uses' This is

something Û," eo"iäì-ã¡års"o tõ.gJåïin¡r ¡"u"r, given that the roadwav operarion is

one of significant tiüi,ri trã*it"immed¡ately in front of their homes is an adverse use'

Mr. Walker asked Mr. Easton about his plans fgr.!!.e rnulch or tree limbs' Mr' Easton

stated there were a coupre of ideas t'n.t [ã *ou¡o rit" to imprement. one is the mulch

that has been composted. He *ants'iå rnanutåcture that and bag it. His business is

drifting more ¡nto iiu ãiñl"ti, field with ir're 
"oa, 

and it requires 75% lo 90o/o sand base'

There is a small amount of mulch m¡*åd w¡trr the sand baie to grow this specific athletic

grass on ctay "ra;ññ"g "rr.. 
n¡t. eãrt""-rtàtedthat if he cannot grow and harvest his

own sod he finds ú negessary to Otiné ì" sand from.an outside supplier' Mr' Walker

asked Mr, Easton where the burning'ii"ð d"bris was located and how crose it is to the

neighbor's property. Mr. Easton 
"tat"ãiñ"i 

he thought there was a portion- of the debris

that does touch a neighbor'. prop"rtiän ãi'ãLnO ait¡e north' but most of the debris is

in the center. The drivers who ,"rJ oìróingthe debris extended a littte beyond their

oarameters, and it was hard to controî n"ð"ui" there were approximately 50 trucks an

irour com¡ng and going.

Mr.Charneycalledeachoftheopponentstotheheadtabletoaskthemaquestion'
Ms. Merinda stone was cailed to*"iã.' Hii. ctr"*"y stated that currenily the egress for

the truck traffic is right in front or r,er rromã' în"t" has been an offer made to move the

egress about 
" 

quãrtá, mile to the south. Mr' Charney asked if she would see that as

having less of a negative impact o"-^äi'nor". Ms. sione the proposed egress s*e is

not a quarte, ot 
" 
ñîË;*rt;¡g *,"r" 

"r* 
severar houses in thâ immediate area of the

proposed site. nft.'VãitÁlia HiattãñJù"' Gloria Crãvens were called forward and

asked the same question as was 
"*r."u 

oi Ms. Stone regarding the proposed egress

site. Ms. Hiatt siated there are at-ieâsl six houses ¡n Ine immediate vicinity of the

ãéi""" site, and Ms. Craven concurred'

Mr, Charney asked Mr. Easton to come forward' Mr' Charney stated that the Board has

been looking at the case ¡¡"p prou¡Oäã túm, and have asfåU the opponents to locate

their properties and explain tne.areããiounO ifie proposed egress site' The Board has

now been told there are several noùses in the prôposal site' Mr' Easton stated that he

knew there were severat houses ¡. iñã pöpãrdo ã*" but the house that would be right

on the corner of Mingo is not proteät-¡rõ'ìñã p*¡è"t, There are five houses within an

eighth of a mile ,óutñ'of the pioposãà õtte' ffteproposed egress site would be closer

to one house tniãîäuiiü tätå distance as it is to the opponent's houses'

Mll7l2012l#383 16)

q -À1



5 s

GommenbandQuesgpnsi .Cô04'aettâl 
lLt0tPT

Mr. Ron Walker rtaÏffilfie could support the special exception reQuest if there could

be a good relocation of the ingress anä'"gt"t" tó t¡9 
-sod 

farm' lf he were to make a

motion it wourd n" óånt¡nôãnt üpon tnàiesioration of 151't street and the moving of the

tree debris away from the neighboring property'

Mr. Gene Dillard stated that Mr. Easton should have been building a relationship with

his neighbors oeroiã nã ápf"r¡ed before the Board, but he could support this request

with the condition that the iänd be cleaned of the "collectibles" that have been allowed to

lay deteriorating for Years'

Mr. Osborne stated that this is a very difficult case, because he likes to be and wants to

be an advocate tor-lñé individual io uié their property as they wish. Bl'¡t when the

individuar fairs to ú ;;o;¡ neighbor inát ir whän it becomes an issue. The Board is

being asked if sand eñraction is a gooO use and.permitted by-right in an AG district

because of potentiãl adverse effect. 
-lf 

th" sand extiaction is controlled, it is one thing,

but when it is not contro[ed then the s"nJ e¡ar"ction affects the generalwelfare; that is

something that no longerfollows tne guiJelines.of bei1rg a good use'.and.falls outside

the spirit of the *áá.'-in"t is why thã code exists. Mr. Osborne stated that today he

could not support this request because he sees it is a detriment by Mr' Easton',s actions'

Mr. Charney stated that the increased truck traffic makes this a difficult request to

consider. fr¡r. Cnárne'ã"tà¿ that he woul¿ nft to find a way for the land owner to do

with their land within the spirit of co-opãiaiive efforts, but he does not see a way of

arriving to that .onär"iãn .å n" could nbt support an approval of this request'

Mr. Charney asked staff if it wourd be wise to ask the appricant and his counserto bring

the Board a plan on nä bcation of the ingress and egress point, and continue this case

to the next meetlnt ìn rvray. There are-var¡ous issues to be considered in this case.

Those issues 
"t" i"ti "täån", 

clean up, th9 mullf that is still burning' and the ingress

and egress; but ¡r-nãrã were'a plan órought to the Board to address those issues a

motioñcould be made to continue this case'

Mr. Arberty agreed with Mr. charney. There has been a rot of abstract discussion today.

Typically whenever there is a request of this magnitude before the Board' there are

more specifics p*rãnirU, not oniy "i""ifict 
on ñow the sand operation is going to

operate, but is tne-san¡ oieration only'go¡ng to provide sand for Mr' Easton's use or will

it be sold anO trucféU odt, Tne goa?í""ñ mãfe a motion on one or the other' if the

motion for supportïñð eoàro can l¡si'a series of conditions that Mr' Easton would need

to compty w¡tfr. nli. ÀiOãrty tn¡nfs Ui. Êãiton would be better served, because he heard

concerns of ne"r'úy'"ãigiíOót 
.ãnã 

tn" Board, íf the applicant were allowed to come

back with a specific plan. The plan ãftould stipulate now the issues will be addressed'

lf the applicant ¡s nòt willing to come back then the Board can definitely take action

today.

o4lr7l2ot2l#383 (?r

q,eg



5

*****t*******

ôßoA 'o[{t( t lLt t0PI
Mr. Walker stated that hlcould support tlre sand operation because it will not be a

probtem on the r¡u"iì|,å próniém_is¡ire trucking' 1råt.¡s why he would like to see the

ingress and egresr'ñ;;ã ;ñJ ìsì1, street be iestored. Mr. Easton is in the business

so he wilt be trucfinö tnã tànO in from an outside entity, so by gran-t1n' the use of his

ów^ ianO ptant it håiËsthe situatíon by possibly lowering the truck traffic'

Mr. charney asked Mr. Frazier if he would like to continue this matter to the meeting in

May, as opposed to taring a vote toãáy. Mr.. Frazie¡ stated that he has not heard

enyone complain aUoùt thã mining propåsition but has. heard many complaints about

the truck traffic. Mr. Frazier welcomed'the opportunig to present an alternative to the

Board in regards tðirre tiuck trafftc, but he db'es havé concerns over the conversation

regarding restorini ìåì"I stdii"'* originat condition. That street was not in very

good condition priår to this, and Mr. Eastón has attempted to fix the road a couple of

times but it st¡ll keãps dàteriorating. Mr. Easton would be glad to help in some of the

restoration of 1 5'lsl Street.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of GHARNEy, the Board voted 4-0-0 (charney, Ditlard, osborne, walker
,,aye,,; no ,,nays"; no'"¡stentions") to co,Nnn¡=t{Elhe request f9y speclal Exceotion to

permit sand extra.t¡* *iif,¡n Usá Unllã-ing- &- Mineral Processing - in an AG

bittri"t (Section S1öt, t"thé meeting of May 15,2}12;for the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWG GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466,6e s466.69 W466.69 þõÈ a LESS BEG 1322,52N & 92.lsE swc sE

TH NEio3.sz l¡eioããé ezso.3g E2s5.sr E6o1.2z ELY572.66 sE157.78 s154'42

w1991.50 TO POB SEC 19 17 f¿ rfg.OAAGS, OF TULSA COUNrv, sTATE OF

OKLAHONÍA

NEW APPLICATIONS

Gase No. 2428-Billv Frazier

Action Reouest€dì
special Exceffio permit dirt extraction (bonow fill pit) within Use Unit 24 -
Minins & Minffpiócei"¡ng - ú ã; Àc oisir¡ct. Location: south of the sElc of

wåËiËÍt-ðit 
"t 

South a Soutn 85th WestAvenue

Presentatlon:
Billy Frazie¡, 7798 West 51d Street, Tulsa, OK stated he wants to develop the

property; this is not ¡ust ãmlning ptof*ition , Mr. Frazier stated that he had a meeting

with Mr. Terry Wesiabout two yeart ágá, because Mr- West had seen him dþging out

an existing pond to make it deeper aníwo*¡ng on the property' At that.time Mr' West

informed M¡. F¡azie; ihãi ne neåded ió ootain ã development permit, which Mr. Frazier

04tr7t20r2l#383 (8)

q,&q



5 ¡-

Mr. Walker explained to the applicants that there were only three board members

present at this t".iñg, and, if ån 
"ppjiã"nf 

would like to posipone his or her hearing

untit the next meeti;ö ñå ã, in" couú 
.ãã;. 

tf the applicant wanted to proceed with the

hearing today ¡t woúÍO Llìur"r*rry t* n¡t to receiúå an affirmative vote from allthree

board members to constitute a maþiù'ãn¿ ¡f 9ry noa! member voted no today the

application would nã ¿enieO. tvlr. walÉer asked the applicants if they understood and

asked the applica"í; ñ;ith"y woutd'l'¡i<e io oo. Two oi the appricants stated that thev

*ãrlJ liie td ä,ontinue their cases to another meeting'

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2425-Zelda Weathers

Action Requested:
Êps"¡"1 e*""ffio pgrmit a Go-Kart Track within Use Unit 20 in an AG Distric1

Locat¡on: 9600 North Harvard Avenue

ffirs,10210NorthHarvard,Sperry,oK:requestedtohaveherhearing
ãitn"Orl"d to the MaY lSth meeting'

lnterested Partles:
Therewasoneinterestedpartypresent;heagreedtothereschedulingofthehearing.

Comments and Questions:
None.

ffi'ilLLARD,theBoardvoted3.0.0(Dillard,osborne,Walkeruaye'';-no
,,nays,; no "abstenä*";iË ö-õ$lÑUE iq;lçqï":t'for.a Special Exception to permit a

Go-Kart Track within Use Unit ZO ¡n ãÀO Disirict, to tfreãeeting of May 15,2012 tor

the following Property:

TRBEGsEcRsEsETHw326.T-N333.5w22g.2NToPToNNLs'2sEsEE555.9
S poB SEc t7 zr'rs e.eeóÀcS, Or iulsÀ couNTY, sTATE OF oKLAHoMA

f,å[" fr {]frPy
Case No. 2424-Phil Frazier

Action Requepted:
special Exceptlon to pçtq.û s.a1!¡xtraction within use unit 24 - Mining & Mineral

processing - ¡n an-ÁA'Oi"tr¡"t tst"tøî'ãìOi' !p""uont se ot the-SE/c 151't

Street Souttr and South Mingo Road

03l2ol20r2l#382(2\

Q,go



s

0ôoA - 2'4 214 T IL E TffiPY
Presentation:
Phil Frazier, 1 4}4Terrace Drive, Tulsa, OK; requested to have his hearing rescheduled

to the April 17, 2012 meeting.

lnterested Parties:
there were no ¡nteiested parties present'

Comments and Questions;
None,

Board Action:
on MoTloN of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-o-0 (Dillard, osborne, walker "aye"; no

,,nays,,; no "abstent¡T¡onJ'i-ú ÞqNnNU=È i¡" çA-u9tì for a Soecial Exception to permit

sand extraction within Use unit z¿ -Jñnin-g a lr¡inerat.Processing - in an AG District

iðäðr¡ã.-g1Ol, to tnä m""ting of April tt , 20i2; for the followíng property:

GOV LTS 346 &8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT4TH

N466.09 E4G6.o9 s4GG.6e w466.69 Þõe & LESs e,EG 1322'52N & 92'l5E swc sE

TH N8103.32 NEr63.69 E280.39 E2ã5-.57 E5a1.z7 ELy572.Go sElsz.zs s154'42

wt99t.5o TO POB SEC 19 tZ ú7is.08Acs, OF TULSA CoUNrv',sTATE OF

OKLAHOMA

Case No' 2416-Ronald L' Hall

Action Reouested:
Variance to pñffi second dwelling unit.on one lot of record (Section 208); and a

Variance of the minimum required- land area per dwelling unit (section 330)'

Iãñt-lo-n: 12612 North 143'0 Avenue East

Pregentatlon:
Ronald L. Hall, 12612 North 143'd East Avenue, Collinsville' OK; would like to move e

second mobire home onto his 
""r""g" 

får his steþ-daughter to rive in. There have been

two mobile nomes ðn the land s¡ncsfõZl until Marcñ 2A1O, when the second mobile

home was remove¿. ffrã nãw mobile home will have a separate legal address' its own

private utilities, and a separate septic system'

lnterested Parties:
ffisted parties Present'

Gomments and Questlons:
None.

03120120121#382 (3)

q,r\



t-5

t********

Case No.2273
Actlon Requested:
@topermitsandandgravelmi{n9intheAGdistrict(Section

3ö1¡, locatedi Southea"t of 161"t Street and South Gamett Road.

Preeentation:
Mike O'Dell, 9660 Lakewood Road, Lenexa, Kansas, submitted applicant exhibits

mruli*-llgg¿n'#;:llgffi î*ilååïi"l*"$J*i-ååïiliï1i.,i
äiãrå"0-ìj7ln;rd ihat the demand is growing and the local. supply has

äi,ii"irñ"j. ttiã r¡i" ñás not been earmarted for any development in the county

tand use Otaniitg!þeen identified as an agricultural reserve'

ificationofMr,O,Dell,slaststatement,Mr.Cuthbertson
résponOeO i¡ã ñã is probably referring to.the Arkansas Rlver Conidor Master

plan, whicn was ót*¡O"O to itre Board. He added it covers the river from the

Keystone Dam all the way to Wagner County'

Mr. O'Dell con¡nued, statlng the site is close to the existing users, within a mlle to

the main naui-ioute, Hignñay 64 to the south on Gamett Road' They have a

written agreement and lome verbal agreements with the County that Holliday

Sand & Cravei'woun Jupply the materialls ard the County would supply the labor.

It would ue a-cosi share ioi tne Gamett Road widening and lmprovements. He

ãxp¡a¡neO that the property cannot be developed for other uses than AG because

the bulk of the pröerty is in the floodplain. There would be a minimal clearing of

habitat vegetaflôn.' Thäy propose the operatlon to run from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.,

Monday tfirréf.t friOãV'"hO'8:00 a.m, io 12:00 p.m. on Saturdays, mainly durlng

construction rãá*n. ine pro¡ected life of the project is 15 years. Environmental

impacts are suôpt¡ed in th'e éxhibits. There are about five homes nearby, one

wlthin % mnewest of the Garnett frontage of the subfec{ property and four vúlhin1/z

mile west ofr oiiotÉt Street, There are ãpproximately another 24 residenses about

one mile away. io""l ichools are 1 Tztó.2 m¡les away and not o¡ the haul-route.

They estimaté tOO trucks per_day but there coulf be up to 200 trucks per day

eqùä¡ng 400-trlpe per Oay. They r¡ould .*nt1."t for a trafñc study. They are

ptänn¡nõ for duit óntrot óf tne piant roadt yt| lecy{gd asphalt. The primary

äperatiõn *oul¿ be river dredginb on approxfpatgly 105 acres. They would use

silencers on u.tã dredgers. tr¡r. o;Dell siated the plant would be on twelve acres ln

the northwest cornerãnd screened to the east and sorfh by the treed conidors on

Snake Creek and Snake Creek tributary. They rrtould agree'to plalt evergreens

along Gamett- He submitted photográphs (Exhlbll t:zr' The¡. talked with the

neigñbor .rr*r the street and he did not have any obþction. They would direct

07:17:07:326ßl

q.)l



i55

tighting down. They plan for a hydrology study for the proiect and permits' The

sand pond and pit is on about eighty-three acres'

Mr. Hutson asked how many permits they must obtain before they build a plant and

begin operations. Mr. O'dei¡ estimated there are about six permits from DEQ,

Stãte of Ok¡ahoma, the County, and Corp of Engineers. Mr. Hutson wanted the

interested parties to understano tney have to meet many requirementg f9r these

päirit". 
-fvír. 

cuthbertson also mentloned that once this project ls over it.does not

õ; 
"p 

the way for commercialdevelopment, as the land is zoned agricultural.

lnterested Partles;
Joe Davldson, P,O. Box 686, Bixby, Oklahoma, stated his land adjoins on the

east side along Snake He owns 50 acres with a residence. He asked if the

trucks run seven to are those hours for the dredging or is that 24 hours

perday. He exPressed about the widening of Gamett and the bridge as a

big project. He added th school bus route. Mr. Davidson stated he made

phone calls randomlY to I the 27 sand suPPlY companies listed ln the

phonebook and everyone of him they had excess capacitY in sand

at that time. He indicated of Mini ng does not do a lot of

engineering review once the gives approval. The Army Gorp of Engineers

informed him todaY that because
authority to issue a 404 Permit'

of a Supreme Court ruling they no longer have

Teresa McLain, 16614 South 128th East Avenue, stated a family member owns

prpÀrty on easi Snake Creek. She opposed. b_ecause..before the 1986 flood the

creek was cut¡ng onir,ã iarity propertú.' she informed.the Board that it the flow of

the river is changed it would iale out á small wood culvert at 129h that would cut

ätf 
"igñt 

p"ãpiè irom their properties. She also asked if the culvert washes out,

wno ñoulO they call. She ásked if they planned to use the cutterhead in the river

or on the banks.

Jerry Martin, 12926 East 161d Street South, expressed conærn of the river

*"sñing out ihe banks and culvert, He complained of dust and truck traffic from

such a plant.

George Roberts, P.O. Box 905, Bixby, Oklahoma, staled he owns property east of

the sùb¡ect property. He was concerned that not all of the neighbors were notified

óttn¡r åse. Hä aÉo mentioned that itwould devalue their property'

Glenn Koenlg, 16g12 South 128h East Avenue, stated opposition of such a

proiect on the iiver that could cause loss of land'

Ray Bowen, Mayor of the Clty of Bixby, stated that Holliday Sand and Gravel has

been a good corPorate citizen.

O7:17:07:326(6)

1,?3



s5 5¡-}

(name lnaudlble) , 12925 East 161d Street South, opposed the application for the

noise of the proposed Plant.

Teresa Mclain-Bean, asked if this plant would mine silica sand, which is a very

fine sand.

Aoolicant Rebuttal:
Mr. O'Dell stated that Holliday Sand and Gravel is an employee-owned property.

He responded to neighbor's concems that they plan do a hydrology study. They

will not proceed if they believe it will do damage to streets or anyone'g Property

downstream Mr. Charney asked about the hours of operation mentioned, if that

was for the trucking and/or the mining. Mr. O'Dell replied that the hours of seven

to seven would be the hours they would be open, loading trucks. He added there

will be times when theY would need to dredge 24 hours per day. Mr. CharneY

asked if they could agree to the Board imPosing certain hours of operation. He

replied that they could if they built a larger production rate plan. Mr. Hutson

assumed that would mean more noise and larger equipment. Mr. O'Dell rePlied

that he did not that it would be noisier, but a little more of a Presence. He

stated they a bus goes bY the proposed plant, but the trucks would not

haul past the residential streets. He informed the Board that river

dredging is not is only incidental falþback into the river, with an

EPA 404 permit. The rs are very involved with this site and have

jurisdiction there. He that the dredge is about 20 ft. x 40 ft. in size and

might be used in the pít if wâs enough water. The cutter-head is about 24

inches in diameter and is llke a rotating head with teeth on it that loosens the sand.

They would not want to dredge within 50-100 ft. of the bank and cave the bank.

They could post quarter million dollar bond Payable to a homeownerg'

association or the county, in the case of unforegeen erosion. Mr. Charney asked if

other Departments and/or agencies that do more technical studles and reviews

after a Board of Adiustment approval.

Janet Meshack, with Meshack Associates, replied that Holliday Sand and Gravel

contacted them in advance to see if this wâs even possible. lt ls.nearly all in a
nòøway. She stated Snake Creek actually overflows around 1816rStreet. They

advised the Holliday company that they would have to lower some of the ar€as

affected in order to have bmipensatory floodplain storage and conveyance not to

ouià àny rise in the water surface orfloodway. IrIr. Chamey asked if there is a
process tó fo[ow to prevent eroslon of the bank. She did not think there was any

ieal process that would elimlnate the posslbillty of erosion. The Keystone Dam

has a big impact on the water level.

Mr. Hutson asked how they selected this site. Mr. O'Dell replied they selected this

slte because it is convenient, close to the market. Less transportation time

decreases the cost of delivery. The distanc€ from residential homes makes this a
good site and they will not be hauling past houses.

07:17:07:326 (7\

q,3q



5sì-5.

David lski, Assistant District Attorney, encouraged the Board to address the

concerns within Section 1224.3 and Section 1680.3 in their flndlngs.

ln discussion, Mr. Walker had concerns for possible occurrences of erosion. Mr.

Charney was relieved to know that the dredging site, which might be around the

clock, ié fartner away from residences. Mr, Hutson noted that sod farms are all

ouer ihe area and rãcognized dust as a characteristic of a farmlng area during

ceñain seasons. Mr. Tyndall found the proposal to be appropriate subiect.to the

hours and road usage. Mr. Chamey stated the Board has considered dust,

vibration, traffic and ñe applicant's offer to do watering to control dust. They road

improvement plan would assist the vibration. The haul route seems to be the best

anã shoilest distance to users. The applicant would have significant setbacks and

berming. They have addressed the hours of operations.

Board Action:
On Motion of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tynda l, Dillard, Hutson,

Chamey "aye"; no "naystt; no "abgtentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a

Special permit sand and gravel mining in the AG district (Sectlon

301), as the applicant, in accordance with the data submitted and the

plan of operati to all of the permitting requlred, lncluding environmental

and quafity, ml of operation: truck traffic and pil operations from 7:00

a.m. to 7:00 p.m ing as needed; with conditions provided by the

applicant to staY away banks in excavation ; to take necessary stePs to

minimize erosion, ng no closer than 50 ft. from the shore, except

when the equipment is moved to the worklng site: placement of rip rap in areas

that appear to be adverselY affected from erosion by the operation; the applicant to

contribute to the cost and uPkeeP of Garnett Road south to Highway 164; a
watering plan that is consistenüy administered, authored by the applicant and

posted for the inspec{or should they wish to see it; and the applicant to provide a

$250,000 bond to be Posted in the event that ceilain remedial cure to public works

is deemed necessary by the lnspector's office for actions inconsistent with various
permits; flndlng it will be in harmony
not be iniurious to the neighborhood'
finding the Board has made an effort
on the following described property:

wlth the spirit and intent of the code and will
or otherwise detrlmentalto the public welfare;
to address the iasues raised in Sec'tion 1608;

"That portion of the Arkansas River lying South 9f tle centerline, upstream of the

confluänce of Snake Creek, in the Sou[fr lz of Seúton 20. ard in the North % of

Secgon 2g all in Township 17N, Range 14Eol the lndian Base and Meridian, in

Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and more particularly the South half of the Arkansas

River, begnñing at the extension of S. Gamett Road, easterly and downstream

alongthe-south-bank of the Arkansas River app¡oxlmately 4600 feet to the mouth

of Sñake Creek, contrainlng 105 acres more or less; AND cert¡ain real property in

Tulsa County, ôKahoma, ¡n ttre North % of Section 29, Township 17 Norüt,

Range 14 Eást of the lndian Base and MerÍdian ard lying north of Litüe Snake

o7:fi:A7326(8)

q,35



5 s s

*****i*rÙ

Creek, less the south 1000 feet (containing 23.6 acres), contalning 160 acres'

more or less."

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

OTHER BUSINESS

lnterpretation of the Zoning Code to determine the classification of a pond in a

pl atted resldential dlstrlct.

BOARD ACTION:
ìñïtõtoñf Charney, the Board voted 5-o-0 (Walker, Tyndall, 

-Dll-?!9:.Hutson,
Cn"ine' ,,aye,,; nO ;'náúri'; nO "abstentions"; no "absences") to CONTINUE this

business to the meeting on August 21,2007'

There being no further business, the meeting adiourned at 3:49 p.m.

Date approved: Àl

Ghair

07:17:07:326 (9)

q,3b



5000

Feet
250 cBoA-2878 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physicat îeaturcs on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 201 I
Subject

Tractl# 17-14 19 q,37



/z

SUBJECT TRACT

/¡

(

I
l/

I commercial

Neighborhood Com mercial

ffi Agricultural

Rural Agriculture (U nincorporated)

lndustrial

Public/lnstitutional

I Recreation and open space

tr Flood District

I Residential Manufactured Home Park

I Mixed use

I1 Medium-High Density Residential

I High Density Residential

Rural Residential

Low Density Residential

Medium DensitY Residential

LEGEND

Bixby
Future Land Use

161st-S

500
Feet
250

cBoA-2878
8

lr_# 17-14 19 q,



a

Looking north into entrance from East L61st Street South

Looking west down East 1-67st Street South from the subject property

q,3q



l;s

Looking east down East 16Lst Street South from the subiect property

q,q0



5

ctTYoF

I l6West Needles

P.O. Box 70

8ixby, OK 74008

www.BlxbyOK.gov

I¡

t'

February t2,2020

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment

C/o INCOG

2 West 2nd Street, Ste 800

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

RE: Case No. CBOA-2878 / Tanner Bemies

To whom it maY concern:

The city of Bixby objects to the special Exception to permit use unit 24,

Mining and Mineral Processing (section1224), which extends the time

l¡m¡t to allow native soils to be mined in an AG District (section 3L0, Table L)

for the location of 10335 E. 161st Street S Bixby, Oklahoma'

The reason for this objection is:

¡ The site proximity to the Arkansas River and low water crossing access

through Bixby creek without a complete stormwater Management

Plan provided to the City of Bixby as a receiving MS4'

r Mr. Bemies has provided the c¡ty of Bixby with a Stormwater Pollution

prevention Plan (swP3), however, the plan is incomplete/incorrect.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

P,E.

Public Works Director

City of BixbY

q,ql



5

STOTT A.TI|OMPSON

[xecutive [)iredor

August 19,2020

Tanner Bemies, Owner
Tanner Bemies Mining OPerations

21585 S. Glenwood Dr.
Claremore, OK74019

OKIAHOMA
DT?ÂTTMÍNT O¡ TNVITONMENIAI OIJAII¡Y

Ol(LAllOMA DTPARTMEI\IT OI INVIROl,lMTNTAT OtJALIÏY

707 N0RTtl R0B|NS0l'l, P,0. Box 1 ó77, 0KIÀH0MA CITY, 0l(LA}l0MA 73 I 0 l -l ó77

please recycle

KTUti STTI

Governor

Authorization to Discharge Stormwater from construction or Land Disturbing Activity

DEQ AuthorizationNumber: OKR1 03 I 396

Dear Mr. Bemies:

The new Notice of Intent for the facility listed below was received on August 17,2020 and processed by

the oklahoma Department of Environrnental Quality (DEQ). Enclosed is an authorization allowing you to

discharge stormwater associated with construction or land disturbing activities under the terms and

conditions of opDES construction General permit oKRl0 for stormwater discharges from construction

activities from the following site located in Tulsa County'

Facility:
Tanner Bemies Mining OPerations

EaslVz,SW%,Sectionlg,TownshiplTNorlh'Range14East
BixbY, OK 74008

All applicable fees associated with this authorization have been paid. Site that remains active one year

from the effective date of the authorization will be invoiced for the next full permit year' Once this project

is completed and stabilized, you must submit a Notice of Termination (NoT) form to DEQ to terminate

this authorization.

If you have any question regarding this Authori zation or the Stormwater Program, please call me at (405)

702-8196.

Sincerely,

F=-/-
Kimberly Carkin, Permit Writer
Municipal Discharge and Slormwater Permits Section

Water QualitY Division

MBM/KC/JB/JH/cP

ð
ÈJ

Q.¿4À



55

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
Authorization to Discharge Stormwater under the OPDES Construction

^,iffi::'il':ff:ï,,.
ln compliance with the Oklahoma Pollution Discharge Elimination Syste_m (OPDES) Act, ?74 O S 52-6-201, the Rules of the

Department of Environmental Quality (DEO), and in reliance on the certified statements and

representations heretofore made in its application'

Tanner Bemies

21585 S. Glenwood Dr.

Claremore, OK 74019

is authorized to discharge stormwater from a construction site located in Tulsa County at

Tanner Bemies Mining OPerations

EastTz, SW %, Section 19, Township 17 North, Range 14 East

Bixby, OK 74008

The receiving body of water is the Arkansas River. This facility discharges into a 303(d) listed stream.

The OpDES permit requires permittee to have a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3) which includes a description of

appropriåte sedimänt cohtrol measures. These are applicable to your construction site, which is subject to inspection.

Proof of this authorization must be available at the construction site.

The authorization shall become effective August 19,2O2O and will expire at midnight October 17 ' 2022'

All terms and conditions of the OPDES Construction General Permit OKR10

that became effective on October 18,2017, shall apply to the recipient of this authorization'

Tfr#qþfia--
Michael B. Moe, P.E., Engineering Manager

Municipal Discharge and Stormwater Permits Section
Water QualitY Division

q.¿{5



s

ofÖDA - AsXg

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Authorization No. OKRI 0#####

For Gonstruction Activities At:

Tanner Bemies Mining OPerations

Part of the East y", SWt4 of Sec. 19, T17N, R14E
Tulsa GountY, OK74117

SWP3 Prepared For:

Tanner Bemies
21585 S. Glenwood dr.

Claremore OK 74019
918-688-2058

tbemies@qmail.com

SWP3 PrePared BY:

Sisemore & Associates.
C. Joseph Watt, P.E.

6l l1 East 32nd Place
Tulsa, OK74135

9{8-665-3600

SWP3 Preparation Date:

0410912020

Estimated Project Dates:

Project Start Date: 5/,2020

Project Gompletion Date: Life of the Reserves

Stonegate V, Tulsa OK q.Llc{



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

This Page is lntentionally Left Blank

Stonegate V, Tulsa OK q.r{5



5 5

Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Table of Gontents
Section 1: Stormwater Team and ProjecUSite lnformation

1.1 Stormwater Team

1.2 Nature of Construction Activity and Project lnformation

1.3 Operators and Contactor's Contact lnformation

1.4 Construction Support Activities (if applicable)

1.5 Sequence of Construction Activities..!..,.."""""""

1.6 Allowable Non-Stormwater Discharges.."..'.",."""'

Section 2: Site Description and Site Map.....

..3

3

4

6

7

I
I
1

2,'l Receiving Waters/Discharge lnformation ..."..'.

2.2 General Location Map .....,,.......

2.3 Site Map ...,.,......,,

Construction Site Pollutants..

3.1 Pollutant-Generating Activities

3.2 List of Potential Pollutants

Section 3:

Section 4: Compliance with Federal and state Requirements...........,....

4.1 Endangered or Threatened Species Protection"...

4.2 Federal, State, or Local Historic Preservation 1aws..........,.'

4.3 TMDL Requirements

Stormwater Control Measures

5.1 Stabilization Practices

5.2 Natural Buffers and/or Equivalent Sediment Controls

5.3 Structural Controls/Best Management Practices (BMPs)

5.3.1 Perimeter Control ....

5.3.2 SedimentTrack-Out

5.3.3 Stockpiled Sediment or Soil.'.....

Section 5:

1

I

2

2

1

I

2

4

5

5

6

o

b

7

7

7

I

5.3.5 Minimize the Disturbance of Steep Slopes

5.3.6 PreserveTopsoil..............

5.3.7 MinimizeSoilCompaction

5.3.8 Protection of Storm Drain lnlets

5.3.9 Conshucted Stormwater Conveyance Channe|s...,,.........

5.3.10 SedimentBasins............'

5.3.11 Dewatering Practices.........

...8

I

DEQ Construciion SWP3 Template, November 2017, Version 1.1
q,qb



t'

Stormwater Pollution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Pollution Prevention Controls..'.. """""""""'1

6.1 SpillPrevention and Responses...'.,....'....,,' """""""' """""'1

6.2 Waste Management Procedures """"" """"" 1

Procedures and Documentations """""""""1

7.1 Maintenance and Repair......".. """""" """""' 1

7.2 Approvalfrom Local Office ".'.....'.. """" """"" 1

7,6 Notification of change of ownership (NCO) for lndividual Lots....'..."..". """"""" """""4

7.7 Sub-contractor Certifications '...,...... "" """""'4

7.8 Record Keeping and Record Retention""" """"""""""""""5
.......,.....5

7.9 Posting a Notice

Additional Monitoring (if applicable)..'....."""" """"""""'1

8.1 Support Activity Covered by this Plan " """"" 1

8.3 Structural & Non-Structural BMPs """ """""' 1

8.4 Quarterly Visual Monitoring '."...."..". ' """"""' 1

Section 6:

Section 7:

Section 8:

8.5 Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation""'

8.6 Numeric Effluent Limitation Monitoring for Asphalt Plant'

8.7 Additional Procedures for Concrete Batch Plant

Section 9: SWP3 Certification """""""""""2

Section l0: SWP3 Modifications'...'.......""'

section 11 : SWP3 Attachments & Additional Documentation """"""3

1

2

3

2

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 20'17, Version 1"1
q..{t[



a

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 1 : Stormwater Team and ProjecflSite lnformation

1.1 Slormwqter Teqm

Stormwater team is responsible for overseeing development of the SWP3, making any modifications to it,

implementing and maintaining control measures, taking corrective actions when required, performing site

inspection and monitoring, supervising pollution prevention and waste management activities, providing

staff training, and communicating changes in the SWP3 to the people working on the site. The following

personnel, along with their role and responsibility, will be part of the stormwater team for my construction

s ite:

Team Member # 3
N ele

Roles & Responsibilities

Team Member # 4
Name/TittleÆel

Roles & Responsibilities

[Repeat as necessary]

Page 3

Roles & ResponsibilitiesTeam Leader
(Name/Tittle/telePhone)

Tanner Bemies

Owner/Developer Overseeing Contractor

91_8-430-8018

Roles & ResponsibilitiesTeam Member # 1

C. Joseph Watt, P.E

Civil Engineer Responding to RFI's and periodic lnspections

918-384-8086

Roles & ResponsibilitiesTeam Member # 2
am hone

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V.1 1

q,L{ 8



s5

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

1.2 Nqlure of Construclion Activily ond Projecl lnformqlion

General Description of the project/Site: This is a 70 acre site that current is grassed and has

the topography to drain east into the Arkansas river. lt is composed of soils in the hydrological

category-ot'C ând D. These soils will be mined and removed to supply fill material to the

"utrõunäing 
construction activities in the Tulsa metropolitan area'

Page 4

Project/Site Name and Address

Project/Site Name: Tanner Bemies Mining Operations

Project/Site Street/Location: E. 161st St. S. & S' Mingo Road

County: TulsaCity: Tulsa

OKState: ZIP Code: 74134

Estimated project start date: t'l'-2019

Estimated proiect end date: Life of the Reserves

Total area of the construction site 70 (acres)

Estimated area to be disturbed 62.1, (acres)

Estimated current impervious area at the site: 0.0 (acres)

Estimated impervious area after construction 0.0 (acres)

pre-construction runoff coefficient of the site: c = .35 (Mannings)

post-construction runoff coefficient of the site: c = .35 (Mannings)

Purpose of the Construction Project/Site:

E Residential E commercial

X Other(s), please specify: Non-coal Surface mine for fill material

E w¡nd rrrt E Road/Bridge

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V,1 
1

q.t{q



5

Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Page 5

project Latitude/Longitude (for linear project, include latitude/longitude of start and end points)

Latitude:

-" -' -:' 
N (degrees minutes, seconds)

2.36.9422" N (decimal)

"W (Degrees, minutes, seconds)t.

2. -95.6957 " W (decimal)

Longitude:

Latitude:

L. --o --' --.--" N (degrees, minutes, seconds)

Method for determining latitude/longitude:

X oro Flex-viewer E rPn website

Longitude:

L. --" (degrees, minutes, seconds)

GPSfl uscs topographic map

22. " W (decimal)'N (decimal)

Description of soil type(s) and fill materials: 6-8 inches topsoil over lean to fat clays

(+/-

f¡ilorud toe activities):noteand gradingexistibe changesanyofon s slopesn8lopes (descriDescripti
theto easf-1 theform wesfslfeThe %)graduallys/opes

toduesnnd ote chaa ngesexistiribe dra anytna tterns desc patternsinagedra ( ngof ge paDescri ption
toNWthefromflowinbothsifeflow ofs gthelsThere marn subjectonef¡l act¡vit¡es pathornggradi

easternThe ofsidesheeas floWS,cterizedcharaareïhesestooff dan easú.Sthe andE dratntng
Bixbfor Channel,rkansasA River v drainagesdrain the Tributaryintothe propefty

Description of existing or baseline vegetation on or im

Most of the vegetation is pasture type grasses with
mediately surrounding the project area:

tittte trees and brush ma¡nlt on both sides of the

drainage way

Patterns - check the box that

tr (0-20" annual rainfall) tr (20" -3o" annual rainfall)

X (30"-40" annual rainfall) tr (40" -50" annual rainfall)

(Note: Annuo! rainfott doto con be found ot the lottowing link: https://www.mesonet.org/ìndex.php/weather/cotegory/rainfall)

DEQ Consiruction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V 1 1

q.90



¡

1.3 Operotors ond Contoclor's Conlqcl lnformolion

(Repeot for muttipte operotors by copying and posting the obove rows)

(lf owner is o sePorote entitY)

Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWÆ)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Page 6

Operator(s) I nformation :

Name: Tanner Bemies

Address: 21585 S. Glenwood Dr

Zip Code: 74019State: OKCity: Claremore

tor's Point of Contact: Tanner BemiesOpera

Telephone Number: 918-688-2058

Fax numberEmail address: tbemies@gamil.com

Contractor's I nformation :

Name

Address

Zip Code:State:City:

Telephone Number

Fax number:Email address:

Sub-Contractor's I nformation:

Name

Address:

Zip Code:StateCity

Telephone Number:

Fax number:Emailaddress:

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V 1 1 q.5l



Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SW'ß)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tutsa County, April2020

(lf owner is o sePorote entitY)

1.4 Conslruclion Support Activities (ff opplicoble)

List of construction support activities that will be available at the construction project/site

(Note-L: Locate all the construct¡on support octivities on the site map. Appropriote/sdditional controls & measures ore

required for construct¡on support octivities. Support activities should not be locoted within the watershed of an

Outstondi ng Resources Wqter (ORW).

Note-2: tnclude section g if you have concrete Bqtch plant and/or Asphatt Ptont as construction support octivities ot

your construction site. Eic'tude/detete Section I if you don't hove Concrete Batch Plant ond/or Asphalt Plant ot your

construction site.)

Page 7

SWP3 Contact(s):

SWP3 Contact Name (Primary): C. Joseph Watt, P'E'

Telephone nu mber: 918-665-3600

Fax number: 918-665-8668Email address: jwatt@sw-assoc.com

SWP3 Contact Name (BackuP):

Telephone number:

Fax numberEmailaddress:

Will be Present at the
Construction Site?Type of Construct¡on Support Activities I

Xv"r EruoEquipment Staging Yards

XY"r Eruo
Material Storage Areas

I v"r Xruo
Excavated Material Disposal Areas

Xv"r Eruo
Borrow Areas

E Yut Xruo
Concrete Batch Plant 2

I v"r X lto
Asphalt Plant 2

DEQ Conskuction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V '1'1 q,5*



r;1

1.5 Sequence of Conslruclion Aclivilies

(Note: you may edit sequence of construction activitÌes in the foltowing tabte to reflect your proiect's sequences

olong with estimoted stqrt date ond duration)

1.6 Allowqble Non-Slormwoler Dischorges

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V.1 1

Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SW'ß)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Page 8

Duration
(in Days)

Estimated
Start DateNo. Sequence of Construction Activities

2slotl201. construction access/entrance to site, construction routes, areas

nated for equipment parking/staging areadesig

2slosl202. Silt fences, berm or similar control measures as perimeter control

L4slosl2oLand clearing and grading, site preparation (cutting, filling, and

grading, sediment traps, barriers, diversions, drains,

surface roughening)

3.

LORslLel2o4. Excavation Fill Material

LOR = Life of Reserves5.

6

7

8.

9

10.

q,E3



{r

Stormwater Poltution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

List of allowable non-stormwater discharges that w¡ll be present at the construction site

(Note: you are required to ídentify the tikety locations of these ollowoble non-stormwater dischorges on your site

møps.)

Page 9

l-ikely to be Present
at Construction Site?No. Type of Allowable Non-Stormwater Discharge

E Y"r Xruot. Fire hydrant flushing

El vut X ruoWaters used to wash vehicles and equipment2.

Xv"rnruoWater used to control dust3.

Ev"r Xruo4 Potable water including uncontaminated water line flushing

El vut X ruo5 Routine external building wash down

E v"r Xruo6. Pavement washi ng waters

fl v"r X ruo7 Uncontaminated air conditioning or compressor condensate

fl v"r X ruo8 uncontaminated, non-turbid discharges of ground water or spring water

fl v"t X ruo9 Foundation or footing drains

E v"r Xruo1.0 Landscape lrrigation

E v"r XruoDischa rges f rom eme rgency f ire-fi ghti ng activitiesL1..

E v"t X lto12. U ncontam inated construction dewatering water

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V 1 1

q .5.{



sb

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Plan (SkyP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 2: Site Description and Site Map

2.1 Receiving Wqlers/Dischorge lnformqlion

Receiving Water body,s lnformation: Stormwater discharges from this construction project will flow to the

following receiving water body(ies)

(Note: Name of the receiving woters can be Jound ot the DEe website using the fotlowing link: http://ais.deq.ok.aov/flexviewer/'
'cause 

of impoirment and TMDL informøtion can be found øt the DEQ website using the following link:

http:,ww.deq.state.ok.us atQDnew/wqproqrms.html)

If you dischorge to impo¡red woter thot is impoired for sediment ønd/or Turbidity qnd located within 7 mile, you

âie required to comply with the odditional requirements in Port 3.5'7 of OKRL0 permit'

Totol Maximum DoilY Loqd (TMDL)

Does the project/site discharge stormwater to an Aquatic Resource of Concern (ARC) or an Outstand¡ng

Resource Water (ORW)?

fl Y"r X ruo, lf yes, I must comply with specific buffer requirements (see Part 3.5.2 of OKR10

permit) and stabilization deadlines requirements (see Part 3.5.2 of OKRL0

permit).

Does the project/site discharge stormwater into a Municipal separate storm Sewer system (M54)?

E Y"r Xruo

lf yes, what is the name of the MS4 operator?

Note: See Toble R-5 in the MS4 Permit's Foctsheet for the MS4s information.

2

Page'1

q,55

No
Name of the Receiving

Waters

ls this surface
water listed as

impaired?

Cause of
tmpairment 1

Has a TMDL 2

been
completed?

TMDL Pollutant(s)

L Arkansas River tl v"r X ruo Evur Xruo

2 E v"r I ¡'lo nv"r nruo

3. E v"t fl ruo Ev"t nruo

4 EI v"t E ruo EYes Eruo

5. n Yes El ruo ! Y"r fl ruo

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V 1 1



5 5

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Generol locqlion MqP

provide a general location map (e.g., DEQ GIS Data Viewer or U.S. Geological Survey (USGS)

quadrangle map or aerial image from the internet) with enough detail to identify the location of

your facility and all receiving waters for your stormwater discharges within one mile of the

construction site (see Part 4.3.5'D of the OKR10 permit)'

X R g"n"t"l location map is included in Attachment A of this SWP3.

Site Mop

SWp3 includes a legible site map or series of site maps/erosion and sediment control plans showing

all the features (see also Part 4.3.5 of OKR1.0 permit) listed below:

Pre-construction topographic view including vegetation, showing the location of

,/ all surface water bodies within one mile of the site (including wetlands); and

,/ direction of stormwater flow across the construction site (i.e., use arrows to show which

direction stormwater will flow);

Boundaries of property and identify the location(s) of:

'/ Earth-disturbing activities;

'/ boundary lines of any natural buffers;

./ approximate slopes before and after major grading activities,

,/ areas of steep slopes, surface water crossings, Structures and other impervious

surfaces upon completion of construction

Locations of allstructuraland nonstructuralcontrols/BMPs identified in the plan including

showing the location of:
,/ construction entrance/exit,
'/ concrete wash-out area,
./ construction support activity areas such as locations of off-site materials, waste, borrow

area, or equiPment storage area;

,/ stockpiled materials (sediment, topsoil, etc.), and

I locations of all potential pollutant-generating activities;

Locations where stormwater and allowable non-stormwater will be discharged off-site (should

be continuously updated); sampling locations if project is subject to numeric limitations due to

presence of an asPhalt batch Plant;

Location where stabilization practices are expected to occur; Areas where final stabilization will

be accomplished and no further construction phase permit requirements apply'

2.2

2.3

a

a

a

o

X fn" site map or series of maps for this facility can be found in Attachment B of this SWP3

showing all the above-mentioned features in Part 2.3 of this swP3.

Page 2

q,9vDEQ Construction SWP3 Template, Nover¡ber 2017 'V 1.1



j s

Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 3: Gonstruction Site Pollutants

3.1 Pollulqnl-Generoting Activities

Potential sources of sediment to stormwater runoff:

Clearing and grubbing operations, grading and site excavation operations, vehicle tracking, topsoil

stripping and stockpiling, landscaping operations

Potential sources of pollutants, other than sediment, to stormwater runoff:

o Combined Staging Area - small fueling activities, minor equipment ma¡ntenance, sanitary facilities,

and hazardous waste storage.

o Materials Storage Area - general building materials, solvents, adhesives, paving materials, paints,

aggregates, trash, etc,

o Construction Activity - paving, curb/gutter installation, concrete pouring/mortar/stucco, and

building construction
o Concrete Washout Area

3.2 List of Polenliql Pollulqnls

List of Pollutants that can be present at the construction site:

(Note: Check all the boxes appticabte to your project site; include odditiona! pollutants, if necessory, in the space below)

ageP

q
1

5r(

Check
Mater¡als/
Chemicals

Stormwater Pollutants Location at the S¡te

X
Dirt from land

disturbed area
Sediment Over the entire tract

Pesticides (insecticides,

fungicides, herbicides,

rodenticides)

Chlorinated hydrocarbons,
organophosphates, carbonates,

arsenic

x Fertilizer and dirt/soil Nitrogen, phosPhorous

Plaster
Calcium sulphate, calcium

carbonate, sulfuric acid

Cleaning solvents

Perchloroethylene, methYlene

chloride, trichloroethYlene,
petroleum distillates

tr Asphalt Oil, petroleu m distillates

Concrete
Limestone, sand, PH,

chromium

tr Glue, adhesives Polymers, epoxies

Paints
Metal oxides, Stoddard solvent,

talc, calcium carbonate, arsenic

Curing compounds Naphtha

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V 1 1



Stormwater Poltution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Wood preservatives

Stoddard solvent, Petroleum
distillates, arsenic, copper,

chromium

tr Hydraulic oil/fluids Mineraloil

Gasoline
Benzene, ethyl benzene,

toluene, xylene, MTBE

x Diesel Fuel
Petroleum distillate, oil &

na hthalene, es

Antifreeze/coolant
Ethylene glycol, ProPYlene
glycol, heavy metals (coPPer,

lead, zinc)

Sanitary toilets Bacteria, Parasites, and viruses

tr

tr

Page 2

q.58DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1'1



5 5

ederal or State identified Aquatic Resource

Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tutsa County, Apfl 2020

irements and select

Section 4: Gompliance with Federal and State Requirements

4.1 Endongered or Threqlened Species Proteclion

Eligibility Criterion

Under which criterion listed in NOI is the construction project/site eligible for coverage under the OKR10

permit?

Xn Ee Ec Eo Ee

For reference purposes, the eligibility criteria listed in ParI'J..2'L8.2 of OKR10 permit are as follows:

Criterion A. he proposed construction site or land disturbing activity is not located within any of the

ors of the Federal or State identified Aquatic Resources of concern, and further

nvestigation is not required,

Criterion B. e proposed construction site or land distu rbing activity is located within a corridor of a

s of Concern. The SWP3 describes this area in

lation to the identified water or watershed and specifies the measures to be employed to

the endangered or threatened species or their critical habitat (see Parts 3'5'2 and 10

nd Addendum A).

Criterion C. one of those eligibility criteria under PartL.2.2.8,2.b, d, or e cannot be met, applicants may

Addendum I Buffer Guidance to evaluate alternatives of buffer requ

ivalent sediment controls or contact DEQ for further consultation'

Criterion D. applicant's federally a pproved construct ion activities are authorized by the appropriate

ederal or State agency and that authorization addresses the Endangered Species Act Section

consultation for the applicant's stormwater d ischarge or stormwater discharge-related

ivities. Applicants selecting option d must in clude documentation from USFWS (U.S. Fish

nd Wildlife Service) or a qualified biologist that demonstrates Section 7 consultation has

en completed. The SWP3 must comply with any conditions resulting from that

sultation

Criterion E. applicant's stormwater discharges and stormwater discharge-related activities were

lready addressed in another operator's certification of eligibility under Part L'2.2.E.2.a, b, c,

d. that included the applicant's project area. By certifying eligibility under Part L.2.2.E.2.e,

e appl icant agrees to comply with applicable measures or controls upo n which the other

perato r's certification under Parl L.2'2.E.2.b, c. or d' was based

Note: For críterion B, c, D, or E, you may subiect to comply with odditionol requirements

Page 1
DEQ Construction SWP3 Templaie, November 2017 'V 1 1 q,n



¡-ú

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

4.2 Federql, Slqle, or locql Historic Preservqtion Lqws

Will stormwater discharges or stormwater discharge-related activities (e.g., catch basin, pond, culver, etc')

affect a property that ¡s protected by Federal, State, or local historic preservation laws? El y"t X lto

lf yes, describe any actions taken to mitigate those effects: Click here to enter text'

Describe how this determination was made: Click here to enter text'

4.3 TMDI Requiremenls

lf a TMDL or watershed plan or local compliance plan has been approved for the waterbody, SWP3 must

include all the applicable requirements in consistent w¡th the TMDL or watershed plan or local compliance

plan that are applicable to the stormwater discharges from the construction site'

Does the construction project/site discharge stormwater into a receiving stream that has an approved TMDL

or watershed plan or local compliance plan?

El v"t X ruo

lfyes,isthereanywasteloadallocations(wLAs) andlortheTMDL'sassociatedimplementationplan

requirements applicable to stormwater discharges from the construction activity?

E Y"t fl uo

lf yes, swP3 must incorporate any limitations, conditions, or requirements applicable to permittee's

discharges to ensure that the waste load allocations (wLAs) and/or the TMDL's associated implementation

plan will be met within any timeframe established in the TMDL report or watershed plan' Monitoring and

reporting of the discharg", t.y also be required as appropriate to ensure compliance with the TMDL or

watershed Plan.

Note: Appro ved TMDL reports or wotershed ptons con be downlooded from DEQ's website ot

http: I'ww.deq.state.ok.us /wqdnew/tmdl'rndex'html

Page 2
DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V '1 1

I, bo



5 5 {

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan lst/yP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Does the construction project/site discharge stormwater to the Lake Thunderbird watershed?

E Yet X tto

lf yes, the following control measures will be used to meet the Lake Thunderbird TMDL requirements:

¡ Additional pollutant prevention or Discharge Monitoring - You must comply with any additional

requirementsestablishedbythelocalMs4municipalities;

tr Sites of Five Acres or Larger - You must submit a copy of SWP3 to DEQ for review;

tr Vegetated Buffer - you must ensure that a vegetated buffer of at least L00 feet is retained or

successfully established or planted between the area disturbed and all receiving streams' lf the nature

of the construction activity orthe construction site makes a buffer impossible, you must provide

equivalent controls. There are exceptions from this requirement for water crossings, limited water

access, and stream restoration authorized under a cwA Section 404 permit;

tr Sediment Basins - For all drainage locations serving 5 or more acres disturbed at one time, you must

use a temporary or permanent sediment basin and/or sediment traps to minimize sediment discharges;

tr Site lnspection - you must conduct site inspections once every 7 calendar days at a minimum, and

within 24 hours of a storm event of 0.5 inches or greater and within 24 hours of a discharge caused by

snowmelt;

tr Corrective Act¡ons - you must implement corrective actions (e.g., repair, modify, or replace any

stormwater control used at the site, clean up and dispose of spills, releases, or other deposits, or

remedy a permit violation) by no later than 7 calendar days from the time of discovery' lf it is infeasible

to complete the installation or repair within 7 calendar days, you must document in your records why it

is infeasible to complete the installation or repair within the 7 calendar days timeframe and document

your schedule for installing the stormwater controls and making them operational as soon as

practicable after the 7 days timeframe;

tr Stabilization - you must initiate stabilization measures immediately whenever earth-d¡sturbing

activities have permanently or temporary ceased on any portion of the site and will not resume for a

period exceeding L4 calendar days. You are required to complete the stabilization activities within 7

calendar days after the permanent or temporary cessation;

tr Soil Nutrient Testing - you are required to conduct a soil nutrient test to determine actual nutrient

needs before applying fertilizer on your site. Fertilizer application must be limited to that necessary to

meet actual needs on the site.

tr Describe any additional measures or controls you will implement to comply with the Lake Thunderbird

TMDL requirements: Click here to enter text'

Page 3

q. b\
DEQ Construction SWP3 Templaie, November 2017 ,V '1'1



5

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tutsa County, April2020

Section 5: Stormwater Gontrol Measures

The purpose of the implementat¡on of different stormwater pollution controls is to reduce pollutants in the

stormwater and the volume of stormwater leaving the construction site. All pollution control measures will

be selected, installed, and maintained in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and good

engineering Practices'

5.1 Stqbilizqtion Prqclices

Type of site stabilization practice(s)that will be implementing at the construction project/site (select allthat

applv):

X T"tporrrv X Permanent X vegetative X Non-Vegetative

Deadline to In¡t¡ate stabilization: I shall initiate stabilization measures immediately whenever earth'

disturbing activities have permanently or temporarily ceased on any portion of the site and will not resume

for a period exceeding L4 calendar days'

Deadline to complete stabilization:

X I shall complete stabilization measures as soon as practicable but no later than 14 calendar days after

the initiation of soil stabilization'

tr My project/site is located in ARC/discharge to ORW; I shall complete stabilization measures as soon as

pract¡cable but no later than 7 calendar days after the initiation of so¡l stabil¡zation'

Temporary Non-Vegetative stabilization: The following non-ve8etative controls/BMPs will be used to

temporarily stabilize exposed portions of the construction site (select oll thot opply\:

X Rolle¿ erosion control products such as geotextiles, blankets or plastic cover E So¡l binders

E stra* mulch E woo¿ mulch El compost Blanket E othet,

lf any of the above-referenced controls is used to temporarily protect areas that are being vegetative

stabilized, one of the effective non-vegetative cover will be used to stabilize any such exposed portions

of our site.

Temporary Vegetative stabilization: The following vegetative controls will be used to temporarily stabilize

the exposed portions of the construction site (se/ect oll that opply\:

E ttydros"eding with mulch El so¿ x Oth"r, silt Fencing and rolled vegetative barriers

permanent Vegetative stabilization: The following vegetat¡ve controls will be used to permanently stabilize

the exposed portions of the construction site (se/ect all thot applyl:

X nydros""ding with mulch X SoO E Planted vegetation E Oth"t,

One of the following criteria will be used for vegetative cover:

o provide a vegetative cover which covers 70% or more of the vegetation prior to commencing earth-

disturbing activities and no large bare areas (10 square feet)'

Page 1

DEQ Construclion SWP3 Template, November 2017,V '1 1 q.bå



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

o lmmediately after seeding, you must select, design, and install non-vegetative erosion controls that

provide cover (such as straw mulch, jute møtting, and strdw blønketsl to the area while vegetation

is being established.

stabilization practices Record: A record of the dates when grading activities occur, when construction

activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site, and when stabilization measures are

initiated shall be included with the plan. X y"t E ¡lo

lf No, explain:

A record of the dates when grading activities occur will be documented using the Grading & Stabilization

Activity logs in Attachment-l of this SWP3.

5.2 Nolurol Buffers qnd/or Equivolenl Sedimenl conlrols

Buffer Compliance Alternatives

Are there any waters of the state that are located within 50 feet (or 100 feet if the construction site is

located in ARC or ORW or Lake Thunderbird watershed) of your construction disturbances as measured

from the top of the bank to the disturbed portions of your site? n Vut X ruo

(Note: )Lg!g,_gÍ.lhg¡!g!Ê-means all nomed/unnamed streom, creeks, rivers, Iakes, ponds, morshes' wotercourses, woterwoys, wells,

springs, irrigation systems, drainoge systems, storm sewers and oll other bodies or accumulations oÍ woter, surfoce and

underground, naturol or ortificiol, public or privote Iocoted within the boundary oÍ Oklohomo State')

Construct¡on Project/Site Location (check one only):

X My construction project/site isn't located in ARC or discharge to ORW

tr My construction project/site is located in ARC or ORW

tr My construction project/site is located in Lake Thunderbird Watershed or in a watershed with

established TMDL that has Wasteload Allocation (WLA) for Construction Project

Check the compliance alternative that you have chosen:

E Lill provide and maintain a 50 feet (or 100 feet if the construction site is located in ARC or oRW or

Lake Thunderbird Watershed) undisturbed natural buffer'

(Xote (l): you must show the boundory line ofthe naturol buffer on your s¡te møp.)

(Note (2): you must show on your site map how oll dischorges from your construction disturbances through the

notural buffer oreo will first be treoted by the site's erosion and sediment controls.)

E I *¡ll provide and maintain an undisturbed natural buffer that is less than 50 feet (or 100 feet if the

construction site is located in ARC or ORW or Lake Thunderbird Watershed) and is supplemented by

additional erosion and sediment controls, which in combination achieves the sediment load

reduction equivalent to required undisturbed natural buffer.

(Note (I): you must show the boundory line of the notural buffer on your site møp.)

(Note (2): you must show on your site mop how all discharges from your construct¡on disturbonces through the

natural buffer ørea wilt first be treated by the site's erosion and sediment controls.)

i. Width of natural buffer to be retained:

ii. Method used to determine equivalent sediment load reduction:

Page 2

55

DEQ Construction SWP3 Templaie, November 2017,V 1 1

q, u3



l i

Stormwater Pollution Prevention PIan lskyP3)
Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

E Rddendum-l: Buffer Guidance in OKR1-O permit

a. Soil Type

b. Buffer Vegetation

OR

E Sit"-tpe.ific calculation

a. Model or other tool used to estimate sediment load reductions

b. Results of calculations:

c. Description of additional erosion and sediment controls used

n lt ir infeasible to provide and maintain an undisturbed natural buffer of any size; therefore, I will

implement erosion and sediment controls that will achieve the sediment load reduction equivalent

to a 50 feet (or 100 feet if the construction site is located in ARC or ORW or Lake Thunderbird

Watershed) undisturbed natural buffer.

i. Rationale for concluding that it is infeasible to provide and maintain a natural buffer of any size:

Method used to determine equivalent sediment load reduction:

El Rddendum-l: Buffer Guidance in OKR10 permit

a. Soil Type:

b. Buffer Vegetation

OR

E sit"-rp".ific calculation

a. Model or other tool used to estimate sediment load reductions

b. Results of calculations

il

c. Description of additional erosion and sediment controls used

El I qual¡fy for one of the following exceptions (se/ecf one thot applies to your proiect/sitel

E lh"t" is no discharge of stormwater to the surface water that is located 50 feet from my

construction distu rbances.

E ruo natural buffer exists due to preexisting development disturbances that occurred prior to the

initiation of planning for this project.

E grffu1. disturbances are authorized under a CWA Section 404 permit.

E guffer disturbances will occur for the construction of a water-dependent structure or water

access area (e.g., pier, boat ramp, and trail).

Page 3DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V '1 1

q. bq



¡ic

Stormwater Pollution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

5.3 SlruclurolConlrols/BeslMqnqgemenlProclices(BMPs)

The table below listed Structural and Non-Structural Stormwater Controls/Best Management Practices

(BMps)that should be considered for every construction project/site to meet the non-numer¡c technology-

based effluent l¡m¡tat¡ons, water-based effluent limitations and applicable numeric technology-based

effluent limitations.

The following BMps will be used or implemented at the construction project/site (setect øllthot opplyl:

Did you include specifications of all the selected structural BMPs with the swP3?

x y", fl ruo, if no, explain the reason: click here to enter text.

Page 4

q,b5

Sediment ControlsErosion Controls

x Silt FencePreservation of Existing Vegetationtr
tr Silt Dikestr Vegetative Swales

Compost SocknHydroseeding with MulchX
Check DamxHydraulic Mulchtr
Fiber RollsXWood Mulching¡

x Storm Drain lnlet Protectiontr Straw Mulching

Outlet Protection/Velocity Dissipation DevicesXCompost Blanketsú
Earth Berms and Drainage SwalesXSoil Binderstr
Sand Bag BarriernGeotextiles and Matstr

n Gravel Bag Berm/Barrier¡ Soil Prepa ration/Roughening

Sediment BasinXSodX
Sediment TraPtrStrea mba nk Stabilizationtr

n Rip-rapTracking Controls

tr Gabions
X Stabilized Construction Entra ncelExit

Non-structural ControlsStabilized Construction RoadwaY!
Phasing and SchedulingtrEntra nce/Exit Tire Wash¡

X Dust SuppressionStreet SweePing and VacuumingX
x Dust SuppressionOther Structural Controls

Good HousekeePingXVegetative Bufferstr
Preventive MaintenancetrNon-Vegetative Stabilizationtr

X Preservation of ToP SoilConcrete Waste ManagementX
Minimizing Soil ComPactiontrx Dewatering Controls

Fertilizer Application Managementtrtr
tr¡

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V 1 1



¡-5

Stormwater Pottution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April 2020

5.3.1 PerimeterControl

permit requiremen tz You must instoll controls olong the perimeter of your site thot will receive

stormwoter from your construction activities. (Exomptes of perimeter controls include, but ore not limited

to, silt lences, fiber rolls, lilter berms, and temporøry diversion dikes.)

To comply with Part 3,3.1.C of OKR10 permit, I shall use the following type of perimeter control(s) at

my construction site:

Perimeter Control DescriPtion : Silt Fencine . lnlet Sediment traos. on site sedimentation renq

lnstallation Date(s) lô be ete rminpd unon aooroval of nlans

Maintenance Requirements: I shall remove sediment before it has accumulated to one-half of the

above-ground height of any perimeter control. Silt fence will be inspected for rips or tears in the

fabric, areas where the fence has been knocked down and areas where the fence has been

u ndermined.

5.3.2 SedimentTrack-Out

permit requiremen l: You must minimize the trock-out of sediment onto off-site streets, other paved

oreos, ond sidewalks from vehicles exiting your construction site. (Note: you may use most recent ODOT

or OKC specificotions for construct¡on entrance/exít - use of aggregate stone with an underlying geotext¡le or

non-woven filter Íøbric, or turÍ mats.)

To comply with the Part 3.3.1.D of OKRL0 permit, I shall use the following type of sediment track-

out control at my construction site:

Track-Out Control/Construction Entrance/Exit Description: Aggresate Stone Construction

entrance an Exit

lnstallation Date(s)

Maintenance Requirements: I shall minimize the track-out of sediment onto off-site streets, other

paved areas, and sidewalks from vehicles exit¡ng our construction site.

T ra ck-o ut Re m ovø l/CI ea ni n g:

X I shall remove the track-out by sweeping, shoveling, or vacuuming these surfaces, or by

using other similarly effective means of sediment removal'

X I shall remove the deposited sediment by the end of the same work dav in which the track-

out occurs or by the end of the next work day if track-out occurs on a non-work day where

sediment has been tracked-out from my construction site onto the surface of off-site

streets, other paved areas, and sidewalks.

X I am prohibited from hosing or sweeping tracked-out sediment into any stormwater

conveyance (unless it is connected to a sediment basin, sediment trap, or similarly effective

control).

Page 5

q, bte
DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V.1 1



j }

Stormwater Poltution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

5.3.3 StockPiled Sediment or Soil

permit requiremen tz You must control dischorge of stormwoter from Stockpiled Sediment or Soil'

To comply with the part 3.3.1.E of oKRl-o permit, I shall use temporary perimeter sediment barrier

such as berms, dikes, Ííber rolls, sÍlt fences, søndbøg, or grøvel bøgs Io protect from contact with

stormwater (including ru n-on).

I shall use appropriate cover or temporary stabilization such as mulchÍng or hydro'mulching to avoid

direct contact with precipitation or to minimize sediment discharge.

lnstallation Date(s): The Sa me dav that said stockoile is

Maintenance Requirements: I shall not hose down or sweep soil or sediment accumulated on

pavement or other impervious surfaces ¡nto any stormwater conveyance (unless connected to a

sediment basin, sediment trap, or similarly effective control), storm drain inlet, and/or surface

water.

5.3.4 Minimize Dust

permit requiremen tz you must minimize the generation of dust to avoid pollutont dischorges to the

extent feosible through oppticotion of woter or other dust suppression techniques'

Dust Control Description: To comply with the permit requirement and to avoid any pollutants,

particularly soil/sediment, from being discharged into surface waters, I shall apply/spray water using

spray truck or sprinklers to minimize the generation of dust from my construction site'

5.3.5 Minimize the Disturbance of Steep Slopes

Permit requiremen t: You must minimize the disturbonce of steep slopes (i'e', slopes of 40% or

greoter).

Steep Slope Control DescriPtion

facilitv which will be sodded

lnstallation Date(s) lloon m nletion of the ion facilitv dins

Maintenance Requirements: Maintain smooth surfaces on embankments and sod as soon as pract¡cal

are no steep ooes other tha those of the ton

Page 6

q,btDEQ Conskuction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1'1



5

Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

5.3.6 Preserve ToPsoil

permit requirement You must preserve native topsoil on your site, unless infeosible; you must

stockpile and reuse it in areos that will be stobilized with vegetation.

Topsoil Control Description: I shall preserve native topsoil on our site as much as possible and

practicable.

Maintenance Requirements: I shall stockpile and reuse preserved top soil in areas that will be

sta bilized with vegetation.

5.3.7 Minimize Soil ComPaction

permit requiremen l: ln oreos of your site where finot vegetotive stabilizotion will occur or where

infiltration proctices witl be instolled, you must minimize soil compoction.

Soil Compaction Control Description: ln areas of your site where final vegetative stabilization will

occur or where infiltration practices will be installed, I shall restrict vehicle and/or equipment use in

these areas to avoid or minimize soil compaction.

5.3.8 Protection of Storm Drain lnlets

permit requiremen t: tf you discharge to a storm drain inlet thot you hove access to, you must instoll

protection meosures thot remove sediment from your stormwoter discharge. (Exomples of ínlet

protection meosures include fobric filters, søndbøgs, or gravel borriers - lnstoll inlet protection meosures thot

remove sediment from your discharge prior to entry ¡nto the storm droin inlet.)

Storm Drain tnlet Control Description: Use fiber logs around new inlets until permanent stabilization of

drainage is complete,

lnstallat¡on Date(s) After rh inlet is set in ola aÊ

Maintenance Requirements: I shall clean, or remove and replace the protection measures as

sediment accumulates, the filter becomes clogged, and/or performance is compromised' Where

there is evidence of sediment accumulation adjacent to the inlet protection measure, I shall remove

the deposited sediment by the end of the same work day in which it is found or by the end of the

following work day if removal by the same work day is not feasible.

7

ttg
Page

q
a

DEQ Construciion SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V .1.1



5

Stormwater Pottution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

5.3,9 Constructed StormwaterConveyance Channels

(Note: Examples of velocity dissipation devices include check doms, sediment trops, riprop, or grouted riprøp

at outlets, include desígn specifications)

Stormwater conveyance channel control Description: Velocities will be control via check dams until pipe

is installed

X lf Silt dikes/Check dams are used in series, I shall space them at appropriate interval so that

the base of the upstreom dike is dt the some elevation os the top of the next downstream

dike. Spacing of silt dikes/check dams is indicated on the site plans of SWP3.

lnstallation Date(s) after hchannel has n rr rt

Maintenance Requirements: all check dams/rip-rap will be inspected during facility inspection for

erosion, undermining or breeches. Any damage will be repaired immediately'

5.3.10 Sediment Basins

permit requiremenl: For common drainoge locotions that serve on oreo of L0 or more ocres

disturbed ot one time (or 5 ocres if it is tocated in ARC), a temporary (or permanent) sediment basin

shott be provided where ottoinable untilfinal stabilizqtion of the site.

Are j-O or more (or 5 or more if site discharges to an ORW/ARC) acres draining to a common point?

Xv"tEruo

ls a sediment basin included in the project? Y Yes E] ruo

lf yes, what is the designed capacity for the storage?

E EOoo cubic feet per acre

OR

X 2-year,24 hour storm: 
-100 

year storm

OR

E Ottl"t criteria were used to design basin

lf no, explain why no sedimentation basin was included and describe required natural buffer areas

and other controls implemented instead

Maintenance Requirements: I shall keep the sediment basin in effective operating condition and

remove accumulated sediment to maintain at least % of The design capacity of the sediment basin at

alltimes.

DEQ Conslruction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1,1
Page B

q.LÁ



5 5 s

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

5.3.11 Dewatering Practices

Permit requirementz You are prohibited from dischorging stormwøter that is removed from
excovations, trenches, foundations, voults, or other similor points of occumulotion ossocioted w¡th o

construction activity, unless such woters are first effectively monoged by oppropriate controls.

Dewatering Practice Description: Evaporation and percolation'

lnstallation Date(s) As needed rh roush out nroiect

Maintenance Requirements: After each rain event

5.3.12 Other Stormwater Controls

Stormwoter Control Practice # 7

Description: Silt Fencing Rolled vegetative barriers ' lnlet protection

lnstallation Date(s): As need throush out oroiect

Maintenance Requirements: Click here to enter text.

Stormwoter ConÛol Practice # 2

Descr¡ption: Click here to enter text

lnstallation Date{s)

Maintenance Requirements: Click here to enter text.

Page 9DEQ Conskuction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V.1'1 q,rp



.

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 6: Pollution Prevention Gontrols

6.,l Spill Prevenlion ond Responses

Spill Prevention

ls there an existing Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) plan developed for the site?

El V", X ruo, if yes, keep a copy of the SPCC plan onsite with this SWP3'

lf No, describe procedures for quickly stopping, containing, and cleaning up spills, leaks, and other releases:

Emergency SPill Notification

6.2 Wosle Monogemenl Procedures

All wastes generated at the construction site, including, but not limited to, clearing and demolition debris,

sediment removed from the site, construction and domestic waste, hazardous or toxic waste, and sanitary

waste, shall be prevented from being discharged to Waters of the State. The following BMP measures will be

used to handle trash disposal, hazardous or toxic waste, sanitary waste, recycling, and proper material

handling:

X Trash Dumpsters: dumpsters will have a secure watertight lid, will be closed during precipitation or

not in use, and will be placed away from stormwater conveyances and drains, and meet all federal,

state, and municipal regulations. Only trash and construction debris from the site will be deposited

in the dumpster. No construction materials will be buried on site.

X Hazardous Waste Containment: hazardous waste materials will be stored in appropriate and clearly

marked containers and segregated from other non-waste materials.

Page 1

q

Phone Numbersln case of a toxic or hazardous material spill, notify:

Tanner BemiesProject Manager/Team Leader

91_1Emergency - Fire, Police

County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)

800-522-0206DEQ Spill Reporting Hotline (24-hr)

800-424-8802NRC (National ResPonse Center)

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2A17,V '1 1

,71



55

Stormwater Poltution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Aprí|2020

X portable Toilets: portable toilets will be secured to prevent tipping, located away from stormwater

inlets and conveyances. These toilets will be anchored with the ground to prevent any tipped or

knocked over and/or sand bags around to ensure wastewater doesn't mix with the stormwater'

X Recycling Bins/Dumpsters: wood pallets, cardboard boxes, and other recyclable construction scraps

will be disposed of in a designated dumpster for recycling' The dumpster will have a secure

watertight lid, will be closed during precipitation or not in use, and will be placed away from

stormwater conveyances and drains and meet all local and state solid-waste management

regulations.

X proper Material Handling: containers will be tightly sealed when not in use, and excess paint shall

be disposed of according to Oklahoma requirements and manufacturer's recommendations'

Minimum amounts of fertilizer, as recommended by the manufacturer, will be used' upon

application the fertilizer will be worked into the soil to limit exposure to stormwater. contents of

partially used bags will be transferred to a sealable plastic bin, and then stored in a covered area'

X Good housekeeping: construction debris, trash, and other floatable material will be collected and

prevented from becoming a pollutant source on the following schedule:

All home builders will be required to police each of their site on a daily basis for trash, scrap material, etc, and

disposed of Properly

X Minimizing exposure: construction products, materials, chemicals, and wastes will be stored in

such a way that they are prevented from coming into contact with stormwater (e.g., plastic sheeting

or temporary roofs).

X Designated concrete washout: all concrete washwater will be directed into a leak-proof container

or pit. The container or pit will be designed so that no overflows can occur due to inadequate sizing

or precipitation and located as far away as possible from surface waters and stormwater inlets or

conveyances. I shall use compacted cldy liner, 20 mit synthetic liners or simildr equivalent liners to make

the pit leak Proof.

E Other: Click here to enter text.

Page 2

q,7eDEQ Consiruction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V '1 1



s 5

Stormwater Poltution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Aprí|2020

6.3 Prohibited Dischorges

The following discharges from the construct¡on project/site are prohibited under the permit' and are

considered a violation should any occur

o Wastewater from the washout of concrete, unless managed by an appropriate control as

described in Part 3'3'3.8.4 of OKR10 permit;

. Wastewater from the washout and cleanout of stucco, paint, form release oils' curing

compounds and other construction materials, unless managed by an appropriate control as

described in Part 3.3.3.8.4 of OKR1O permit;

o Fuels, oils, or other pollutants used in vehicle and equipment operation and maintenance;

o Soaps, detergents or solvents used in vehicle and equipment washing; and

o Toxic or hazardous substances from a spill or other release.

ln the event that one of these above-mentioned discharges occurs, I will take corrective action

consistent with Part 7.4 of this SWP3'
x

3Page

qDEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1'1 ,13



I-

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 7: Procedures and Documentations

7.1 Moinlenqnce qnd RePoir

I shall ensure that all pollution prevention controls installed in accordance with the requirements of OPDES

construction General permit oKRl-O and remain in effective operating condition and are protected from

activities that would reduce their effectiveness. All structural BMPs (i.e. all the Erosion & Sediment Controls)

that require a repair of any kind (due to normal wear and tear, or as a result of damage) or require

maintenance in order for the control to continue operating effectively shall be required/maintained in

accordance with the OPDES Construction General Permit requirements. At a minimum, maintenance will be

performed in the following specific instances:

X for perimeter controls, whenever sediment has accumulated to Tz or more the above-ground

height of the control (Part 3'3.1'C of OKR10 permit);

X where sediment has been tracked-out onto the surface of off-site streets or other paved areas

(Part 3,3.1'D of OKR1-O Permit);

X for inlet protection measures, when sediment accumulates, the filter becomes clogged, and/or

performanceiscompromised(Part3.3.1.JofoKR10permit);and

tr for sediment basins, as necessary to maintain at least % of the design capacity of the basin (Part

3.3.1.1 of OKR10 Permit).

X for allstructural BMPs, repair of any kind (due to normalwear and tear, or as a result of

damage) or maintenance will be performed in order for the BMPs to continue operating

effectivelY.

7.2 Approvol from Locql Office

I shall check/already checked local offices (city and county offices) to ensure SWP3 for my

construction activities is consistent with requirements of the City and/or County Offices'

X I shall update the SWp3, if necessary, to make consistent with any changes applicable to protecting

surface water resources in sediment erosion site plans or site permits, or stormwater management

site plans or site permits approved by local officials for which I received written notice'

x

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1.1
t'nåt.rl4



5 5

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

7.3 lnsPeclions

(Note: An inspector must be knowledgeable in the principles and proctices of erosion ond sediment controls and

pollution preventionto ossess conditions at the coistruction site thot coutd ¡mpoct stormwoter quality' ond the

effectiveness of ony stormwoter controls')

Person Responsible for Inspections: Tanner Bemies, Owner or C' Joseph Watt' P'E' Engineer

General procedures: During each inspection, the following areas of the construction site will be inspected:

¡ Cleared, graded, or excavated areas of the site;

o Stormwater controls (e.g., perimeter controls, silt dykes, check dams, sediment basins, inlets'

exit points etc.) and pollution prevention practices (e.g', pollution prevention practices for

vehicle fueling/maintenance and washing, construction product storage, handling, and disposal,

etc.) at the site;

o Material, waste, or borrow areas covered by the permit, and equipment storage and

maintenance areas;

o Evidence of a spill, leak, or other type of pollutant discharge, or failure to have properly cleaned

up a previous spill, leak, or other type of pollutant discharge;

o Areas where stormwater flows within the site, stormwater discharge points;

oldentifyanyotherincidentsofnon-compliancesobserved;and
o Areas where stabilization has been implemented'

lnspection FrequencY:

tr once every 7 calendar days and within 24 hours of the end of a storm event of 0.5 inches or greater, since

my project is located in ARC or discharge to an impaired water'

X once every 14 calendar days and within 24 hours of the end of a storm event of 0'5 inches or greater'

Reductions in lnspection Frequency (if applicable):

. For the reduction in inspections resulting from stabilization: Once per month for the portion of the

site that was stabilized per Part 3'3'2 of OKR10 permit'

Rain Gauge to Measure Qualified storm Event of 0.5 inches or greater:

Location of the Rain Gauge: Click here to enter text'

lnspection RePort Forms:

lnspection Report Form has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Part 4'3'13 of oKR10

permit. A copy of the lnspection Report Form that will be used during construction of this project included in

Attachment E of this SWP3.

Page 2
DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V '1'1 q,15



¡-}

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Aprí|2020

7.4 Corrective Aclion

General: corrective actions are actions taken to modify, replace, or reinstall any stormwater control used at

the site; clean up and dispose of spills, releases, or other deposits; or remedy a permit violation'

corrective act¡ons are triggered only for specific, more serious condit¡ons' For any of the following

conditions, a new or roJ¡ii"O control shall be installed no later than 7 calendar days from the discovery:

o A required stormwater control was never installed or was installed incorrectly, or not in accordance

with the corresponding OKRL0 permit requirement;

r A stormwater controls needs to be repaired or replaced (beyond routine maintenance required in

Part 4.3.L2 of OKR1O Permit);
o A stormwater control is not effective enough for the discharge to meet applicable water quality

standards;
. A prohibited discharge (parts 3.1 and 3.3.3.A of OKRIO permit) is occurring or has occurred; or

r DEQ or MS4 Operator requires corrective action as a result of permit violations found during a

insPection.

X I shall immediately take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent the discharge of pollutants until a

permanent solution is installed and made operational, including cleaning up any contaminated

surfaces so that the material will not discharge in subsequent storm events. I shall conduct corrective

action(s) for each of the above-mentioned triggering conditions should they occur at my construction

site.

person Responsible for corrective Actions: Tanner Bemies,

Corrective Action Schedule/Specific Action Frequency:

X I shall perform allCorrective Actions (modify, replace, or reinstall), if identified, no laterthan 7 calendar

days from the time of discovery

Corrective Action Forms:

corrective Act¡on Report Form has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Part 4'3'14 of

oKRL0 permit. A copy of the corrective Action Report Form that will be used during construction of this

project included in Attachment F of this SWP3'

Page 3
DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1'1 q.1u



5 s

Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

7.5 Employee Troining

Person Responsible for Staff Training

Name: Tanner Bemies Title: Owner

Staff Training Requirements

prior to the start of earth-disturbing activities, personal with the following responsibilities shall be trained to

understand all the requirements of this SWP3:

o Proper design, installation, and maintenance/repair of stormwater controls'

¡ The proper application and storage of chemicals'

¡ Proper lnspection and corrective actions'

At minimum, all Personnel must be trained to understand:

o The location of all stormwater controls and the maintenance requirements for each of the control'

oThepollutionpreventionrequirementsoutlinedinthisSWP3.
o When and how to conduct inspections, record applicable findings and take necessary corrective

actions.

Frequency/Schedule of Employee Training: the Beei nnine of the p ect

(Note: Employee trøining sholt be conducted ot least annuolly or more often if employee turnover is

hishl

Employee training records and documentations shall be maintained using the Employee Training Report

located in Attachment G of this SWP3.

7.6 Notificqtion of chonge of ownership (Nco) for lndividuql lols

tr SWp3 will include documents if lots are sold and transfer to other new operator(s), (see Part

2.2.3 of OKR1O permit). Documents will be included under Attachment M of this swP3.

7.7

X NCO is not applicable to my project/site'

Sub - conlro clor Cerlificolions

f] Sub-contractor certification forms will not be used for this project.

X DEe s sub-contractor certificat¡on form (Attachment M) will be used and kept onsite with the

SWP3.

f] A form other than DEQ s form will be used and kept onsite with the SWP3'

Page 4
DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V 1.1

q,'1.7



5 s

Stormwater Pottution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Aprí\2020

Record Keeping qnd Record Relenlion

I shall retain copies of the SWP3 and all reports required by the 201-7 OKR10 permit, and records

of all data used to complete the NOI to be covered by this permit, for a period of at least 3

years from the date that the site is finally stabilized'

Page 5

7.8

x

7.9 Posling q Nolice

X I shall post a notice near the main entrance of the construction site with the following

information:

o The opDES permit number for the project or a copy of the Nol if a permit number has

not Yet been assigned;

o The name and telephone number of a local contact person;

. A brief description of the projecU and

o Location of the SWP3

A sample copy of the Notice is included in Attachment M of this swP3.

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V '1.1 q,18



¡-5

Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

section 8: Additional Monitoring (if applicable)

(Note: onty applicabte if you have concrete Batch Ptant and/or Asphalt Plant that is covered under your oKR10

authorization)

8.1 Support Aclivity Covered by this Plon

fl concrete Batch plant tr Asphalt Plant tr Both X Not Applicable

8.2 Represenlotive Outfoll(s)

Are there substantially identical outfalls? E y"t X ruo

lf yes, which outfalls are substantially identical?

Which outfall(s)will be samPled?

8.3 Struclurol & Non-Slruclurql BMPs

perimeter control and retention/detention pond will be installed. All exposed areas will be kept clean and

orderly manner to minimize exposure. Structural controls will be maintained to keep these effective and

operational.

8.4 QuorterlY VisuqlMonitoring

ln addition to routine site inspection, quarterly visual monitoring, qualified facility inspector will perform

quarterly visual monitoring:

1. euarterly visual monitoring assessments will be conducted using the form in Attachment J of this

SWp3. Each drainage point will be visually inspected on a quarterly basis. lf no qualifying storm

event occurs during a monitoring quarter, this will be noted on the quarterly visual monitoring

rePort for that quarter'

Z. Samples will be collected from each outfall, will be examined and documented observations of

color, odor, clarity, floating solids, settled solids, suspended solids, foam' oil sheen' and other

obvious indicators of stormwater pollution using the quarterly visual monitoring form and will occur

during daylight hours (e.g', normal working hours)'

3. Completed quarterly visual monitoring forms will be kept with the swP3'

8.5 Comprehens¡ve Site Compliqnce Evqluqlion

A comprehensive site compliance evaluation will be conducted at least once annually. lf the project

is less than one year, at least one inspection will be conducted, which will include all areas where

industrial materials or activities are exposed to stormwater and areas where spills and leaks have

occurred within the Past 3 Years'

L.

'(q
DEQ Construciion SWP3 Template, Novernber 2017 ,V '1'1

Page 1

q.



¡-

Stormwater Pottution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

A report resulting from this inspection will be submitted to DEQ by March 1 of the year following

the monitoring period using the form in Attachment K of this swP3'

Numeric Effluent Limilqlion Moniloring for Asphqll Plqnl

1-. stormwater discharges from asphalt plants must comply with the limitations and monitoring

requirements listed below

Parameter Limitation
Monitoring
Frequency

Sample Type

Total Suspended Solids
23 mg/L, daily max'

1-5 mg/1, 30-daY avg.
L/year Grab

Oiland Grease
t5 mg/L, daily max'

to mg/L,30-day avg
L/year Grab

pH 6.5 - 9.0, min. and max. t/year Grab

2. Annual monitoring period is from January 1to December 31. lf the project is less than one year'

at least one sample must be collected'

3. Laboratory analyses forthe parameters specified above must be performed by a laboratory

certified by DEQ for those parameters'

4. Monitoring will be performed on a storm event that results in an actual discharge from the

construction site (at least 0.1 inch of stormwater event defined as a measurable storm event)

that follows the preceding measurable storm event by at least 72 hours (3 days)'

5. A minimum of one grab sample will be collected within the first 30 minutes of the discharge

resulting from a measurable storm event. lf it ¡s not practicable to take the sample during the

first 30 minutes, the sample must be collected as soon as practicable after the first 30 minutes

and document why it was not possible to take samples within 30 minutes.

Monitoring information will be submitted on a discharge monitoring report (DMR)form (see

Attachment L) by March 1 of the year following the monitoring period.

lf an exceedance of a numeric effluent limit occurs, follow-up monitoring will be conducted

within 30 calendar days, or during the next qualifying storm event, of implementing corrective

actions.

Person(s) and positions of person(s) responsible for monitoring: Click here to enter text'

Sample location(s): Click here to enter text'

Page 2

2

8.6

6.

7

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V '1 1

q. g0



5

Stormwater Pottution Prevention Plan (SWcß)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Monitoring Schedules: Click here to enter text.

Addilionql Procedures for Concrete Bqlch Plqnt

ls there a mobile batch plant associated with this construction project/site?

X ruo E Yes, lf yes, permit number: OKG11-

How long will the batch plant be utilized?

tr Less than 180 daYs

E Greaterthan 180 daYs

Will wastewater be used for dust suppression?

X ruo fl Yes, lf yes, the following requirements must be met:

a. The wastewater to be land applied shall be free from visible sheen of oil or globules of oil or

grease and shall have a pH of between 6'5 s'u' and 9'0 s'u'

b. The wastewater to be land applied for dust suppression shall be visually inspected prior to

land application. An inspection log shall be maintained at the site and made available to

DEQ Personnel uPon request.

c. There shall be no land application of wastewater in areas where the depth to maximum

seasonal groundwater level is less than 2 feet in accordance with OAC 252:6L6-5-1'(bX2XE)'

d. There shall be no land application of wastewater during periods of precipitation or when soil

is saturated or frozen'
e. There shall be no runoff of wastewater from the land application site(s)'

f. The permittee shall keep a logbook which records the time and date, the source and the

volume of wastewater used, and the area to which the wastewater

Describe the liner used for any surface impoundments: The liner for the Concrete wash out will be 14 mil

plastic,

ls the bottom of all surface impoundments at least 15 feet above groundwater levels?

El ¡lo X Y"t

The following berm/dike slope requirement will be followed:

El fot sites utilized less than 180 days, a t:2 (I vertical to 2 horizontal) slope

X For sites utilized more than 180 days, a 1-:3 (1- vertical to 3 horizontal) slope

Page 3

5

8.7

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V 1 1

q.8\



\

Stormwater Potlution Prevention Ptan (SW'f)
Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 9: SWP3 Certification

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or

supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and

evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the

system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is' to

the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete' I am aware that there are significant

penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing

violations.

Name Tanner Bemies Title: Managing member

Signature: Date:

Page 1

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 'V '1'1 q.gA



Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

ENGINEERS CERITIFICATION

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in

accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information

submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage this system, or those persons directly

responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,

accurate, and cómplete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the

possibility of fine and or imprisonment for knowing violations.

Signature:
il*C-

Date: 

-03 
April 2020-

q,13



Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Section 10: SWP3 Attachments & Add¡tional Documentation
The following documentations are attached to the SWP3:

Attachment A - General Location Map

A copy of general location map is included in Attachment A.

Attachment B - Site MaP(s)

Copy of the site map(s) is/are included in Attachment B.

Attachment C -2017 0KR10

Note: it is helpful to keep a printed-out copy of lhe 2017 OKR10 so that it is accessible to you for

easy reference. However, you do not need to formally incorporate the entire 2017 OKR10 into your

SWP3. As an alternative, you can include a reference to the permit and where it is kept at the site.

Attachment D - Notice of lntent (NOl)

A copy of your NOI is included in Attachment D.

Attachment E - lnsPection RePort

A copy of the Routine Facility lnspection Report Form is included in Attachment E.

Attachment F - Corrective Action Report

A copy of Corrective Action Report Form is included in Attachment F.

Attachment G - Employee Training Report

A copy of Employee Training Log is included in Attachment G.

Attachment H - SWP3 Modifications Log

A copy of Report on SWP3 Modifications/Amendments Log is included in Attachment H.

Attachment l- Site Stabilization Log

A copy of Site Stabilization Log is included in Attachment l,

Attachment J - Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report

A copy of Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report Form is included in Attachment J.

Attachment K - Annual Site Evaluation Report

A copy of Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation Report (ACSCER) form is included in

Attachment K.

Attachment L - Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

A copy of Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) is included in Attachment L'

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V '1 1 raoe{, g.l



Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Apfl 2020

Attachment A - General Location Map

A copy of general location map is included in Attachment A.

R 14 E

EAST 1 51 ST STREET SOUTH

EAST 1615T STREET SOUTH

Location Map
SCALE: 1"=1000'

cl
o
É.FT
t--
UJ

ãn
(J

ENl
o
Ø

o
o
É
o
(,
z
=T
t--f
o
Ø

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V,1 1 Page41.85



Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Apfl 2020

Attachment B - Site Map(s)

Copy of the site map(s) is/are included in Attachment B'

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V.1'1 Paoe sQ ,gU



Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Attachment C -2017 OKR10

Note: it is helpful to keep a printed-out copy of the 2017 OKRI 0 so that it is accessible to you for

easy reference. However, you do not need to formally incorporate the entire 2017 OKR10 into your

SWP3. As an alternative, you can include a reference to the permit and where it is kept at the site.

Attachment D - Notice of Intent (NOl)

A copy of your NOl is included in Attachment D.

DEQ Conskuction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V.1.1 Pase6q,8?



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Site lnspection Report

lnspection Date:

List all areas where soil stabilization is required to begin because construction work in that area has permanently or temporarily

stopped and all areas where stabilization has been implemented:

General lnformation (OKRI0 Part 4.3.13.E)

Name of Proiect: 'mit No.

lnspector Name: lnspector Title:

lnspector's Contact lnformation :

lnspection Frequency:

rdard Frequency: tr Every 7 days and within 24 hours of a 0.50" rain, or discharge from snowmelt

! Every 14 days and within 24 hours of a 0.50" rain, or discharge from snowmelt

uced Frequency: tr Once per month (for stabilized areas)

Weather at the time of this inspection:

Was this inspection after a 0.50" storm event? ! yes E No, Total rainfallthat triggered the inspection (in inches):

Are there any discharges at the time of inspection? Ü yes ! No

Have You lnitiated
Stabilization

?

Notes

(describe vour observation)
Stabilization MethodStabilization Area

n Yes E No lf yes,

provide date:

! Yes [J No lf yes,

provide date:

DEQ Template on Site Inspection Report, V.1 pageltq,BB



Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWc3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

! Yes fl No lf yes,

provide date:

! Yes n No lf yes,

provide date:

n Yes ! No lf yes,

provide date:

(Notes: For each area where stabitization has been initiated, describe f/re progress that has been made, and what additional actions are necessary to

complete stabilization, Note the effectiveness of stabilization in preventing erosion. lf stabílízation has been inítiated but not completed, make a

note of the date it is to be completed. lf stabitization has been completed, make a note of the date it was completed. lf stabílintion has not yet

been initiated, make a note of the date it ís to be initiated, and the date it is to be completed.)

Provide a lisVdescription of all structural and non-structural BMPs that your SWP3 indicates will be installed and implemented at

your site. You must separately identify the location of each control. During lnspection, identify whether they are

installed and operating properly, or any corrective action is necessary. Provide the date on which the condition that

triggered the need for maintenance or correct¡ve action was first identified, ln the notes section you must describe the

specifics about the problem you observed.

Condition and Effectiveness of BMP Controls & Pollution Prevention (OKR10 Part 3.3, 4 & 5)

BMP Description & Location
lP lnstalled &

Operating
Properly?

ive Action (CA)
Required?

r on Which
lVlaintenance or

CA First
ldentified?

Notes

(describe if you
observed any

problem)

Silt Fence/Fiber Rolls/BermMaft les

Location:

Yes n No Yes n ruo

Silt Dikes/Check Dams/Rock Dams

Location:

Yes n No Yes E No

Stabilized Construction Enhance/Exit

Location:

Yes I ¡.lo Yes n No

lnlet Protection on all storm drain

Location:

Yes n tlo Yes n ruo

Sand Bag Barrier/Gravel Bag Banier

Location:

Yes n uo Yes ! lrto

Vegetated Swales Yes ! lrto Yes n No

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V.1.1 Pase2 q. gq



Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWD€)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Aptil2020

Location

Com post Blankets/Geotextiles/Mats

Location:

Yes n No Yes E No

Vegetative Buffers

Location:

Yes [] No Yes E No

Sediment Trap/ Sediment Basin

Location:

Yes E No Yes E No

Concrete Washout Pit
Yes n No Yes E No

Dust Control/Prevention Yes I No Yes EI No

Yes ! No Yes n ruo

Yes ! No Yes ! ttlo

Yes E No Yes ! No

Yes fl No Yes E No

Yes n No Yes E No

(Notet The permit differentiates between conditions requiríng repaírs and maintenance, and those requiring conective action. The permit requires

maintenance in orderto keep controls in effective operating condition and requires repairs if controls are not operating as intended. Corrective

actions are triggered only fo,r specific, more serious conditíons - whether a required stormwater control was never installed, or was installed

inconectly, or not instatled in accordance with the requirements of OKR10)

Action(s) NeededResponse & ReasonItems of lnspection

E Yes E No lf no,

reas0nls the site free of floatables, litter, and construction debris?

fl Yes E No lf no,

reason:
Are material storage and handling areas, including fueling areas,

free of spills and leaks?

iïi:)li1tl ir 1':rrri i1;,,ii,rlrI l'ir,lf hri iifr¡ rl ll'! rfrtl:r r,ri rrlrlr,lill: t i::l I r.r, i ìt¡,'l;. f.:;l ìir : I iit i ll ít

DEQ Conshuction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1,1
Pase 3 q ,qo



Stormwater Poltution Prevention PIan (SWcß)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Are spill kits available where spills and leaks are likely to occur?
n Yes fl No lf no,

reas0n:

Are dumpsters and waste receptacles covered when not in use?
E Yes n No lf no,

reason:

Has preventative mainienance been conducted on equipment and

machinery?
n Yes ! No If no,

reason:

Are material stockpiles sufficiently contained?
ú Yes n No lf no,

reason:

Has there been any sediment tracked-out from the site onto the

surface of paved street, sidewalks or other paved areas

outside of the site?

n Yes n No lf no,

reason:

ls the project free from visible erosion and/or sedimentation?
n Yes ! No lf no,

reas0n

Complete the following section if a discharge is occurring at the time of inspection

Description of D¡scharges (OKRI 0 Part 4.3. 1 3.D.2.f)

Was a stormwater discharge or other discharge occurring from any parl of your site ai the time of the inspection?

n Yes n No, lf yes, provide the following information for each point of discharge:

Specify Discharge
Location

Observations (Visual Quality of the Discharge)

1
Describe the discharge (color, odor, floating, settled/suspended solids, foam, & oil sheen):

Are there any visible signs of erosion and/or sediment accumulation that can be attributed to your discharge?

! Yes n No, lf yes, describe what you see, specify the location(s) where these conditions were found,

and ìndicate whether modification mai or conective action is needed to resolve the issue:

2. Describe the discharge (color, odor, floating, settled/suspended solids, foam, & oil sheen):

Are there any visìble signs of erosion and/or sediment accumulation that can be atiributed to your discharge?

tr Yes tr No, lf yes, describe what you see, specify the location(s) where these conditions were found,

and indicate whether modification mai or conective actìon is needed to resolve the issue:

Contractor or Su bcontractor Certif ication and Si g natu re:

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervisìon in accordance with a system designed' 
to assureihat qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017,V.1.1 Page I q.ql



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information,lhe information submitted is, to the besi of my knowledge.

an¿ ¡ãt¡ef truä, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of

fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Date:

Affiliation:Print Name:

DEQ Construction SWP3 Template, November 2017 ,V '1'1 Pages q.q e



Stormwater Pollution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

(You are only required to fill out ihis form if any of the

repairs are generally

Gorrective Action Report

Today's Date:---

corrective action triggering conditions occurs on your site. Routine maintenance and

not considered to be a conective action triggering condition')

Section A: lnitial Report (Part4.3.14.8'l of OKRI0)

this section of the condition that

lrmit No, OKRIOName of

Time Problem First Discovered:Date Problem First Discovered:

Name & Contact lnformation of the lndividual:

What site conditions triggered the requirement to conduct corrective action (checkthe boxthat applies):

E A required stormwater control was never installed or was installed inconectly, or not in accordance with the corresponding OKR10

permit requirement

n A stormwater control is not effective enough for the discharge to meet applicable water quality standards

E A prohibited discharge (OKR10 Parts 3.1 and 3.3.3.4) is occurring or has occurred,

E O¡O requires conective action as a result of permit violations found during an DEQ inspection

Provide a description of the problem

not more than 7 calendar days after the date

discovered the
Deadline for completing corrective action

Section B: Corrective Action Progress (Part 4'3.14-B-2 of OKR10)

this section after the condition corrective

the Problem OccurredSection B.l:

It Was Determined & Date of Determini the Causeof ProblemCau

1

DEQ Template on Corrective Action Report, V.1 q.q3



Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

2 2.

Section 8.2: Stormwater Control Modifications to be lmolemented to Correct the Problem

Stormwater Control Mod ification(s)
Needed to Correct Problem

Date of
Com
pleti
on

SWP3 Update
Necessary?

SWP3 Modifications Notes

1 nYes n No, ttyes,

provide date
SWP3 modified

2 n Yes ! No, lf yes,

provide date
SWP3 modified:

Section C: Certification and Signature by Permittee

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system' 
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or

persons who manage the system, or those persons diiectly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of

my knowledge and-belief, tiue, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including

the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Name: Title

Signature: Date:

DEQ Template on Corrective Action Report, V.1 q,q.l



Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Apfl 2020

SWP3 Employee Training Report

Project Name: DEQ Authorization No. OKRI0

lnstructor's Name: lnstructor's Title:

Course Location: Date:

Course Length (hours):

Stormwater Training Topic: (check as appropriate)

tr Overview of SWP3 tr Temporary & Permanent Stabilization

tr Erosion & Sediment Controls lnstallation tr Good Housekeeping

tr Erosion & Sediment Controls Maintenance tr lnspections and Corrective Actions

tr Spill Prevention & Response tr Emergency Procedures

Specific Training Objective:

Attendee Roster: (attach additionalpages as necessary)

DEQ Template on Employee Training Report, V.l q,qg



Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

No. Name of Attendee Siqnature of the Attendees Date

1

2

3

4.

5.

6.

7

8.

I

10.

11

12

DEQ Template on Employee Trainirrg Reporl, V.l q.qL



Stormwater Pottut¡on Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Benies Mining, Tulsa C'oun\, April2020

Grading and Stabilization Activities Log

Date
Gra
din

s
lniti
ate
d

Description of Grading ActivitY
Description of Stabilization Measure

and Location

Date Grading

Activity Ceased

emporary or Permanent)

Date When

Stabilizatio
n lnitiated

DEQ Template on Grading and Stabilization Log, V.l

q.q'l



Stormwatar Pottutlon Prwentían Ptan (8WF3)

Tanneßemles Mtnlng, Talsa Coanty, Aptil N20

DEQ Template on Grading and Stabilization Log, V.1

q,q8



Stunwater Potlution Prevention Plan (SWP3\

Tannet Bemies Min¡ng, Tulsa County, April 2020

SWP3 Modification Log

I

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

8.

DEQ Template on SWP3 Modification Log, V'l

q.qq



Stormwator Pottut¡on Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Benles Mining, Tulsa C.øunty, April 2020

L

10.

ìrÌii[,ìt"Jl

lúl'Iqlll'
I 

'Ì, 
irrdl lii*'f{ iq ¡ r l;'ìr{,1 9Iìri,lil i!)'i

|ù+.rqilii{iqrr r,1i'f iiir,t l,v,þldltii¡t,tü'ln,lfi'i
lrilelrl,llrid") ibly iDl.I,ligrÏ"ll"Icl

iol í I lri iri i

DEQ Template on SWP3 Modification Log, V.1

4. \oo



Stormwater Potlution Prevention PIan (SWc3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Facility Name: DEQ Authorization No.

Outfallld.: ldentical Outfall? E ruo E yes (identify substantially identical outfalls)

Date & Time Discharge Began: Date & Time Sample Gollected: Date & Time Sample Examined:

Substitute Sample? E ruo (identify quarter/year when sample was originally scheduled to be collected)

Person's Name/Title collecting sample:

Person's Name/Title examining sample:

Nature of Discharge: fl Rainfall, if rainfall: RainfallAmount: inches E Snowmelt

Quarterly Visual Monitor¡ng Report

(Complete a separate form for each outfall you assess)

Parameters & Observation Results

Parameter Method Results

Color Visual

E clear n Green n Yellow n Brown n Reo ! gtacr

I glue n vitky ! otner (Describe)-

Odor Smell

n None nMusky n rarttry n Rotten Eggs n Sewage

! Petroleum n otrer

Clarity or Turbidity

Visual

re through clear container)

n Can't see through bottle, n Can see through but can't read newsprint,

n Can see through and read newsprint,

n Clear, but not as clear as bottled water, n As clear as bottled water

Floating Solids

Vrsual

of water in container)

n Yes (Describe)

ntrlo

Visual ! 
-tabtespoons, 

or

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.l

q. \0[



Stormwater Pottution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Apfl 2020

Settled Solids (bottom of container) n 
- 

Cups of solids on bottom after 24-hr

Suspended Solids

Visual

ft through container)

Describe Observations.

Foam Visual n no ! Yes, if Thickness Color

Oil Sheen Visual E ruo ! Yes, if Color Extent

rious lndicators of Stormwater

Pollution

lndicate what you

observed

Probable Sources of any Observed Stormwater Contamination:

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system' 
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person

or pðrsons who manage ihe system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the

Ueit of my knowledgã and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false

information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

¡re:

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.1

q.l0Â



Stormwater Poltution Prevention Plan lSLyP3)
Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April 2020

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality

Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation Report (ACSCER)
IAtlOlvlA

iQ Form

606.005

Submission of this ACSCER form is required in ADDENDUM G of OKR10 permit for Concrete and Asphalt Plants only

All requested information must be provided on this form. See instructions on Page 5 of this form.

DEQ Authorization Number: OKRI0

Part A: Operator lnformation and Certification

Section l. Operator lnformation

State: 

- 

Zip Code

Email:

City:

Title:

County:

Operatofs Point of Contact

Phone:

Operator Name:

Mailing Address:

Section ll. Facility lnformation

Phone:

State: _ Zip Code

E-mail

Title:

City

Longitude:

County:

Facility Name:

Address

Latitude

Facility's Point of Contact

Phone:

Section lll. Certification

t certify under penalty of taw that t have read and understand the requirements for filing this Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation

Report, which is to be filed by March 1 of each year beginning in 2018'

This report is also to be retained as part of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3) for at least 3 years from the date permit coverage

expires or is terminated and witt be made available to any State or Federal lnspector visiting this facility. All records of actions taken in

accordance with Addendum F of this Permit as paft of the SWP3 will be retained for at least 3 years from the date permit coverage

wereaftachments direction orunderIawof f/rrsthat anddocument all,sor Iterminated. under mypreparedpenaltyexpires certify
informationthethat and evaluatedaccordancetn with assureto qualified properlypersonnel gathereddesignedsysfemsuperu,s,0n

or those ninvolvedor who theof theBasedsubmtfted.

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.l

q. \03



Stormwater Potlution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

the information, the information submitted is to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. I an aware

are significant penatties for submitting fatse information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

DateSignature

Title

there

Print Name

Part B: I Comprehens¡ve Site Compliance Evaluation

Reporting Period:

1 Number of routine facility inspections you performed during the reporting period

2
Dates of the lnspection performed:

3,
Did any of your routine facility inspections find that one or more of your BMPs was not effective in controlling the pollutant

source for which it was designed?

! Yes n ruo E Al gtMPs were effective

4.
Were all BMPs you indicated you would be using in your SWP3, including good housekeeping practices, actually being

implemented at the time of the Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation?

! yes E t'lo

5. lf you found one or more ineffective BMPs, have they all been replaced with an alternative or modified BMP?

fl yes ! t¡o n Rll glvps were being effective

6
Were there additional BMPs needed to address any conditions requiring corrective action?

nves Eruo

7
lf one or more BMPs were not being implemented, were corrective actions taken after the firsf inspection to eliminate the

problem?

I yes n ruo E ntt BMPs were being implemented

Was/were the same failure(s) to implement a BMP deficiency(ies) noted in more than one inspection?L

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.1

q, lot {



Stormwater Pollution Prevention PIan (SWÆ)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Document any deficiencies identified and any corrective actions implemented to remove the original violation below, Use

additional sheets if necessary.

Corrected Date of CorrectionDeficienciesDate

nruo

Eruo

f] t'to

! t"to

q

10 What must you do to correct the deficiencies that remain uncorrected?

11 Did any conditions require SWP3 review and revision to eliminate design, selection, installation, and/or implementation

problem during the past year? lf yes, describe the conditions in brief:

No n Yes

12
At any time during the reporting period, did you discover any previously unidentified unauthorized non-stormwater discharges

from your facility or previously unidentified pollutants in the existing discharges?

n yes I t'lo

! yes I trto fl No deficiencies noted in any inspection

Have all unauthorized non-stormwater discharges (including any discovered in previous years) been eliminated or permitted?'13

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.l

q.105



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWDB)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

14. Have any significant spills or leaks occurred at your facility during the reporting period?

nves nruo

'15

lf any significant spills or leaks occurred, did they result in either a dry weather discharge or an actual discharge of the spilled

or leaked material commingled with stormwater (as opposed to the spilled material being washed away by

stormwater?)

n Yes ! trto

't6.

lf any significant spills or leaks occurred, did they result in more than the minimum amounts of material being discharged in

stormwater? Base your answer on your knowledge of the material you spilled or that leaked. The minimum amounts

could vary with the nature (toxicity, oxygen demand, pH, etc.) of the spilled or leaked material from amounts left after

normal sweeping type cleanup to the point at which even trace amounts left after cleanup could cause an

environmental problem.

! Yes ! ruo I no spills or leaks occurred

17
Have all known spills or leaks been cleaned up or otherwise prevented from contaminating stormwater that would be

discharged under the authority of this permit?

n yes ! trlo Ü t¡o spills or leaks occurred

18 How many times did you visually monitor all of your stormwater discharges at all the outfalls during the reporting year?

19.
Would the results of your visual monitoring indicate that there are pollutants in your stormwater discharges that are not

adequately controlled by your current BMPs?

nves nno

20 lf the results of your visual monitoring indicated a potential problem, was it due to one or more of the following?

I trlew pollutant source (including exposure of previously unexposed material)

E Failure to implement or maintain an existing BMP

n Less than expected performance from a BMP

E ruo BMP was selected to deal with that problem

n nn (No problems identified)

21

n yes f] ruo ! Permit applied for E ttto unauthorized discharges

lf your visual monitoring indicated a potential problem, what have you done to resolve the problem?

n Eliminated exposure or pollutant source n VoC¡t¡eO existing BMPs

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.l

q. \0t,



Stormwater Poltution Prevention Ptan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

n ROOeO a new BMP

E ruotning planned

n plan to address problem by end of current reporting year

n ru¡n (No problems identified)

22
Did any monitoring results exceed a numeric effluent limitation contained in Part 3.4.1 and Part F.7.8 during the past

discharge monitoring period?

n yes fl t¡o

23 lf your answer to the previous question was Yes, list the dates, name of the pollutants and the test results that exceeded

numeric effluent limitations. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Date Pollutants Test Results Date Pollutants Test Results

24 Were there any incidents of noncompliance in the past year or any non-compliance that is currently ongoing?

E yes n ¡'lo I Compliant with the Permit

25 Were there any required revisions to the SWP3 resulting from the inspection and/or monitoring?

n Yes ! trlo

to.
lf your answer to the previous question was Yes, list the dates, reason for revision and brief description of the revision. Use

additional sheets if necessary

Date Reason for Revision Description of Revision

Ol(IAHOMA
DÊPAnTMENI 0f ENvlR0Nl,4ENTAl 0UÀtl¡Y

Instructions for Gompleting

the Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation Report (ACSCER)

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V'l

q. \atl



Stormwater Pottution Prevention PIan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, April2020

Part B: Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation

Report

1. A summary of your past year's routine facility inspection

documentation such as control measures' maintenance, repair

and/or replacement, any additional control measures needed to

comply with the permits;

2. The location(s) of discharges of pollutants from the site, evidence of

pollutants discharging to receiving waters at all facility outfall(s), and

the condition of and around the outfall(s);

3. A summary of your past year's corrective action documentation;

4. A summary of your past year's quarterly visual monitoring

documentation;

5. A summary of your past year's effluent limitation violations if

applicable; and

6. Describe any incidents of noncompliance in the past year or

currently ongoing, or if none, provide a statement that you are in

compliance with the Permit.

Note: P/ease see Part F.5 of OKR10 for detailed scope of Annual

Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation.

Completed ACSCER form must be submitted to DEQ by March 1

of each year beginning in 2018.

tf you need any assistance or have any question, contact the

Stormwater Unit of Environmental Complaints and Local

Services (ECLS) of DEQ at (405) 702-6100 or email to:

ecls-stormwaterpermittin o @deq.ok.oov

Where to file an ACSCER Form

Completed ACSCER form must be submitted to the following address:

Unit of ECLS

DEQ

Box 1677

it to:

tit

City, OK 73101-1677

(405)702-6226

to: ecls-stormwaterpermittinq@deq.ok. gov

Commencing December 21, 2020, ACSCERs must be electronically

submitted fo DEQ. Instructions on how fo access and use the

appropriate electronic reporting tool will be made available on

DEQ's webs/e prior to the December 21, 2020 compliance

deadline.

When to File an ACSCER Form

Permittees who are presently covered under OPDES General Permit

OKR10 for stormwater discharges associated with

construction activity must submit an ACSCER form to DEQ

by March 1 of each year beginning in 2018. lf your

authorization becomes effective less than one month from

the end of the yearly monitoring period, your first monitoring

period starts with the next annual monitoring period.

Completing the Form

To complete this form, type or print in the appropriate areas only.

Permit lnformation

Enter the existing DEQ Authorization assigned to the facility identified

in Section I for stormwater discharges from industrial

activity.

Part A: Operator lnformation and Certification

Section l. Operator lnformation

Provide the legal name of the person, firm, public organization or any

other commercial entity that owns or operates the facility

described in this application. The name of the operator may

or may not be the same name as the facility. An operator is

the legal entity that controls the facility's operation, rather

than the plant or site manager. Provide complete mailing

address including city, county, state, and ZIP code. lnclude

operator's point of contact name, title, telephone number

and a valid email address,

Section ll. Facility lnformation

Enter the facility's official or legal name and complete physical

address including city, county, state, and ZIP code' lnclude

facility's point of contact name, telephone number and

email address. lndicate the latitude and longitude of the

facility to the nearest 15 seconds. . lnclude facility's point of

contact name, title, telephone number and a valid email

address.

Section lll. Certification

The ACSCER form must be signed by a responsible party - for
corporation: by a responsible corporate official, such as:

president, vice president, secretary, and treasurer either for

a corporation or company; for a partnership or sole
proprietorship; by a general partner or the proprietor,

respectively. (Note: for limited liabili$ company (LLC):

by one of its owners, called managing members/partners of

the company); for a municipality, state, Federal, or other
public facility: by either a principal executive or ranking

elected official.

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.l

q, \0ß



Stormwater Potlution Prevention Plan (SWP3)

Tanner Bemies Mining, Tulsa County, Apfl 2020

Any other Documentation required by this Permit is included in Attachment M

DEQ Template on Quarterly Visual Monitoring Report, V.1

q. Iôq



Ë

2

P

I
2

Iì
6

I

E

:

þßt

Ado¡rsrg

èi

Ë
('J

A
{ñ}

il
SCALE:1"=1000'

Legend
AG

CG

CH

IL

IM

OL

RD

RMH

RM-1

RS-2

RS'3

AGRICULIURAL

COMMERCIAL GENÊRAL

COMMÊRCIAL-HIGH

COMMERCIAL SHOPPING

INDUSTRIAL.LIGHI

INDUSTRIAL-MODERATE

OFFICE-LOW

RESIDENTIAL DUPLEX

RESIDÉNTIAL MANUFACTURE HOUSING

RESIDENTIAL MULTI.FAMILY 1

RESIDENIIAL SINGLE-FAMILY 2

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY 3

Bemies Minins Proiect
Existing Zoning

DATE PREPARED: JANUARY, 2O2O

Exhibit 'A"
FILÉ:1714.19 Wd:18383

S¡Bomoro W€¡92 e Asocht€q ho.

SftTÃ Fd m€õ..66

q, $ù



Ævq

FM
M

èi

Ë
(ô

Sioomorg wo¡92 e Asoc¡ato8, hc,SßIÃ

R

z

k
õI

a
ì

I
E

R
R

q,l\[



a

P

fuletßag

è
èi

Ë

Atö

il
SCALE:1"=1000

Legend
UNIMPROVED STREEI

IMPROVEO STREET

Bemies Minins Proiect
Streets

DATE PREPARED: JANUARY, 2O2O

Exhibit "C"
FILE: 1714.19 WO#: 18383

smÃffi*'ffi

q.llå,



E

a

9

Æv*

èi

Ë
øJ

È

A
lô)

il
SGALÊ:1"=1000'

Traffrc Count Legend
10.5,001 PÉR DAY

>5,001 -25,001 PER DAY

Bemies Minins Proiect
Traffic

DATE PREPARED: JANUARY, 2O2O

Exhibit "D"
FILE:1714.19 Wø:18383

E que W.a¿ & AsocLto!, hÂ

SftTÃ ffimõæ

q.\13



"##þ

, PIT,5
PIT.4 s 414,544 s.f

9-5'Ácres

'ss

I

PIT.2

435,600 s.f
'10 Acres

407,7U s.f .

9.4 Acres

PIT.3, ,
384,294's.t. ,
6.5 Acres

þÀ

È

Bemies Mining Project
SWP3 SITE PLAN,;tE.ÇliËffr'iiË*

ro:: k!@ TUI.,SA

R
+i

| -':

\h¡

..-.'.,-'..,'

fñ Fùel sto,ase Deli,l ñaã*;' ñßùl
lMruEùoßrc'¡fw3ssl
1¡{.r1rrr.nr{ I

,ffi

q. \lq



Bemies Mining Project
RECLAfiTATION MAP,;tFgl:,;.._.=+r-,, j#*

l@ t"*^

.+n S

I
, ,|

I

,/i
l

i

,1
I

i\

t!

tt _

t.

¡

JY,

ø
\é

'_'

| -- l

.;..r)!

f@
* ú-

F;ffi;ãñl
^^nrsloßñor^rw 

søFol

L*",-!,!s{t l

'&*

q,\ \5



Operations and Friendly Neighbor Manual

Tanner Bemies Mining

Tulsa County BOA CBOA-2786

East % of the SW Quarter of Section 17, T-14-No R-19-E

Prepared by:

SISEilIORE
e AsSoctATEs

C. Joseph Watt, P.E.
611l East 32"d Phce

Tulsa, OK 74135
918-665-3600

Q,\\L



Tanner Bemies Mining Operations Manual

I. Location Map and SurroundingZoning

il. Adjacent Schools

III. Hours of Operation

IV. Traffic Routes

V. On Site Dust Control

a. Prevailing winds
b. Annual rainfall
c. Periods ofdrought

VI. Internal Site Control

VII. Public Street Protection

VIII. Policy on Public Street Cleaning

Long Term Plan on Reclamation Options

Participating Companies Agreement

IX

X.

q,\17



Location Map and Surrounding Zoning

I. The proposed operation is located along East l6l't Street South just east of South
Mingo road. It is in an AG district and surrounded by "AG" districts. Exhibit o'A" shows
the surrounding zoning of the areas.

Adjacent Schools
IL The site is located within '/o of a mile to the following Bixby public schools:

a. Bixby Central Intermediate School.
b. Bixby Middle School
c. Bixby High School
d. Bixby Central Elementary

Hours of Operations
The normal working hours for the facility will be from 7:00 am to 4:00 p.m. for sales.

Work at the facility shall be from 6:00 am to 6:00 p.m.

Traffic Routes
During those times the schools are beginning and ending, alternative routes for all trucks
will be mandated to not be allowed to go nofth on S. Mingo or North on South Riverview
Drive but instead proceed west to South Memorial and then proceed north. Exhibit "B"
shows the relationship of the location of the Bixby Schools to the Project Site.

Exhibit "C" shows that traffic lighted intersections on Memorial will better help traffic
movement than the "STOP" intersections at Mingo or Riverside and East 151't Street
South.

Exhibit ooD" shows that the recent traffic counts on Memorial, Riverside, Mingo as well
as 151't and 161't. Even though more traffic exists Memorial, it is also the only fully
expanded 5 lane arterial in the area and therefore is more accommodating to this type of
trucking.

On Site Dust Control
During the times of the year that activities would create dust on site water trucks will be
used to control the dust. If the prevailing winds and periods of drought are such that
excessive dust would be generated then more than one water truck system will be put into
action.

Internal Site Control and Public Street Protection
Weekly routine measures on the site will be the collection of any trash and debris and that
shall be disposed of properly. There will be a section of the entrance and exit drive that
will constructed of 3-6" rock that will allow mud to be emoved from the tires of trucks
leaving the site.

q.il8



Public Street Cleaning and Protection
If any undesirable amount of mud does get East 1 61 't St. South then power brooms will
be used to routinely clean the street of the all mud and or debris.

Long Term Plan on Reclamation Options
There are two options that can be incorporated into the finished site. 1) the area can be

left lowered and used as compensatory storage for the storm water runoff from the

upstream rain storms. 2) If desired by some organization, the frelds which will be left
could be used for outdoor sporting events like what Tulsa did with its storage facilities in

the Mongo Creek basin. At the very least the topsoil will be returned and sustainable

grasses will be planted to provide a protection against erosion.

Participating Companies Agreement
Each and every trucking organization that wishes to do business with the mine will have

to agree and sign into effect a contract that will bind all drivers to the routes and times

established by the owners of this mine.

Q" t \q



z

õ

E

4

õ

Hlver

ö
Þ

$
('J

ù

A
1A\

ü
scALE:1"=1000'

Legend

CH

CS

IL

IM

OL

RD

RMH

RMi
RS.2

RS-3

AGRICULTURAL

COMMERCIAL GËNERAL

COMMERCIAL.HIGH

COMMERCIAL SHOPPING

INDUSTRIAL.LIGHI

INDUSTRIAL-MODERATE

OFFICE-LOW

RESìOENIIAL DUPLEX

RESIDENTIAL MANUFACTURE HOUSING

RESIDENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY 1

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY 2

RESiOENIIAL SINGLE.FAMILY 3

Bemies Mininp Proiect
Existing Zoning

DATE PREPARED: JANUARY. 2020

Exhibit 'A"
FILE:1714.19 Wd: 1ô383

S¡86mô Woþz & Asæ¡åts8, |rc.srfll{ Fd mffiúú

4.lao



È
ö

Ë

smÃ

q,lel



E

ø

E

ftv*

ö

E

A

+
il

scALE:1"=1000'

Legend
UNIMPROVED STREET

IMPROVED STREET

Bemies MÍninp Proiect
Streets

DATE PREPARED: JANUARÍ 2020

Exhibit "C"
FILE:1714.19 Wø: 18383

shqm wa5¿ ¡ Al$dåt€r, h"smÃ ffim@

Q,lÀa



2

2

I
I

a
E

ö

E
øJ

A

ç

il
SCALE:1"=1000'

Traffic Count Legend
10.5,001 PERDAY

>5,001 -25,001 PER DAY

Bemies MÍnins Proiect
Traffic

DAÍE PREPARED: JANUARY, 2O2O

Exhibit 'D"
FILE:1714.19 Wd: 18383

SftTÃ ææ6"@
]ìBw r.6 F* mffi

1,te3



Bemies Mining Project
RECLAMATION MAP@ TULSA ,;ßíffiffi

-ê>
z

Locãl¡on Map

&

q. I e(.l



-"rt :- : -ì.

Bemies Mining Project
SWP3 SIÎE PLANTI]LSA@ ,Jß!lffi,'*'Ëk

-ê>
é

E

ó

Localion Map ^ 
Fuel Storãoe Detail

\A/-

ffi'

9, lA5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q. lat,



AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

I

RE

PUD-851

I
t¡J

r
ú
o
IIJ
o-

Feet
250

cBoA-2876 \0.\
5000

lr_-lJ 17-12 25



IUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMEilT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS= 7225

CZM: 65

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2876

CASE REPORTPREPARED BY: RobiJones

HEARING DATE= 03/16/2021- 1-:30 PM

APPIICANT: Codey Zickefoose

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated
right-of-way from 30 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of a single-family home and a lot split
(Section 2O7).

LOCATIOil: 784 E 1-65 ST S ZONED: AG

FENGELINE: Glenpool

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 5 acres

tEGAt DESCRIPTION: The East 329.58 feet of the West 857.00 feet of the South Half of the Southwest

Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (S/2 SW/4 NE/4) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Seventeen (17)
North, Range Twelve (1-2) East of the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
Containing 5.00 acres, more or less.

RETEVAI{T PREì/IOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-1609 October 1998: The Board approved a Variance of the required frontage on a public
street from 30' to 0' to construct a single-family dwelling subject to there being no further splitting
on the property and there only being one dwelling on the 40 acres, on property located at 8l-9 E.

1-65th St. S. (See map - this was part of a 4O-acre parcel has now been divided into two 13+ acre
parcels, two 2+ acre parcels, and two 5+ acre parcels. The proposed application would require a lot
split approval to split 5-acres from one of the 13+ acre parcels.)

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2857 January 2018: The Board approved a Variance to allow O feet of frontage on a public

street in the AG District subject to a right-of-way easement or a dedication easement running along
the front of the subject property, on property located west of the southwest corner of East 165th

Street South and South Peoria Avenue East (1-038 E. 1-65th St. S.).

CBOA-1601 September 1998: The Board approved a Variance of the required 30' frontage on a
public street to 0' subject to the applicant submit a copy of the recorded easement to staff and
subject to obtaining a building permit and a perc. test, on property located at 1-039 E. 1-65th St. S.

CBOA-945 January 1990: The Board approved a Variance of the required 30' of frontage on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way to 0' to permit construction of a single-family dwelling subject
to an easement, extending from Peoria Avenue to the west side of the subject property, being filed

\ô' &
REVTSEù 2/22/2O2r



of record, on property located V+ mile west of lntersection of 165th Street south and South Peoria
Avenue (906 E. 165th St. S.).

CBOA-698 October 1986: The Board approved a Variance of the required frontage on a public
street to permit all lots of Country Acres Subdivision to front on a private street; and approved a
Variance of the required lot width in an AG District from 200' To 77I' for Lot 14 subject to the filing
of an approved plat by TMAPC, on property located 7/z mile south and west of East 161st Street
South and Peoria Avenue. This is south of the subject property.

At{AtYSlS OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning and a combination of
residential and agricultural uses.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of a
single-family home and a lot split (Section 2O7).

The applicant provided the following information:
L Unnecessary hardship currently exists to the applicant due to living arrangements with

family members at the current temporary residence.
2. This property is not located within 30 feet of a county-maintained road. Private road access

only.
3. The proposed house will not cause substantial detriment to the public good and will meet all

required permitting during the building process to ensure is doesn't impair the purpose and
intent of the zoning ordinance.

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The Code attempts to ensure that each parcel used for
residential purpose has public emergency access.

The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot has a proposed 50' wide private roadway and
utility easement. The applicant has submitted a copy of a Non-Exclusive Easement that provides
access to the subject lot from East 165tt Street South; the easement is attached to this case report
for the Boards review.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public
street or dedicated right-of-way from 3O feet in the AG district to permit the construction of a
single-family home and a lot spltt (Section 2O7).

Findingthe hardship to be

Sub.¡'ect to the following conditions (if any)

Finding by reason of ertraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculíar
to the land, structure or buildín{ involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

\Ò,3
REVTSED 2/22/2O2r



result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use dÍstricü and that the varîance to be

{ranted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, orthe Comprehensive PIan."

l0.t\
REVTSED 2/22/2021"



Case No. 1608 (continued)

and 1,300' long. Mr. Lynchard wants to place the home in the middle of the

property. Aù-thösurround¡ng homes do not meet code either.

Gomm-ents and Questions: 
-

Mr.Wa|kerstatedthatheisfromsandSpringsandisfamiliarwiththearea,this
area has grr"n-into a Oevelopmå"ï;;dj.rü This applicant.has ended up with

a tract that has existing tracts il;;d ít, Ut. Walker supports this applicat6n'

WtN of *ALKER, the Board voted 4-0-0 
-(Alberty- 

Eller, Tyndall,

Walker "aye"; no "nays", no-'i"Uãt*tions"; Looney 'äbseni"¡ to APPROVE

Variance of required tot widlh t t-ZOO' to 1Q1y oti an existing lot in an AG

district. sEc'oN 330. äúä ÃÑo nneA REQUIREI$ÊNTS lN THE

AGRtcuLTuRE DtsrRtGTs -Ú"" unit 6 on the following described property:

Gase No. 1609

Action Requested:
Varianceoftherequiredfrontageonapublic-streetfrom30'to0'toconstructa
sinste-famry J*áiiné. seciìóÑ zoz. srREEr FR9NTAGE REQU¡RED'

locãted 819E. 165th st. s.

#'*,t'ThomasZickefoose,Submitteda-siteplan(Exhibit.C-1)and
:iåi"åitäiiäb,t' éi*ãt dead ends on r,¡r 40 acres that he has owned for manv

years. Mr. Zicfeioose now l¡ves next to the 40 acres and he is asking for a

í"ii"n"" in order to build a new home on the 40 acres'

Comments and Glue,sllonF:
Mr. Tynda¡t asfü-fmfi[eet goes to his acreage' -The 

applicant and Mr' Beach

said that the streãtgães to hisãcreage but it is a private street'

Mr. Alberty asked if the two previous Board actions were in the immediate area'

Mr. Beactr answered yes, they are in the general area'

Mr.Beachstatedthatthereisamutualaccesseasementthathasbeenfiledof
recordthatidentifiesaltoftheabuttingowners'property.

W 160, of E 640, of the SW4 of the SE/4 of Section 29, T.19.N, R.11-E,

Tulsa CountY, State of Oklahoma'

*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*' *'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*'*

l0;2098221(4)

\Q,-5



Case No. 1609 (continued)

Mr. Alberty expressed concem about fr¡rther development on the property but if it

will only náve ihe one development then he has no concem with it'

Board Action:
on MoTloN of ALBERTY, the Board voted 4-o-CI (Alberty, Ettel'-Jy¡{all,.walker,

'hye"; no "nays", 
-no ;aust'entions"; Looney "?!.senT) .to APPBOVE Variance of

the requireo troniage on a public street from 30'to 0'to construct a single-family

d;"itds. sEcT¡ôï 207.'sTREET FRoNTAGE REQU¡RED subject to there

being rio further splitting on the property and there only being one dwelling on the

40 aóres, on the following described property:

sw, NE, Section 25, T-17-N, R-12-E, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma'

i*****************t***

Gase No. 1610

Aelisn Sgquested:
@topermitanexistingchyrc!.andaccesSoryusesinanAG
district. SECTION 310. PRTNCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE

AGRICULTURE DISTRICT use unit 5; OR a Variance to expand_a

nonconforming church use. SECTION 1420. NONCONFORMING USE OF

BUtLDtNcs ön BUtLDtNGs AND I-AND tN coMBlNATloN, located 3029 s.

57th W. Ave.

Gomments aqd Questions:
Mr. Beach stated thãi thãreason for the "either/o/' request is that thls is a lav'rful

nonconforming church that has been at the location since prior to 1990' lf there

were a que$ións about whether it is lawfully nonconforming or not, they wanted

to make sure that he was advertised for either use'

Presentation:
Tn-r ap-pl¡cant, Mike Smith, submitted a site plan (Exhibit D-1) and 

"t?l".d 
that he

repreiénts thá eãrryhill United Pentecostal Church. Mr. Smith stated Mr. Beach

informed him to br¡írg evidence that the church had been at that location since

before 1g80. n¡r. Sm'¡tn submitted copies of utili$ bills, etc. dated 1978 
-and 

1979

lÈ*ni¡it O-Z). Mr. Smith said that thé church would like to construct a fellowship

hall on the back of the building.

Gomments and Questiong:
licantifthisstructureisgoingtobetwo-stories.Mr.

Smith answered that it måy ne in the future. The ceiling height will be 23' or 24'.

They have no intention to make it two stories right now, but they might in the

future.

l0:20:98:221(5)

tô, b



.tf,g

A(

AG

IL

c OA 16
AG

AG

257 2

AG

AG

l0.t[



TILE OOPï
26$7-Kvle Zickefoose

Action Requested:
ffifeetoffrontageonapublicstreetintheAGDistrict(Section
ZOZI. tOCnf¡OU, West of the SWc of East 165th Street South & South Peoria

Avenue East

Presentation:
@õse,15608SouthElwoodAvenue,Glenpool,oK;statedhehas31/3
acres that is on a family farm. There is a maintained gravel driveway that goes all the

way to the barn where t'he family runs a hay business. He applied for a permit to build a

hoúse and he was told that he would need to asphalt that entire road in order to build

his house. After receiving estimates, he determined that to asphalt that road it would

cost more than his house. There are plans to asphalt that road in the future, but this

Variance request will allow him to build his house now'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Zickefoose if 165th Street South terminated before his property'

Mr. Zickefoose stated that 165th terminates after his property, because it goes another

990 feet approximatelY.

Mr. Charney stated the County does not like to issue a building permit to build a house

in front of ine house when tñere is not a publicly dedicated road, unless there is a

significant mutual access easement that gives the person ingress and egress to a
Cãunty road. Mr. Zickefoose stated that everyone that lives on the subject road is

fam¡ly, and there is a house that was permitted to be built at the very end of the road.

Mr. Dillard asked Mr. Zickefoose if he was going to borrow money to build the house.

Mr. Zickefoose answered affirmatively. Mr. Dillard stated that he does not think Mr.

Zickefoose will be able to obtain financing.

Mr. Charney stated that when mortgage financing studies this and they see there is no

publicly dedicated right-of-way, they witt very often mandate what the County wants to

see wñich a mutualãc""æ roadway or a dedicated easement that runs in front of the

subjeet propertY.

Mr. Zickefoose stated he has a road easement agreement with all the people on the

road. There are houses on the north and south side of the road, and he had to have

that before he could even put the road in'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Zickefoose if it was a filed mutual access easement of record

that services all the property to the west of the termination of the County right-of-way'

Mr. Zickefoos" 
"nsr"red 

affirmatively. Mr. Zickefoose stated that when he wanted to

build the barn he had to present that easement to mortgage lender and the loan was

granted.

01tr6t20r8t#4sz (8) \0. g



**********lt**

*************

FILT BOPT-a,bí'l
id

üþþ
lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Commenb and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On ft¡Of¡Otl of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

JohnstOn "aye"i no "nays"; no "abstentionS"; none "absent") to AP?EOXE the request

for a Varianôe to allow 0 feet of frontage on a public street in the AG District (Section

207), sun¡ect to a right-of-way easement or a dedication easement running along the

froni of úe subject property. The Board finds the hardship to be the unique inset

configuration of the land; for the following property:

E22O W44O SI2WI2 SE NE SEC 25 17 12 3.334CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE

OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. Dillard left the meeting at 2:45 P.M.

Mr. Charney explained to the applicants and interested parties that there were only four

board members present now, because Mr. Dillard had to leave this meeting. lf an

applicant or an interested party would like to postpone his or her hearing until the next

meet¡ng he or she could do so. lf the applicant wanted to proceed with the hearing

today it would be necessary for him to receive an affirmative vote from three board

members to constitute a majority and if two board members voted no today the

application would be denied. Mr. Charney asked the applicants and the interested

parties if they understood and asked the applicants or interested parties what they

would like to do. The audience nodded their understanding and no one requested a

continuance.

2658-Stever Arterberrv

Action Requested:
ffiorethanonedwe|lingunitonasingleREzonedlot(Section
@ to permit three manufactured housing units in a

Res¡dentia¡ Estate District (Section 410, Table 1). LOGATION: South of the

intersection of South 179th West Avenue and West 41st Street South

oyt6/20r8/#452 (9)

\0 .ol



-tL-

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

r
Eo
t¡J

Feet
2500 cBoA-26ö7500

17-12 25
\0, \0



Case No. 1600 (continued)

Tract ,,A,, - a tract of land in the S/2 of the NEi4 of the NW//4 of Section 34, T-

1g-N, R-12-E of the lBù, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, descriUe! q1

fotlows: Bãginning at the ÑElc ot said S/ä NE/4 NW4; thence Wly along lh" I
line of said S/2 NE/4 NW4 t ditt"nt" of 340'20': thence S parallel to lJ't" -l
line of said S/2 NE/4 NW4 a distance of 152.38': thence Ely parallel to the N

line of said s/2 NE/4 NW4 
" 

d¡rtrn"" o1 340.2A'to a point on_the E line of said

S/2 NE/4 NW4;thence Ñ afong said E line a distance of 152'38'to the no!n!ol

beginning and Tract "8" --;traît of land in the S/2 of the NE/4 of the NW4 of

section á+, t-lg-N; R-12-E aÍ the IBM Tulsa county, €tate of oklahoma

described as follows: siattinj at the NE/c of said S/2 NE/4 NW4; thence S

along the E line of said s/2 Ñrl¿ ruw¡+ a distance of 152.38' to the point of

beginning; thence trom tnãlointo¡ beginning, Wry parallel to.the N line of said

S/2 NE/4 NW/4 a distancã'of 340.20'lttrenð" S-pârallel to the E line of said

Si2 NE/4 NW/4 a distance of 156.57;'; th"nce NEly a distance oÍ 34A'22' to a

point on the E line of said s/2 NE/4 Nw4; thence N along said E line a

distance of 148.18' to the point of beginning'

Board Action:
on MoTloN of LooNEy, the Board voted 4'0-0 (Eller, Looney, Tyndall, walker,
,,aye,,; rìo "nays", nã;a¡stentions"; Alberty "abgg{l-!o APPROVE a Variance of the

required SO'trontaj" on " 
public strãet tó O'. SeCnOÑZOZ. STREET FRONTAGE

REQUIRED - Use Unit 6 subiect to the applicant submit a copy of the recorded

easement to staff and subject io obtaining a building permit and a perc test on the

following described ProPertY:

Gase No. 1601

Action Requested:
Variance ofErequired 30' frontage on a pubtic street..to 0'. SECTION 207'

STREET FRONTAGE REQUIRED - Ùse Unit 6, 1039 E. 165th St' S'

Presentation:
Jason Jacison, 13975 S. Oak Pl., Glenpool, Oklahoma, 74033, stated that he is

requesting a Vai¡ance of the 30' street frontage so that the subject property will not

be land-locked in the future.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Beach pgiñããut n"i the public street extends west from Peoria and stops just

east of tn¡Jpropertv. The Boárd discussed the easement that runs in front of the

subject ProPertY.

lnterested Parties:
David graff:1ga3 E. 165th st. s., stated that there are several homes on 3 1/3 acre

tracts that are served by a private road with an easement'

09:15:98:220(3)

\ù. \\



Case No, 1601 (continued)

Cas-e No. 1602

Action Requested:
Variance of the required 30' frontage on alr-ublic street to 0" for 4 lots to permit

construction on each tot. sEcäôÑ"zoz. STREET FRONTAGE REOUIRED - use

Unit 6, 175th St. S. & Harvard

Presentation:
Becky fugått, 8717 S. 72nd E.Ave., purchased the subject pro.petty at an auction in

which the land was representeJ as'being in two 15-aóre tracts and two 13'9-acre

tracts. she submitted a road maintenance agreement showing fou.r owners having %

ownership in the road, r..ordåã'ã. e*niUit-g-t. The road ñas been built and the

applicant *ãrù like to keep it ãs a pr¡vate road' Currently it is constructed to county

standards with the exception ;i thå asphalt' She indicaied that there are plans to

"chip and seal" the drive at a future date'

lnterested Parties:
Vernoy Godw¡n, 17417 S. Harvard, stated that the 60' gravel easement runs 699'

along n¡s soutfr ïeno ¡in", *ni.n ttítt ,p a lot of dust, ánd noted that his son has

asthma. He would like the to"ä Ur¡li to còunty standards, which would also allow him

access to the south of his ptob"ñV. f¡te county road would have to be dust free and

the drainage would be maintained'

Gommgnts and Questions:
Mr. Beach explained that if the county agreed.to accept this road, the property would

have to be dedicated to tn" óountv,'thã applicant would have to build it to County

standards,andtheCountywouldthenmaintainit.

APplicant's Rebuttal:
ur. rug"ttãied inat Mr. Godwin's drive is gravel, and they are trying to keep the

traveling on that roadway to-ã minimum. fr¡i. CoOwin had approached her about

using tne ioal to access his south property, and they explained to him that that is

part of their ProPertY.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Looney asked if the four owners would'be agreeable to resurfacing the road' Ms'

Fugett staíed that the ro"o rãr'iãcãntry compleied. she explained that she was told

that road needs time to settle, make sure there is sufficient gravel, and fill the

potholes before the oilichip is applied'

W 440' of the NW4, SE/4, NE/4 of Section 25' T-17-N' R-12-E' Less the W

22A' thereof, Tulsa County, Oklahoma'

09:'15:98:220(4)

\o,l^



A

AG

c A 1 o AG

sSTS

AG

#-

2572
\0, 13



æIì{TY BOARD OF âDJUSTTIEXT
Meetlng No. tt6

Tuesday, January 23' 1990' l:50 P.m.
County Ccrnml ss I on Rocrn

Room 1,l9
County Admlnlstratlon Bul ldlng

IIE}'BERS PRESENT

A I berty,
Cha I rman

El ler
Tynda I I

lla lker

HETßERS âBSENT

Looney

STAFF PRESEilT OTHERS PRESÐ{T

Gardner
Jones
l,loore

Bul ldlng

Bul ldlng

Andrew,
I nspect I on

Flelds,
I nspect I on

The notlce and agenda of sald meetlng rere posted I
Clerk, as rel t as tn the Receptlon Area of the
January !9, '1990 of 9¡]9 a.n.

After declartng a quorum present, Chalrman Alberty called the meetlng to order
at 1:32 p.m.

IIINUTES-----õn lmTlON of ELLER, the Board voted 4-0-0 ( Alberty' El ler,
l{alker, ayen; no nnåysr; no rabstentlonsn; tooneyr nabsentn) to
the tllnutes of December 19, 1989 (No. 115)'

n the 0fflce of *he CountY
INCOG offlces, on FrldaY,

Tynda I l,
APPROYE

t,T-¡F IN ISHED BUS INESS

Þse fle. 9{5

Acilon Reouested:
Varlancñ-f the requlred 50t of frontage on a publlc streef or
dedlcated rtght-of-way to or Ío_ perml!_ co_nsfr-uctlon of a

stngte-faml ly dxell tng'- S*tlon 207. SIÎEET FR0NTÂGE REQUIRED -
Use Unlt 6, located l/A nle resT of lntersectlon of l65th Street
South and South Peorla Avenue'

Presentatlon:

---i[e appllcant, Thcrnas E. Zlckefoose, P0 Box 789, Glenpool, Oklthcma,

stated' that he wns *he land surroundlng the property ln questlon.
He polnted out that he malntalns the road, and requested permlsslon

to construct a dxelllng on three and one-half acres of the land.

Coure nt¡-¡¡!-Qgest l on s !

@lfihepropertyisbeingsPiit,undiir.Zlekefoose
stated tt¡aï he sold l0 acres, rhlch ras later sPllt.

1.25.90:116(1 ) \Q,\q



Case No. 945 (contlnued)
Mr. Gardner adv I sed that the app I I cant shou I d
lnstrument fhat has been flled of record, whlch rlll
to the ProPertY.

Profestants: None.

Board Actlon:

have a legal
assure âccess

The appllcant remarked that there ls a 60t easement off Peorla
Avenue to access fhe property, but stated that he ls not sure the
èasement has been fl led.

Mr. Alberty polnted out that the 40 acres to lhe rest wlll
landlocked lf the easement has not been filed.

be

0n llOTlOt{ of I ALKER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, El ler, Tyndal l,
Ila I ker, âyelt i no rr stt; no rabstentlonsrr; LooneYr ñabsentn) tonay

ofAPPROYE a Yarlance the requlred 30t of frontage on a Pu bllc
street or dedicated rlght-of-waY to 0t to permlt construcflon of a

slngle-faml ly dwel I lng Sectlon 207. STREET FRoIITAGE REQUIRÐ

Use Unlt 6; subJect to an easement, extendlng frqn Feoria Avenue to
the subject ProPertY, be lng fl led of record;the uest slde of

flndlng that *here
grantl ng of the r
vlolafe the splrlt,
descrl bed property:

a!e slmllar slzed tracts ln the area; and the
eq uest wl I I not be defrlmental to the area or

urposes or lntent of the Code; on the fol lowlngp

The rest 22CI1 of the SW/4, SW/4, NV4, Sectlon 25' T-17-N'
R-t2-E, Tulsa Couniy, 0klahoma.

Cese No. 9¿16

âctlon Requqg!e5!:
Speclal Exceptlon fo Permlt a

Sectlon 310. PRINC¡P^L USES

Ccnments and esf ofts:

ddltlons to pubt le sehool facl I ltles -
PER',IITTEÐ IN THE AGRICT.ILTT'RE DISTRI TS

- Use Unlt 5.

Special Exceptlon to permlt addltlons fo plblic school faclllfles -
Sttton ¡t10.' PRINCIPÂI USES PER!'I|TTED ¡H THE RESIDE{TIÂL DlSTRlgrS
- Use Unlt 5, located NVc of 65th }Jest Avenue and l{est 5lst Streef
South.

appllcant to get approval for fhe master plann uhlch nould prevenf
hi; returnlng +o.ttre Board for any future phase of rork vhlch
conformed to the Plan.

es I nformed that Staff has revlewed the plan and advlsed the

1.23.90:116(2)
\ù,\5



C¿se No.

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Secfion 207 - Street Frontage Requlred - Use Unit 1206 -
Request a variance to permit construction of single-family dwel llng
wlfh 0t frontage on a dedlcafed street, located 1/4 nlle west of
lntersectlon l65th Streef South and Peorla.

Presentatlon:
The appl lcant, Thqnas E. 7ld<efoose, was not present.

Corments and Questlons:
Mr. Jones lnformed that the appllcatlon rvas taken too late to
complete the advertlslng porfion of lhe case, and suggested that
Case No. 945 be conflnued to January 23, 1990. He stated that the
appllcant has been notlfled of the need for a contlnuance.

Board Acflon:
0n llOTlON of LOONEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty,
Tyndall, ltlalker, uayeu; no rfnaysft; no rrabstentlonsrr;
to {l"lNUE Case No. 945 to January 23, 1990.

El ler, Looneyr
none rabsentrf)

OTHER BUSINESS

Revler and Aoproval of 1990 lleetlng Schedule

Board Actlon:
0n il0TlOtl of ELLER, lhe Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, EI ler, Looneyr
Tyndal l, }{a lker, uayeu' no Itnaysrr; no fiabslentionsfr; none Itabsenfr!)
to ÂPPF0VE the 1990 meetlng schedule (Fxh¡b¡t DÞf i as presenled.

There belng no further busÌness, the meetlng yras adJourned af 2:04 p.m.

Date Approved Q¿ru-"73. /?ft
,//

/

a I rman

12.19,89:115(6)
\o.lb



, l,'(t

LI

(kt\

I
/\*,t1

f

L

*

K
b

gl-5
r- 

-

I

AG È

3T 80._ _ _l9l



Case l,lo. 696 (contlnued)
Board Actlo¡:-----õñ-m'mN of LooNEY the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberfy, Eller, Looneyr

-Tyndal l, Waiker, nayen; no rnaysn; no_ nabstenflonstr; none, trabsentn)

¡ fpenOVe a 
-Speétai 

fxcept¡on (Sectlon 410 Prlnclpal -UsesperdiTiffÏn Residenttal Dlsirlcts - Use Unlt t209) to allov for a

rpbl le home; and fo âPPR0ïE a Yarlarrce (Sectlon 2O8 One

Slngte-Famtly Drelllng E-[õI of Record - Use Unlt 1209) to allor
rprã than 1 itwelltng uñ¡t tel per lot of record; subJect to Bulldlng
Permlt and Healfh-Department approval¡ flndlng that the subJect
property ls partlally surrounded by lndustrlal zonlng¡ flndlng that
it¡eie ai" nurerous móblte homes ln the area and that the grantlng of
the requests rl I I not be detrlmental to the area and rl t I be ln
harrony rlth the splrlt and lntent of the Code; on fhe followlng
descrlbed ProPertY:

The north l52r of the south 264t of the east 530r of the NE/4

NE-/4 NE/4, less the easf 30t for rOadway, sectlon 17' T-lÞN'
R-12-E, Tulsa County, State of 0klahoma.

t"
Casê ìþ, 698

Âctlon Requested:yar¡anæectlon 207 - Street Frontage Requlred - Use Un¡t 1206 -
Request a varlance of the required frontage on a- publlc street to
peimlt all lots of Country Acres Subdlvlslon to front on a Prlvate
-4-aa.ÈÐll ÞEl.

Varlance - Sectlon 330 - Bulk anci Area Requlrements ln Agriculture
Dlstrtcts - Requesf a varlance of the requlred lot rtdth ln an AG

Dtstrtct from ioOf to 17l t for Lot 14, located 1/2 nl le south and

restofEastf6lstStreetsouthandPeorlaAvenue.

Presentatlon:
reaPPÏlcant,JackCox,?955East57thStreet,Tulsa,0klahoma,who

submltted a ptot ptan (Fxh¡b¡t c-! ) snd ü coPy of the prellmlnary
piat (Exhlbli c-2'1, stated that he represents the orners of the

iroperty ln questlon. !þ asked that a prlvate street be permltted
in 'l lEu- of a dedlcated street and that the lot rldth of Lof 14 be

reduced. Mi. Cox polnted out that thls lot exceeds the acreage

requlr€ment. Þþ staied that Gl€npool requested fhat a cul-de-sac be

¡nitalled, rhlch has been complled wlfh'

Q¡¡lents and Questlonq:
@heappllcantlfacovenanthasbeendrarnup.that

st¡tes fhat the homeowners aro responslble for malntenance of the
street and hE ansrered ln the afflrmatlve'

Protestants: None.

10.2.l.86:77(10)
\o,l g



Case No. 698 (contlnued)
Board Âctlon:

0n ÈOT|ON of LOONEY the Board voted 5-0-0 (Al El ler, Looneyrberty,
lonsniTyndal I, llalker, nayEni no rnaysn; no nabstent none, nabsentn)

to a Varlance (Sectlon 207 Street Frontage Requlred UseåPPROYE
t 1206)Unl of the requlred frontage on a publlc street to

lots of Cou Subdlvlslon to front on a prlvate
to ÂPPROVE (Sectlon 330 Bulk and Area Requlremants ln

permlt
streeti

all
andntry Acres

a Yarlance
Agr lcu I fure Dlsfrlcts) of the requlred lot rldth ln an AG D¡strlct
from 200t to 171 t for Lot 14¡ subJect to the flllng of an approved
plat by Tl.tAPC; flndlng a hardshlp demonstrated by the slze of the
lot and the fact that lt exceeds the acreage requlrement; on fhe
fol lor lng descrlbed property:

N/2, SE/4 of Sectlon 25, T-17-N, R-12-E, Tulsa County,
0k I ahoma.

Case lb. 7(þ

âctlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlon 208 One Slngle Faml ly Dwelllng Per Lot of
Record - Use Unlt 1206 - Request t varlance to al low three dwel I lng
unlts per lot of record, locafed aPProxlmately Nlt/c of 52nd Street
and t07th llest Avenue.

Presentatlon:

--Thã-ãÞpTlcant, Corrlne Brlscoe, 2914 Y ictor, Kansas Clty, l¡llssourl'
stated that she orns the property ln questlon. She stated that a

house ras neved on her property to use for rental unlts and that she
ras not arare that she needed permlsslon for the addltional
drel I lng.

Cornpnts and Qu-estlons:
@ rhere the addltlonal house ls located on fhe

property and Ms. Brlscoe lnformed that lt was placed betreen The 2
exlstlng houses.

Ilr. Alberty lnqulred lf the houses are on a septlc system and she
ansrered ln the afflrmatlve.

llr. Alberty asked frls. Brlscoe lf she llves ln one of the dwelllngs
and she lnformed that they tre al I rental unlts. The appl lcant
polnted out that there ls another lot rlth 3 drel I lngs located down

the street from her ProPertY.

lk. Jones stafed tha* the lregular tract could be spllt lnfo 3

separate lots by rlght, but Ms. Brlscoe dld not rant to create 3

separafe parcels.

Protestants: lbn€.

10.21 .86:77(1 I )

\o. \q



I t tt
/6/ ff lt 5.

AG

St

I--- 
- -

698

6

)

5

s

P
\_

7572I ^ \ù, eo



5000

Feet
250

cBoA-2876 Note: Grcphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

Tractl---J 17-12 25 Aerial Photo Date: May 2020 
\ 0 , â\



Feet
0 50 100

ÉJ
cBoA-2876 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physìcal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-12 25 Aer¡at Photo Date: MaV 2020 \$ ,



NON.EXCLUSME EASEMENT

The undersigned Clinton T. Zickefoose and Tamara L. Zickefoose, husband and wife, and

Andrew Zickefoose, a single person, (hereinafter "Grantors") do hereby grant, bargain, sell and

convey to Codey Zickefoose, a single person, (hereinafter "Grantee'), his lawful invitees, successors

and assigns, for and in consideration of ten dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable

consideration a non-exclusive road and utility easement over and across the following described

properfy, to-wit:

TRACT A: The South 30 feet of a tract described as beginning at the

NE/corner of the SW4 NE/4 of Section 25, Township 17 North,
Range 12 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,

thence South 660.93 feet; thence West 467.08 feet; thenceNorth 660.86 feet;

thence East 467 .25 feet to the point of beginning.
AND

TRACT B: The North 30 feet of the East 463 feet of the S/2 SW/4 NE/4
of Section 25, Township 17 North, Range l2Bast of the lndian Base

and Meridian, Tulsa Counfy, Oklahoma,

This road and utility easement is given for the express purpose of allowing Grantee access to and

ingress and egress to and from his lands which are more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

The East 329.58 feet of the West 857 feet of the S/2 SV//4 NE/4 of Section25,
Township 17 North, Range 12 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa

County, Oklahoma,

and for permitting Grantee to locate, construct, build and maintain utility facilities reasonable and

necessary for the development, use and enjoyment of Grantee's land'

Grantee shall save and hold harmless Grantors from any liability or damage resulting from

Grantee's use of the easements granted to them herein.

Grantors, acting in their sole discretion, reserve the right to make use of the subject easement

in a manner which is not inconsistent with the rights granted to Grantee herein. In this regard,

Grantors shall have no responsibility or liability for the maintenance of any road constructed and/or

used by Grantee, unless and until Grantors actually makes use of such road for their own purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantors herein named have hereunto set their hând seals this

lô- day or frb .2021

Page 1 of 2

\0. eg



\

Tamara L.

STATE OF OKLAHOMA)

co.rNry oufdsa ìtt' 
A.KN'*LED.MENT

f t Before me, a Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this &, ",rcd( V\A! W ,2027 , personally appeared Clinton T. Zickefoose, Tamara L. Zickefoose, to me
known to be Çhe identical persons who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses
and purposes ther-ein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal the day andyear last above written.
My

(SEAL) otary #

S

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

My

(sEAr) Notary #

T

SÏATE OF O

for
SE

TARA ZICKEFOOSE
Nolary Publ¡c in and for

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
Comrnission #13010682

Page2of 2

\Ò.e¿{



-

I'
I

i

r40 ro
4.At AC

t55t0
4.S AC.

r.18{O
3.21

(t+O3a' f.t6-t'*
Ø.zzt-tBr- szst

tf,|MloJ

r45 to
3.2r AC

o29r0
2.5t AC.

t37 ro
3_f,¡ AC.

t2J4û
J.33 AC

^-? 
2õ

I

tJ0 Í)
3_33 AC.

t20ro
3,J4 AC

? 4ctr
f 22a

t2690
J.33 AC.

4.62 ÀC.

3toto
4.62 AC.

JtSto
2.50 AC

Jt760
2.50 AC.

"..+

o80I0
4Õ AC-

305to
5 AC.

Jü)I
5AC

Ken Yazel
Tulsa CountyAssæsor 1 inch = 250' A

NÒ

Þnl



p t, B,u\fl î Cf'^Y,,o // o4o' /foe 3

ù i¿oxs23?i¡brzzzL

DedlcatLor¡ made thl_s zOLh day oË Februarlz, 1990. by EOBBy
J. HUNr and r,tsÀ r.r. ¡ruurll-TiüËba¡rã and rlfe, of 1643õ' South
Peorfa, Bixby, Oklahona, 74AO8, hereln referred to as nGrantor"
to the Courtty of, Tul.sâ, State of okl-alona, herein referred to as
'Grantêg".

Grantor for thê cotsldetatloD of one Dollar ($1.00) and
other good and valuable conslde¡at1on paid by Grantee, receLpt of
'*hLch fs acknor¡Ledged, Grantor hereby grrants tô Grantee, Lts
successors and assigne, a¡¡ ease!¡et¡t he-efnafter descrÍbed, ove¡
e¡¡d across the hereinafter ilescrlbeét Larró for a publlc road,. The
e.asement f.s located and descrl.bed as follsïs:

the South 30 feet of the follcrrlng dsscrlbad
propert!': ?hê South 220 feat of thB Northeðat
Ouarter of the Southeagt Quarter o.€ the
Northêast Ousrtêr (NE/1¡ sE/4 NE/¿) more
partLcularly descrlbed as beglnnlng 66L.L7
ieet North of the Southeast Cornor of, tha
Northeost Ouarter; fhence North 220 feêtt
fhenca weat- 662.2 feet; Thence south ?.2Q Eeøt¡
lherìcs Ëast 662.15 fe€t to the Polnt of
Eeglnnlng, all belng å' part of Sectlon fwenty-
ftve (25'), Township Sever¡teen (L7, North'
Rang€ ff¡relve (12) East, lulsa CountYr Oklahona
containlng 3.34 acres, Eore or J-eaa-

IN ¡{I'fNEsS I{IIEREOF, the Gra¡tors l¡ave exacuted thfs
Dedlcation the day and year fLrst above Frltten-

8?6?68
DÐICÀTTOH FOR PI.'BLIC RO.AD

tor

ss-

a Notarl' Pr¡bllc, In and for sal.d
on'th s z0th da y of February, 1990,

J ¡Iu¡rt and r-J sa H. Hunt, husband anil
the ldentlcaf p€rsons who executed the

l.nsÈruúe¡¡t, and aclc¡rowledged to me that they
ttielr free and voluntary act and deed for
:thereln set forth-

t¡and and seal of offlce thê clay and year

0
û

B

*:J
<-\
o>è
a==
-æ-'oa=
Ls=
u=i=
<-=

=
</ru)
C'J
-c¡þ->
Øl-<-
zR
Éã
-at,J-!.-

r¡¡
CD

rcèÈ
cÊ,(\,
Crl
f&¡lJ-
ct
Cn

J

M

S?ÀTE OF OKLÀHOHA

CÐI.rNTY OF- TULSÀ

?!

aciv

)
I
)

c

rC ,1

I

. .¡:¡:l ''

Expires

10. e{.o



¡r¡ßrr¡srg¡cf inrLeco
lr ¡l€'¡08¡A!'lJ!E

sã¡¿(l¡0PL5m? úl
. tuts {t¡ 7tr33
ù {g!"ãûrora

SÎATE OF O'(LAHOI{Â
TULSA COU!{IY

FILED ûR RECCÂOES

,Ja

C!
C=

u'it

92 JUt{ -8 ptl 3: 3 t

_@ Jglt{ii¿s¡i!:ûs
at¡p ßoap usrTTqN.4Lç=E_Ac EE s ü Bn! 

"s 
Â cc u¡i i T el E R X(aGREEMEI¡Ï)

.t
lltfS AGREEMEI{T entered into this -4îOO^, of May, 1992, by Ênd among

Cl¡nton T. Ziekefoose and TAmara L. Ziekefoole, husband and wife, (Clinton Zickefoose),
and firomas E. Ziakefoose and Frsnces D. Zickefoose, husband and wife (Thomas
Zickefoose) and David R. Brandt and Judith Y. Brandt, husbend and wife, (Brandt), and
Kyle E. Zlckefoose and l(iristi J. Zlekefoæe, husband and wife, (Kyle Ziekefoose) and
Sam B Snith ¿nd Jåckie L. Smith, husbanal ênd wife (SmitÐ, and Bobby J. Eunt and Lisa
M. Bunt, husband and wife, (llunÐ;

WHEREAS, Clinton Ziekefoose is the owner of

fiegt 220 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast
Qualter of the l{ort}¡east Quarter (SE/{ SE/4 NE/4), Section
25, Township 17 North, Renge 12 East, Tulse County, Sta.te
of Oklahoma; (lcaet 1)

WHEREAS, ThorDas Zickefoose is the owner of:

. West 220 îeet of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast

Qu¡rter of the Northeast Quarter (ìt|f't| SE/4 l{E/Ð of Seetion
25, Township 1? North, Range 12 East, 1l¡tsa County, State
of Oklahoma; (Tract 2)

WHEREAS, thomas Zickefoose is the owner of:

East 220 feet of the West 440 feet of the Southwsst Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SW/¡l
SE/4 ¡{E/4} Sect!¿n 25;.Tct'.'*ship 1l Hûiih, iìançé i2 Eusi,
lulsa County, State of Oklehoma; (T¡aet 3)

WHEREå,S, Brandt is the owner of:

East 440 feet of the NoFthwest Querter of the Southeast
Querter of the Northeast Quarter (NW14 SEl4 NE/4) of Section
25, Township 1? tlorth, Range 12 East, T\rlsa County, State
of Oklahoma; (Tract 4)

WIIEREAS, Kyle Ziekefoose is the owner of:

East 220 feef of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast
Qua¡ter of the Northeast Quarter (SW/4 sEl4 NE/4 of Section
25, Township l7 North, Range 12 East, l\Ilsa County, State
of Oklahoma; (lrect 5)

I¡JIÍEREAS, Smith is the owner of:

lÍorth Half of the Southeast Quertér of the Southeast Qriartec
of the No¡theast Quarter N/2 SE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of Section 25,
Township 1? North, Range 12 Eas!, î\rlsa County, State of
Oklahoma; (Tract 6)

WÍIEREÁ,S, tunt is the owner of:

South 220 feet of the Northeast Qua¡tec of the Southest
QuÊrter of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4
25, Township 1? North, Range l2 East,

Ð

\s

of Oklahoma; (Traet ?)

'tô, â1



-o
G¡
a

t¡l

llHEREAS,'Hunt, pursuant to docunent reeo¡ded in Book 5237 at Page 222L,
have granted a 30 foot roadway easement ac¡oss the South 30 feet of Tract 7, and

WHEREAS, Smith, pursuant to doeument recorded in Book 3237 at Page 2220,
have granted a 30 foot roadway eesement aeross the North 30 feet of Traet 6, and

lIOlV, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

1. That C, Ziekefoose does hereby grant, ereate, eonvey and devise to the
Publie a 30 foot strip over tbe North 30 feet of Tcact 1 for roadway purposesí

. 2. That ÎÌromes Ziekefoose does hereby give, ereate, consey and devise to
the Publie e 30 foot strlp for roadway purposes over the South 30 feet of 1!aet 2 for
roadway purposes;

3. That Ttromas Ziôkefoose does hereby give, create, convey ånd devise to
the Publ¡e a 30 foot strio for roadway purPoses over the Iorth 30 feet of ?rect 3 for
roedway Durooses;

4. That Brândt does hereby give, create, eonvey a¡d devise to the Publíe a
30 foot strip for roadway purooses over the South 30 feet of Tract 4 for roadway purposes;

5. That Kyle Ziekefoose does hereby give, create, eonvey and devise to the
Publie a 30 foot strip for roadway purposes over the Ìlorth 30 feet of lract 5 fo¡
roadway putposes¡

6, Îï¡at eeeh owner gtants a peFpetual non-exelusive rnutusl access easement
for the purposes of permitting eceess to and from public streets to and from each ol
the tandi to whieh this mutual access easement ertends.

?, T'hat vehieular parking upon a mutua-l access easement shell be lim¡ted to
Þarking whieh does not prohibit o. unreasonablv interfçre. tcitb tbe p*saËê cf cther
owner:i to and fror¡ their respective lands.

8. fiat eaeh owner whose land de¡ives its àeeess from a mutual access
easement shall be responsible for a oro rata sha¡e of the cost of maintaining in good
repeir the surfaeing in the configuration and at the stendatd of eonstruction
at the time of oceupaney of the first land which derived its aceess from the
access easement.

existíng
mUtrral

9. That any two land owneFs, whose lends derive their access from å muh¡al
aeeess easement, may unde¡take neeessary mai¡tenance of the surfacing and Fecover
from the other lands who derive âceess frofn the rnutual aecess easerlent a pro cata
she¡e of the costs of maintenance; prov¡ded, however, ma¡ntenance setivity shall flreet
a standard, both as to need snd as to materials and work¡nansbip, as would be aeceptable
by FHA or VA standards.

10, That in thè evênt of any clispute arising eoncerning mainteoanee of the
common d¡ive or mutual access easen¡ent, eaeh party shall ehoose one arbitrator ind
such arbit¡ators shall coUectively choose an additional arbitcator, and the deeision shell
be by maJority of aU the arbitrators.

11. That this Agreenent shall be binding upon the heirs, srccessors and assigas
of the parties aod further any grantee of any party shall bear his or her Dortion theceof-

L.

-Page 2-

4

iD'.'ag



I

:

(\¡
CÐ

mas

,

atit d)'r -
David R. Brandt

O'ltH, 11. ß"."..yt'L*
úlôtth t. Bewôt ¡/

¿-

.4t3r7
.4re¿ a . .,4-rf>n,#-,.

¡rleckíe t. smith

-Page 3-

\ 0,âg



s!¡

for satd County and Stete,
Clinton T, Ziekefoose and

be the idential persons who
exeeuted the within and foregoing instru¡nent, and aeknowledged to me that they executed
the es their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purgoses therein
set

ny hand and seal of office the day and year above written.

Beforp me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and
on this .# A"y of "Tttt, t , 1992, personally appeared
Tamata L. Zickefoose, husbC¡d and wife, to me known to

,4tr ,uu-Qíì A"^^;-

STATZ 08 OKLAHOMA

COONTT 08 TULSA

LAflOMA

TULSA

Notary Publierf

tJt

'.1,;

)
)
)

:::

hand and seal of oflíce the day and year above written.

ãxpires:

OKIå.HOMA
ss

COUT{TY OF TULSA

same thei¡ and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

BqfoSe me, the undersigned, a. Notary Publie, in and for said County and State,
on this..--ãÊday of YY\Oir, 1992, personally agpeared David R- Brandt and Jud¡th
Y. Brandt, husband and wife,jrto me known to be the identícal p€rsons who exeeuted
the within and foregoing ins'Éunent, and acknowledged to me that they exeâuted the

my trarø'ãnä sesl of office the day and year above written-
I

JÂo¡ r . 0 n. dl-z..+Þ--=-
Notary Public 4

.L

iJ

(¡l\

.tÂ'ç

-Page 4¡

Ì 0.'30



STá,TE OF,OKLAEOMA

COUI{TY OF TULSA

)
)
)

on this
J.
the ríthÍn and
sa.rDe as their lree a¡d

A

â

(

COI'NTY OB TUTSA

4 ¿', Ìr

me, the undersigned, a
of

l{otary Public, in and for said County end State,
1992, personally

to me known

act

epPeard
to be lhe

Kyle E. ãckefoose and Kiristí
iilentieal persorrs who executed
to r¡e that they exeeuted the
and purposes therein set fopth.

Given under ny hand and seal of office the day end year above written,

,Mi

)
)
)

Before me. the unrdersigne4-a Notary pnbric, in and for said county ard state,

:..1,:l,W".'m'- :3.m"ly*;,nr,*"1"#-îf#":*¡"î"g",ij
within.and foregoing- ínstrurne"nt, and 

-eck-nowledge¿ to me Ûrit--trrev 
"îäiut"¿ 

the sameas the¡r f¡ee and voluntary act and äeed for thä uses and purposå -tr¡ãi.¡n 
set forth.

Given under my hand and sear of office the day and year above written.

OKLAIIOMA

COUNTY OF TUI,SA

ne, the

tÂ

)
)
)

County and State,
flunt and Lisa M.
who exeeuted the

and acknowledged to me thet they executed the same
act and deed for the uses end purposes therein set forth.

hand and seal of office the day and Vear aboíe written.

Cr

Expires:

-Page 5-

T0't,t r



ßàe
0(4.

/ Fl -'+
z {otr 736389

toRM tol¡ JOINT TENANCY '/3 JÄll -s ÀHl|J 56

WmRnrurv DEEo

¡or':4375 t,:nt1192
(INDIVIDUAL FORM)

KNOW ALL.MEN BY THESE PRESENTST

a/t</a Tnonas E. Ztckefoose and Frances D. Ztckefoose

part 
-lS ol thc ñrst part.

in consider¡tion of thc cuÍr of Ten a¡rd othe¡

Æ
i.Nl lÂ lrç¡irll I

qoqïTY çLçQ{

aonett 
$

and othcr valuab¡e coßidcrât¡oß, in band paid, the rec:ipt of which is hcreby acknowledged, do- hercby

grant, betgain, scll and convey *¡o EObert Eð¡rard Fsrr{ s å nd n! { <y Lsth¡î"¡ HaJrls .

husband.and ûlfe

¡s joint tènrnts end not as tcr¡eûts ia common, with thr right of survivorship, the whole estatê to vcst in the

survivor. perties of the second pan, the following described real property and prcmises situate in-
TUÍISA county. ststc of oklshoma, to-wit:

Ttre.North Harf (N2) of the t{est.sarf (lJz) of the southeast Quarter
-(S84.) of the Northeast^QuarËer-(Itm4) of Sectton 2!, Townshtp tfNorth, Range t2 East of the Indlan Base a¡¡d. Mertdlán I,ESS ÃNÐ
EX9EPI_all the ofl, ga.sr_ mlnerals â.nd l¡lnerã.I rlghts, and RESERVING
uato the graJotors e roadway easeuent ancl rlgbt-oi-wai over and
across the Soutb JO feet of the d,escribecl property.

togct¡er with all the inprovcmcnts tlcreon and the appurtcnances tl¡ereunto belonging, and warrant thc title
to tbe samc.

TO IIAVE AND TO HOLD said dcscribed premises unto the said partics of the second part, æ such joint

tmants. and to thc heirs and æigns of thc survivor. forcvcr, free. clcar and discharged of and from all former

grants. chargcs, taxs. judgmcnts, mortgaÉcs and othcr licns and incumbrances of whetsocver neture.

Ztrd a"yof

,I
'.i'2

.{

I l¡

STATE OF

Ecloæ mc, e Notrry Public in rod

p<¡pn¡lly

lg drc kñowD to ùc thc

they

fo¡ ¡¡id Cori¡tty ¡nd slrtc' on rtrir 
-l¡!,¡!!-Zickafoose and FraJrces u.

day of
se

lhomas E. Zlclcefoose & D

thÉ uithin ¡od lorcßoiDß itrttrunìcnl, lnd eckrcslcdgcd

rnd volulrery ¡ct end dccd ¡or ¡hc u¡ct ¡¡tl purÞotrt thctiin tÈt

¡bova

ss.

re -t9

to nc th¡t

forrh.

l{otrry PublícMy

Givcn

û¡ ,r. I'rU.¿ tx tl.k ¡.r l' Cr¡I COUm â¡tm CO. Lfrlrr GåL' \0.3å



?115s

EASEMENT

STÂTí 0F 0KL¡\HOÌ'!A
IULSÀ COURTY

FILET OR RECORDEO

ltre North na].f (NZ) of the llest Half, ('rI2) of the Southeast Quârter
(SL4) of the NorLheas¿ Qr¡arLer (nilr) of Sectlon 2J, Tonnshtp 1/
llorth, lange 12 lâst of the In¿ie¡ Base anil ùerldian, LFSS AIID
FXCf{gI a].l the o!I; gas, ninerals. a¡d. r¡Lneral r5-gbts, antl FESEL¡{G
lmto the 6rantors a roailway ease¡rent anrl dght-of-vray over and.
ecross the Soutb 30 feet of the dlesc¡ibeti property,

Tulsa County, Okl.ahor¡a

for the purposes of permitting the construction of water lines, telephone.and electric lines,
cables, conduits, pole lines and roads thereon, through. over, under, añd across said property,
together with atl necessäry and convenient appurtenances thereto; and to use and maintaih the
sarne, and affording thê oÌvners and operators.of the above mentioned Rural Water Oistrict
Nu¡nber 2, Creek County, Oklahoma, their officers. agents, employees, andlor all persons
under contract with them, the right to ènter upon saíd premises and strip of.land fo:'the
purpose of surveying, excavat¡ng for, construct¡ng, operating, and maintaining su¿h utilíty,
and for terminet¡ng such use.

The Rural Water Distr¡ct Number u, Creek County, Oklahoma is hereby given and granteá
possession of the above described premises for the Purposes aforesaid, and the undersignd,
for himsetf, and h¡s heirs, administrators, successors, and assigns, convendnts an-dragrees
that no building, structure, or other above or below ground otjstruction that will iñterfere
with the purposes aforesa¡d, will be placed, erected,.installed,.or permitted upori.:the above
described premises; and further covenants and agrees that ¡n the event the termsjof.this.para-.
graph are viotated by the unders¡gned, or any person in privy with him, such.v¡olatioó *jJl.-ir
be corrected and eliminated immediately upon recêipt of notice from the abovè.méntìönbd:Riiral
lfater District Number 2, or that utility shall have the right to corrèct and éliminete such viö:
lation. 

.r

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD such easement uñto Rural \ì¡ater Distr¡ct Number 2, Creek

oate¿ thîs â? z&t ó¿y of
ATTEST: (SEAL)

Eoo.'C628 PÀl;t1504

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTSI

That the undersignéd owner of the legal and
real estate, for and in consideration of the value
acknowledged,. does hereby grðnt and convey to
County, State of Oklahoma, a perpetual easemeòt
follovring described property :

STATE

a Nota ry
úLv

to md known
ledged to

for the purposes therein
hand and seal lhe day and year ast above w

r bs¿- 4- IqfZ-

STATE OF
ss

COUNTY OF

in and for

tSrZ ÀUû -2 À[l ll: 02

Af{tiA ¡;ÈufiiTT
COUNTY CLERX

equitable t¡t¡e to the following -deCcribed
received, the receipt of which is hereby
Rural Water District Number Z, Creek
through, over, under, and across the

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
day of--_, l9_, personally appea
to me Ëñõlì-to-6ã-i6ãiãenti;ãI persdn who subsc
goìng ¡nstrument as
SAme as of
therein seifi-ñ?iñ-

GlVEll under my hand and seal the day and year last abové

My commission expires :_
<;. Notðry

.*

,the

\ 0,3å



BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT

a
3c
o
É
O
U
5

PROPOSED 50' WDE

PR]VATE ROADWAY

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

SCALE

l" = 150'

NW/C S/2
SW4 NE/4

8.00 Acres

î..r
0q
o
@
@

F

?{

z

5.00 Acres

ÉBs+q

?2
:U
!F
2

s88"45',01'W æ5.22

@
@
o
@

t¡l

u)

N88" 45'30"8 l790.77',
NE/4'

s88" 45'30"w 329.58'
OF

sEc.25

LEGAL DESCRIPTION LINE AND SYMBOL LEGEND

The East 329.58 fêêt of the West 857.00 feet of the
South Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast
Quarter (S/2 Sw/4 NE/4) of Sect¡on Twenty-f¡ve {2õ),
Township Seventssn (17) North, Range Twelve (12)
East of the lndien Basê and Msr¡dian, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma, Gonta¡ning 5.00 acres, more or less.

o
o
60p
@

'll2" lron Rod Set, CA 7652

3/8" lron Rod Found

A,/C Unit

Pow€r Polê

Water Meter

Pmperty Line

Fenæline

-fi€_frE_
Overheâd Elec{ric

Ëasemenl

con"rau l]J]llÎ¡"p¡"¡
NOTES SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

l. Current Owner: Clinton Thomas & Tamara L. Zickefoose
2, No title report furn¡shed. Easements, r¡ghts ofway, or other
encumbrances olher thân those shown hereon may ex¡st.
3. Ptoperty subject to all covenanls, easemonls, resldctions,
teseryaüons, cond¡t¡ons, and rights ofway of publ¡c record.
4. lhe bas¡s of bearings is Grid North (Oklâhomâ State Plane,
Zone North), NAÞ83 (201 1).

5. The purpose of th¡s suruey ¡s to spl¡t lhe land as shown hereon
¡n amordanæ with the desires of lhe current reærd trneE.

l, Jason R. L¡lly, a Reg¡stered
Profess¡onal Land Surueyor of the
State of Oklahoma, do hereby
cert¡¡, that I or otherÊ under my
dired superu¡sion have made a
câreful suruey of the property shown
hereon. I further cerlit that this Plåt
of Survey meets the
Minimum Stândards for the
of Land Survey¡ng as adopted by
the Oklahoma State Board of
Liænsure tor Prolessional
Eng¡næE and Land Suryeyors.

Q- 20

Êe):
Foresisht

l,and srrn Ñrrg

FORESIGHT LAND SURVEYING, LLC

HÊNRYETIA, OK Zt¡t37
918-268-2502

oFFlcE@FOREStG¡tISURVEytNG.NET
WWW.FORESIGHTSURVËYING.NET

cA #7652

t 1

\0.34



Pro¡tosed Drivevlay ,

sïEEL H- Pos#tNonrrï*osr) SÏEEL POST
I

I

l[:{ll-: !?l i;r¡,irc. l¡

t:
J

II ri¡ lr:ì
1' i.,,:.. I ¡ ;

tEI trl

å.'"1-l LF cf i:hF*,hcrt

-ilìF<SD-.-

ItÊ!.

#
È

*
fr

fI
{ >

lt¡;.¡¡¡
C¡,

I

a , *i
l

ræ larf r¡l¡

Proposed Driveway 2

\0,ã5


